From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 10:22 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Google Alert - jaczko

News 1 new result for jaczko

US commission: Japan's nuclear plants not stable

WOSH-TV

By Oren Dorell More than a2 month after a massive earthquake and tsunami hit Japan, crippling four nuclear power reactors, the
situation at the power plants is still unstable, according to Gregory Jaczko, chairman of the LU'S Nuclear Regulatory Commission ...
See all stories on this topic »
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From: Google Alerts <googiealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:47 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Google Alert - Nuclear Regulatory Commission

.News. - » _i | - ) - 3 new results for Nucl;ar Régulétory .Cominissit).n ‘

NRC focused on VY safety, not shutdown

Brattleboro Reformer

By JOSH STILTS / Reformer Staff BRATTLEBORO -- Last week the Nuclear Regulatory Commission addressed the concerns of
the Safe and Green Campaign regarding the Vermont Yankee nuclear power plant. In a letter sent to Robert Bady, Vermont
coordinator of ...

See all stories on this topic »

Operators say failed valve not a threat

Times Daily

By Trevor Stokes Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant operators told federal regulators Monday that a valve in the cooling system failed
because of a manufacturing deficiency and that the failed valve was never a safety threat. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission ...
See all stories on this topic »

Editorial: Keep nuclear power in mix

The Detroit News

The president also said the government would incorporate lessons learned from the crisis at the Fukushima Dai-ichi nuclear plant. The
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, the Wall Street Journal reports, has stepped up inspections at the three facilities out ...

See all stories on this topic »
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From: Steve Andreadis <sandreadis@bulletinnews.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:48 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot '

Cc: Bulletin News

Subject: Re: UNVIE News Clips Aprif 5, 2011

Morning again. Thanks again for these items. We'll incorporate these into the briefing, especially the ones
you've highlighted below. Have a good evening.

Steve Andreadis
Bulletin News

From: "Eliot Brenner" <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>

To: "Bulletin News" <NRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2011 4:40:42 AM

Subject: FW: UNVIE News Clips April 5, 2011

Steve: there is a significant amount of material here. | recall one other Reuters story about japan dumping
water into the sea that quotes Jaczko low down. The first clip below here is pretty good, the one from AFP.
These are from the US mission to ICAO.

Thank you for your assistance.

eliot

From: Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer J [mailto:Hall-GodfreylJ@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:36 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Fw: UNVIE News Clips April 5, 2011

Sent from my BlackBerry.

From: Bednarzek, Wolfgang A

To: Vienna UNVIE Americans - No Internet Addresses
Sent: Tue Apr 05 08:54:10 2011

Subject: UNVIE News Clips April 5, 2011

From: Woifgang Bednarzek <vienna.usmission@gmail.com>
To: Bednarzek, Wolfgang A

Sent: Tue Apr 05 08:52:52 2011
Subject: UNVIE News Clips April 5, 2011



TOPICS IN BRIEF

No 'business as usual' on nuclear after Fukushima: IAEA

The world cannot take a "business as usual" approach to nuclear power in the wake of the disaster in Japan, UN
atomic watchdog chief Yukiya Amano said Monday. Amano suggested however that not enough was learned
from an earlier incident in Japan where another nuclear power plant was damaged in an earthquake smaller than
the one that caused last month's disaster.

"Thinking retrospectively, the measures taken by the operators as a safety measure (were) not sufficient to
prevent this accident,” Amano told reporters on the sidelines of a meeting on the Convention on Nuclear Safety
(CNS). (AFP, Morgan, 4/4)

Govt holding radiation data back / IAEA gets info, but public doesn't

The Meteorological Agency has been withholding forecasts on dispersal of radioactive substances from the
Fukushima No. 1 nuclear power plant despite making the forecasts every day, it was learned Monday. However,
the agency has only been reporting the forecasts to the IAEA and not releasing them to the public at home, a
fact raising public criticism.(Yomiuri, 4/5)

Japan earthquake: Radiation tests in Fukushima schools

Officials in the Fukushima region of Japan have started an emergency programme to measure radiation levels in
school playgrounds. More than 1,400 schools and nurseries will be tested over two days amid anxiety among
parents over leaks at the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plant.(BBC, 4/5)

Japan Dumps Toxic Water in Sea, Seeks Russian Processing Ship

The company known as Tepco will discharge 10,000 tons (2.6 million gallons) of water from a treatment
building until 6 p.m. local time to make room to store more highly contaminated fluids, Hidehiko Nishiyama,
Japan’s main spokesman on nuclear safety, said today. Another 1,500 tons from pits outside two reactors will be
drained over five days, he said. “There was no choice but to take this step to prevent highly radioactive water
from spreading into the sea,” Chief Cabinet Secretary Yukio Edano said at a media briefing in Tokyo today.
“The fact that radioactive water is being deliberately dumped into the sea is very regrettable, and one we are
very sorry about.” (Bloomberg, Tsuzoshi Inajima, 4/5)

S.Korea tells Japan of ocean radiation fears: Report

Seoul's embassy in Tokyo on Monday conveyed concern that the dumping of radioactive water might be in
breach of international laws, Yonhap news agency quoted unidentified South Korean foreign ministry officials
as saying,. 'It's the proximity between the two countries that makes Japan's release of radioactive water a
pressing issue for us,’ one official was quoted as saying. A foreign ministry spokesman declined to comment on
the report. (Straits Times, 4/5)

Japan Asks Russia for Help in Disposing Radioactive Water

Japan has asked Russia to send a special radiation treatment vessel to help dispose of contaminated water from a
Japanese nuclear power plant crippled by last month's massive earthquake and tsunami. A spokesman for
Russia's state-controlled nuclear agency, Rosatom, said Monday Russian officials are considering the

request. The Russian vessel treats radioactive liquids as part of the decommissioning of nuclear submarines. It
was built in a joint venture between Russia and Japan.(Chosun Ilbo, 4/5)

Utilities: Germany now imports energy after taking nuclear power plants off the grid

Chancellor Angela Merkel’s decision to take some atomic power plants offline in the wake of Japan’s

Fukushima disaster means Germany is now importing power from its nuclear-reliant neighbors, an umbrella
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organization of the country’s utility companies said Monday. Germany now imports about 50 gigawatt hours —
or the capacity equivalent of about 1 1/2 reactors — from France and the Czech Republic a day, the German
Association of Energy and Water Industries said.(AP, 4/4)

Siemens' Business Surges in Iran

A year after German engineering giant Siemens AG pledged to retreat from Iran under international pressure, it
is grappling with a thorny problem: a big jump in revenue in the Islamic republic. Siemens has kept a promise
not to pursue new projects in Iran. But its existing contracts there underscore how international efforts to curb
Tehran's nuclear ambitions have had only limited impact on the state's ability to draw on the technology and
expertise it needs to maintain its broader infrastructure.(WSJ, Crawford, Furhmans, 4/5)

Iran Calls On Saudi Arabia To Withdraw Troops From Bahrain

The AP (4/5, Dareini) reports Iranian President Mahmoud Ahmadinejad called on Saudi Arabia on Monday to
pull its troops out of Bahrain. “The Saudis did an ugly thing to deploy troops...the Bahraini government also
did an ugly work to kill its own people,” Ahmadinejad said. His comments came a day after the Gulf
Cooperation Council “condemned what it said was an Iranian attempt to aggravate sectarian tension in
Bahrain.” Ahmadinejad, however, “brushed aside” the GCC statement, saying, “It’s evident that this statement
was made under pressure from the US and its allies.”
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No 'business as usual' on nuclear after Fukushima: JAEA

The world cannot take a "business as usual" approach to nuclear power in the wake of the
disaster in Japan, UN atomic watchdog chief Yukiya Amano said Monday. Amano suggested
however that not enough was learned from an earlier incident in Japan where another nuclear
power plant was damaged in an earthquake smaller than the one that caused last month's disaster.
"Thinking retrospectively, the measures taken by the operators as a safety measure (were) not
sufficient to prevent this accident,” Amano told reporters on the sidelines of a meeting on the
Convention on Nuclear Safety (CNS). (AFP, Morgan, 4/4)



Govt holding radiation data back / IAEA gets info, but public doesn't

The Meteorological Agency has been withholding forecasts on dispersal of radioactive
substances from the Fukushima No. 1 nuclear power plant despite making the forecasts every
day, it was learned Monday. However, the agency has only been reporting the forecasts to the
IAEA and not releasing them to the public at home, a fact raising public criticism.(Yomiuri, 4/5)

Japan earthquake: Radiation tests in Fukushima schools

Officials in the Fukushima region of Japan have started an emergency programme to measure
radiation levels in school playgrounds. More than 1,400 schools and nurseries will be tested over
two days amid anxiety among parents over leaks at the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plant.(BBC,
4/5)

Japan Dumps Toxic Water in Sea, Seeks Russian Processing Ship

The company known as Tepco will discharge 10,000 tons (2.6 million gallons) of water from a
treatment building until 6 p.m. local time to make room to store more highly contaminated fluids,
Hidehiko Nishiyama, Japan’s main spokesman on nuclear safety, said today. Another 1,500 tons
from pits outside two reactors will be drained over five days, he said. “There was no choice but
to take this step to prevent highly radioactive water from spreading into the sea,” Chief Cabinet
Secretary Yukio Edano said at a media briefing in Tokyo today. “The fact that radioactive water
is being deliberately dumped into the sea is very regrettable, and one we are very sorry about.”
(Bloomberg, Tsuzoshi Inajima, 4/5)

S.Korea tells Japan of ocean radiation fears: Report

Seoul's embassy in Tokyo on Monday conveyed concern that the dumping of radioactive water
might be in breach of international laws, Yonhap news agency quoted unidentified South Korean
foreign ministry officials as saying. 'It's the proximity between the two countries that makes
Japan's release of radioactive water a pressing issue for us,' one official was quoted as saying. A
foreign ministry spokesman declined to comment on the report. (Straits Times, 4/5)

Japan Asks Russia for Help in Disposing Radioactive Water

Japan has asked Russia to send a special radiation treatment vessel to help dispose of
contaminated water from a Japanese nuclear power plant crippled by last month's massive
earthquake and tsunami. A spokesman for Russia's state-controlled nuclear agency, Rosatom,
said Monday Russian officials are considering the request. The Russian vessel treats radioactive
liquids as part of the decommissioning of nuclear submarines. It was built in a joint venture
between Russia and Japan.(Chosun Ilbo, 4/5)

Utilities: Germany now imports energy after taking nuclear power plants off the grid
Chancellor Angela Merkel’s decision to take some atomic power plants offline in the wake of ’
Japan’s Fukushima disaster means Germany is now importing power from its nuclear-reliant
neighbors, an umbrella organization of the country’s utility companies said Monday. Germany
now imports about 50 gigawatt hours — or the capacity equivalent of about 1 1/2 reactors —
from France and the Czech Republic a day, the German Association of Energy and Water
Industries said.(AP, 4/4)



Siemens' Business Surges in Iran

A year after German engineering giant Siemens AG pledged to retreat from Iran under
international pressure, it is grappling with a thorny problem: a big jump in revenue in the Islamic
republic. Siemens has kept a promise not to pursue new projects in Iran. But its existing contracts
there underscore how international efforts to curb Tehran's nuclear ambitions have had only
limited impact on the state's ability to draw on the technology and expertise it needs to maintain
its broader infrastructure.(WSJ, Crawford, Furhmans, 4/5)

Iran Calls On Saudi Arabia To Withdraw Troops From Bahrain

The AP (4/5, Dareini) reports Iranian President Mahmoud Ahmadinejad called on Saudi Arabia
on Monday to pull its troops out of Bahrain. “The Saudis did an ugly thing to deploy troops...the
Bahraini government also did an ugly work to kill its own people,” Ahmadinejad said. His
comments came a day after the Gulf Cooperation Council “condemned what it said was an
Iranian attempt to aggravate sectarian tension in Bahrain.” Ahmadinejad, however, “brushed
aside” the GCC statement, saying, “It’s evident that this statement was made under pressure from
the US and its allies.”

OPINION ANALYSIS

Double Deja Vu (Hart, HP)

Huffington Post Blogs, Gary Hart

If you live long enough you often see events seem to recur. In 1979, as chair of the Nuclear
Regulatory subcommittee of the Senate Environment Committee, I conducted the Senate's
investigation of the Three Mile Island nuclear accident, including flying in a military helicopter
over the plant when, we found out later, the reactor was critical.

The subsequent investigation and hearings led to major reforms in operations and oversight of
the nation's existing reactors. But it all came back with the Fukushima nuclear crisis the last few
days.

Even before Fukushima, and despite the emerging consensus favoring renewed attention to
nuclear power as a partial solution to global warming, no new reactor construction applications
have been submitted. The problem with nuclear power is not simply one of safety. It is one more
of economics. So long as we depend on OPEC oil supplies, OPEC can drop its prices and make
multi-billion dollar plant investments uneconomic overnight.

In the spring of 1991, I was invited by the Libyan government in secret to negotiate an
arrangement with the first Bush administration whereby the Pan Am bombers would be turned
over to us in exchange for the opening of negotiations leading toward normalization of
diplomatic relations. There were days of serious discussions in Geneva and then in Tripoli. It
came to nothing because the Bush administration turned down the offer and we had to wait
several years to finally get the bombers.

While in Tripoli for three days I spent a good deal of time with an English-speaking young
minister. A high official in the Italian government told me thereafter that he was "the most



dangerous man in the world.” It turned out to be Moussa Koussa, Libya's current foreign
minister, who just defected to the West.

It makes one wonder what further recycling of history may occur.

Fears hit all things Japanese (CNN)
Business 360, CNN Blogs, Kevin Voigt, 4/5/11

(CNN) — In times of crisis, fears run faster than facts.

That axiom has never been truer than the aftermath of the March 11 Japanese earthquake and
tsunami, and the ongoing drama at the Fukushima nuclear power plant. And every new headline
with the words "radioactive” only heighten those fears, like news that crews at the damaged plant
are now dumping thousands of tons of radioactive water into the sea.

To be sure, the news is troubling and there are very real fears the nuclear fallout could get much
worse. Yet as nuclear expert Michael Freelander told CNN's Anderson Cooper, the offload into
the Pacific Ocean will dilute the contaminated water below levels considered harmful. Still, he
adds, "this isn't best practices” in the nuclear industry.

And it's hitting products from Japan. As CNN's Kyung Lah reports, Sven Kilian, who sells
Japanese toys and gadgets on JapanTrendShop.com, runs a Geiger counter over toys before
exporting - even though the toys have been no where near the Fukushima nuclear plant.

CNN's Martin Savidge talked to Japanese farmers who are facing ruin not because their produce
has been contaminated, but because they carry the label, "Made in Fukushima." The situation is
made worse for grower because a large number of countries - including the U.S., Australia,
South Korea and Taiwan - have restricted Japanese imports as a cautionary measure.

Even things simply labeled "Japanese” are taking a hit abroad. A visit to local Japanese
restaurant in Hong Kong found it nearly empty on a recent Saturday night - since the nuclear
disaster, people have stayed away, even though the fish, vegetables, rice and noodles and most
things on the menu weren't sourced from Japan.

"This is going to be a measurable impact," William Saito, an economic advisor to the Japanese
government, told CNN. "And some industries and some companies will not survive."

Posted by: CNN.com business producer, Kevin Voigt
Filed under: Japan '

April 4, 2011

Radiation Is Everywhere, but How to Rate Harm? (NYT)

By DENISE GRADY

Since the first reports last month of damage to nuclear reactors at the Fukushima Daiichi power
plant, the lingering question has been whether drifting plumes of radioactive elements from the



plant will harm people in Japan or other parts of the world. For many people, the biggest fear is
cancer. :

Certain levels of radiation exposure are known to increase the risk of cancer, but scientists
disagree about the effects of very low doses of the sort that may have occurred so far in Japan.

Some researchers say it is reasonable to use data from high doses to calculate the risk of smaller
and smaller doses. They argue that any exposure to radiation raises the risk of cancer, though
probably by only a small amount in the case of small doses.

But others say that estimating risk for doses near zero is nonsensical, and some believe there is a
threshold dose, or limit below which there is no risk from exposure.

Dr. John Boice, for example, a professor of medicine at Vanderbilt University who studies
radiation effects in humans, warns that risk calculations based on tiny doses are themselves risky.

He argues that there is little data on doses below about 10 rem, but that some risk estimates
nonetheless go down to a tenth of a rem or less. (He is also the scientific director of the
International Epidemiology Institute in Rockville, Md., a private group that studies radiation
with grants from government and industry.)

“I can take a low dose, multiply it by a million people and estimate a risk,” Dr. Boice said, but he
said professional groups like the Health Physics Society discourage it. “We say, don’t do that.
Don’t multiply a tiny dose by millions and say there will be thousands of deaths. It’s
inappropriate, misleading and alarmist. You’ve gone orders of magnitude below where we have
proof of any effects at all.”

But Dr. David Brenner, director of the Center tor Radiological Research at Columbia University,
is among those who believe there is no threshold. Radiation damages DNA, he says, and just one
damaged cell can become the seed of a cancer, though it takes decades to develop. He is studying
the possibility that in terms of causing cancer, low doses of radiation might be more dangerous
than calculations based on high doses would predict.

Current estimates by government agencies for risks from low doses rely on extrapolation from
higher doses. In the United States, most government agencies use a unit called the rem to
measure radiation doses. (Europe and Asia use the unit millisievert, which equals 0.1 rem.)
According to the Environmental Protection Agency, people receive 0.3 rem per year from natural
background radiation.

If 10,000 people are each exposed to 1 rem, in small doses over a lifetime (above the natural
background exposure), according to the agency, the radiation will cause five or six excess deaths
from cancer. In a group that size, about 2,000 would normally die from cancers not caused by
radiation, so the extra dose would raise the total to 2,005 or 2,006.

So far only minute amounts of radioactivity from the Japanese reactors have been detected in the
United States, in milk on both the East and West Coasts, and in rainfall in Massachusetts.



American officials say instruments can detect levels so vanishingly small — far below the
natural background level of radiation — that they pose no threat.

In parts of Japan, radioactivity has been detected at various times in milk, meat, vegetables and
tap water, on the ground and in the sea around the power plant.

Levels in tap water in certain areas have sometimes been high enough for authorities to tell
people to drink bottled water, and the Japanese government has banned the shipment of milk and
produce from some prefectures.

Milk from those regions has been found to contain radioactive iodine, which accumulates in the
thyroid gland and can cause cancer, especially in children. Levels in the milk have exceeded
those considered a cause for concern in the United States.

A quarter mile from the Fukushima plant (residents have been evacuated from a 12-mile zone
around the plant) radiation levels of 0.1 rem per hour have been measured, and researchers agree
that four days of such exposure would increase a person’s risk of cancer. But some would argue
that an even shorter exposure would raise the risk.

Many of today’s risk estimates are based on a study of 200,000 people who survived the atomic
bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki in August 1945. More than 40 percent are still alive.

The research has been going on for 63 years, and an article reviewing its findings was published
in March in the journal Disaster Medicine and Public Health Preparedness.

So far, it is uncertain how relevant the results from bomb survivors are to members of the public
in Japan who may have been exposed to radiation from the reactors.

“One concern is trying to find out what dose these people actually received” from the Fukushima
reactors, said Dr. Evan B. Douple, the first author of the article on the bomb survivors and the
associate chief of research at the Radiation Effects Research Foundation in Hiroshima, which
studies the survivors and is paid for by the governments of Japan and the United States. It is the
successor to the Atomic Bomb Casualty Commission, which was created in 1947.

Dr. Douple said the method of exposure was also different: The bomb survivors received their
entire doses all at once to the full body, but exposure from the reactors may be gradual.

“Here radioisotopes are drifting in water and air, and not necessarily producing an external
whole-body exposure and are being taken up in very small doses into the body,” he said. “So far
the information we’ve been receiving is that actually the doses of exposure are not what one
would call intermediate or high doses, but are very low.”

The bomb survivors received radiation doses ranging from negligible to high; high would be 200
rem or more, what Dr. Douple called a “barely sublethal dose.” But 61,000 people were
estimated to have received half a rem or less, and 28,000 received half a rem to 10 rem.



Their doses were calculated based on factors like how close they were to the center of the bomb
and whether they were inside buildings. For comparison, the study also includes 26,000 people
who lived in the same cities but were not exposed to radiation because they were not present
during the bombings.

The researchers monitored the two groups — exposed and nonexposed — to determine whether
radiation caused disease.

Radiation did increase the risk of cancer. “But the risk of cancer is quite low, lower than what the
public might expect,” said Dr. Douple. He said that the researchers themselves had expected to
find more cancer than they did.

Among the survivors, leukemia was the first cancer to appear. Cases increased within five years
of the bombing and then began declining at the 10-year mark.

Of 120,000 survivors in one study group, 219 with radiation exposure had died of leukemia from
1950 through 2002, the latest year with published data. But only 98 of those cases, or 45 percent,
were excess deaths attributed to radiation.

However, when the leukemia deaths were sorted by radiation dose, it was clear that risk
increased with dose. Among people who received the highest doses (100 rem or more), 86
percent of the leukemia deaths were a result of radiation, compared with only 36 percent of the
leukemia deaths in those with exposures from 10 rem to 50 rem. Among those who received half
arem to 10 rem, only 4 of 77 leukemia deaths, or 5 percent, were estimated to be excess deaths
caused by radiation.

Solid tumors — affecting the colon, breast, liver, lung or other organs — took longer than
leukemia to develop, Dr. Douple said. '

In a study group of 100,000, there were 7,851 deaths from solid cancers among people exposed
to radiation, but only 850, or 11 percent, were estimated to be excess cancer deaths due to
radiation. As with leukemia, the risk increased with radiation dose. Some organs were more
sensitive than others. For instance, radiation increased cancer risk in the breast, but not the
prostate.

Dr. Douple emphasized that at very low doses, the risk was also very low. But he also said that
there was no indication of a threshold, or a level below which acute radiation exposure would
have no effect, or a smaller effect than would be predicted based on higher exposures.

Does the bomb data apply to Fukushima? Hiroshima and Nagasaki were the worst case, Dr.
Douple said. It is possible to extrapolate from them to the very low-dose range detected so far,
but in doing so, he said, there are “big uncertainties.”

But he added that Japanese scientists from the institute have been summoned to Tokyo, to help
figure out what the potential health effects might be and to plan ways to detect and study them.



April 4, 2011 :

Measuring Radioactive Elements and Their Effects on Human Cells (NYT)

By DENISE GRADY

The damaged nuclear reactors at the Fukushima Daiichi power plant in Japan have been
releasing radioactive elements into the air and water around the plant. Those elements are
dangerous because they are made up of atoms with unstable centers, or nuclei. Seeking greater
stability, they constantly emit energy as radiation, in the form of waves like gamma rays or X-
rays, and as particles smaller than atoms.

Such radiation can damage DNA and injure tissue, and the areas in the body most vulnerable to it
are those with many dividing cells, like bone marrow and the digestive tract.

A very high dose to the whole body can be fatal. Smaller amounts can cause illness, burns and an
increased risk of cancer. But the effects also depend on the type of radiation, whether it is
internal or external and whether it involves the whole body or just part.

Several types of radiation from reactor accidents can have health effects.
ALPHA, BETA, GAMMA

Alpha particles are relatively large, but they cannot penetrate the skin, and a few sheets of paper
will stop them, or even a few inches of air, so outside the body they are harmless. But if they get
inside the body, from being swallowed or inhaled, they are extremely dangerous and can do
extensive damage because they are relatively big and heavy, and can slam around inside cells
like a bowling ball.

Beta particles are smaller than alpha particles. They do not pass through the body but can
penetrate partway into the skin and cause burns. A piece of metal the thickness of a cookie sheet
will stop beta particles. But if a beta-emitter gets inside the body, it can lodge in an organ and the
particles can damage cells and organs from within.

Gamma rays are similar to X-rays, and can pass through the body and most materials. Gamma
emitters can do harm whether they are inside or outside the body. It takes lead or several feet of
concrete to stop them.

IODINE 131 and CESIUM 137

Most of the radioactive materials released from the Fukushima plant have been iodine 131 and
cesium 137. Both substances emit beta particles and gamma rays. On the skin, they can cause
burns, and their gamma emissions can also penetrate the body.

If a person ingests iodine 131 (milk from cows fed contaminated grass is the most common
source), it is quickly taken up by the thyroid gland, particularly in children. The iodine then
bombards the gland with radiation, and can cause thyroid cancer. If cesium is consumed — in



contaminated produce or meat, for instance — it is distributed throughout the body, and acts as
an internal radiation source. It can increase the risk of cancer.

PLUTONIUM

The Japanese authorities say they detected very small amounts of several forms of plutonium in
soil near the plant, but they said it was unclear whether it came from the reactors or was a legacy
of atmospheric atomic weapons testing. Plutonium emits alpha and gamma radiation, and can
cause lung cancer if it is inhaled.

HALF-LIVES

Radioactive elements are emitting energy all the time, and their existence is measured by half-
life — how long it takes for half of a given amount to give off its radiation and decay into a
different material. For iodine 131, the half life is short, only about eight days. But for cesium
137, it is about 30 years. A rule of thumb is that it takes ten half-lives for a substance to be
essentially gone, which means less than three months for iodine 131, but 300 years for cesium
137.

Heavy contamination with cesium 137 is in large part what forced Soviet authorities to create a
nearly 20-mile, uninhabitable exclusion zone around the Chernobyl reactor site.

Inside the body, these elements also have biological half-lives — how long it takes the body to
eliminate them. For iodine and cesium in adults, the overall half-life is about three months,
though it varies by organ, and children tend to clear the substances faster.

MEASUREMENTS

Government agencies in the United States commonly use a unit called the rem to measure
radiation doses. The background dose that most people receive from natural sources is 0.3 rem
per year; a dental X-ray, 0.0005 rem; mammogram, 0.002 rem; a CT scan of the spine, 0.6 rem.
According to the Environmental Protection Agency, people can start getting sick with a whole-
body dose of 50 rem, death becomes “possible” at 400 rem, and nearly certain at 1,000 rem or
more. In the United States, a power plant worker is limited to 5 rem per year, and the federal
government tells local officials to advise residents to take shelter or leave if the residents’ dose is
anticipated to reach 1 rem to 5 rem.

In Europe and Asia, a unit called the sievert is more commonly used. One sievert equals 100 -
rem.

JAPAN NUCLEAR

Snapshop: Japan's nuclear crisis (Reuters)
4/5/11
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TOKYO (Reuters) - Following are main developments after a massive earthquake and tsunami
devastated northeast Japan and crippled a nuclear power station, raising the risk of an
uncontrolled radiation leak.

- Japan has asked Russia to send a floating radiation treatment plant, used to decommission
nuclear submarines, which will solidify contaminated liquid waste from the Fukushima Daiichi
plant, Russian media reported.

- Operator Tokyo Electric Power (TEPCO) is releasing, until Friday, 11,500 tonnes of
contaminated water from the plant into the sea to free up more storage space for water with much
higher levels of radioactivity.

* TEPCO said on Tuesday it has started paying "condolence money" to local governments to aid
people evacuated from around its stricken plant or affected by the radiation crisis.

- Japan has warned it could take months to stop radiation leaking from the nuclear plant.

- Engineers mixed sawdust and newspapers with polymers and cement to try to seal a crack in a
concrete pit at the complex's reactor no.2, where radioactive water has been seeping into the sea.
TEPCO has resorted to desperate measures to contain the damage, such as using bath salts as a
dye to try to locate the source of leaks at the complex 240 km (150 miles) north of Tokyo.

- Authorities do not plan to expand the evacuation zone around the stricken plant, a senior
nuclear official said. The government created a 20-km (12-mile) evacuation zone around the site
after the earthquake and tsunami.

- A central bank survey, underlining the concern over the impact of the crisis, showed that big
manufacturers expect business conditions to worsen significantly in the next three months,
though they were not quite as pessimistic as some analysts had expected.

- Radiation levels in the sea nearby stand at 4,000 times the legal limit.

- TEPCO has said it will scrap at least four reactors once they are under control, but this could
take years or even decades.

- Japanese manufacturing activity slumped to a two-year low in March and posted the sharpest
monthly fall on record as the quake and tsunami hit supply chains and output.

- A total of 12,087 people were confirmed dead by Japan's National Police Agency, while 15,552
are missing. A total of 167,700 households were without electricity and at least 200,000 without
running water.

- Estimated cost of damage to top $300 billion, making it the world's costliest natural disaster.

The 1995 Kobe quake cost $100 billion while Hurricane Katrina in 2005 caused $81 billion in
damage.
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(Tokyo bureau; Compiled by World Desk Asia)

Developments in Japan’s disasters, nuclear crisis (AP)

By Associated Press, Monday, April 4, 7:50 AM

— WHITE DYE USED TO TRACE LEAK. Engineers trying to halt a leak of radioactive water
into the ocean from the tsunami-damaged Fukushima Dai-ichi nuclear plant use a milky white
bathwater additive as a dye to trace the path of a leak.

— RADIOACTIVE DUMP PLANNED. Plant operators dump 10,000 tons of radioactive water
into the ocean to make room at a storage site for more highly contaminated water.

— GE CHIEF VISITS JAPAN. The chief of U.S.-based General Electric, which designed all six
reactors at the plant, says during a visit to Japan that 1,000 engineers from his company and its
partner Hitachi are helping to analyze problems at the plant.

— NUCLEAR POWER CONFERENCE. Yukiya Amano, head of the International Atomic
Energy Agency, says at a nuclear power conference in Vienna the safety of such plants needs to
be strengthened and the public’s worries must be taken seriously.

— DEATH TOLL. The National Police Agency says the death toll from the March 11
earthquake and tsunami has risen to 12,175. It lists 15,489 people as missing.

No 'business as usual’ on nuclear after Fukushima: IAEA (AFP)
By Simon Morgan (AFP) — 20 hours ago

VIENNA — The world cannot take a "business as usual" approaéh to nuclear power in the wake
of the disaster in Japan, UN atomic watchdog chief Yukiya Amano said Monday.

Amano suggested however that not enough was learned from an earlier incident in Japan where
another nuclear power plant was damaged in an earthquake smaller than the one that caused last
month's disaster.

"Thinking retrospectively, the measures taken by the operators as a safety measure (were) not
sufficient to prevent this accident,” Amano told reporters on the sidelines of a meeting on the
Convention on Nuclear Safety (CNS).

The CNS is a treaty -- currently with 72 signatory countries -- drawn up after the 1986
Chernobyl disaster to ensure the safety of the world's atomic reactors.

Amano said the crisis in Japan caused by the March 11 earthquake and tsunami "has enormous
implications for nuclear power and confronts all of us with a major challenge."

"We cannot take a business as usual’ approach,” he said.
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The ageing Fukushima Daiichi nuclear power plant, 250 kilometres (155 miles) northeast of
Tokyo, was hit by a 14-metre (46-foot) tsunami on March 11, triggering the world's worst
nuclear accident since Chernobyl.

It is not the first such incident in quake-prone Japan: in 2007, the Kashiwazaki-Kariwa nuclear
power plant was also damaged in an earthquake.

"That earthquake was much smaller than this one. And this time, the earthquake was followed by
a huge tsunami," Amano said.

"I believe there are certainly ways to avoid the repetition of such an accident and for that purpose
we are now thinking collectively and that is why we are preparing a ministerial meeting to
launch the process."

The International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) is to host the conference with its 151 member
states from June 20 to 24 to discuss lessons to be learned from the Fukushima disaster.

Li Ganjie of China's National Nuclear Safety Administration agreed that the Fukushima incident
"has left an impact on global nuclear power development and has become a major event in
nuclear history."”

It had triggered "heated discussion on whether we should develop nuclear power."

IAEA chief Amano said that while the immediate priority at Fukushima "is to overcome the
crisis and stabilise the reactors ... we must also begin the process of reflection and evaluation."

"The worries of millions of people throughout the world about whether nuclear energy is safe
must be taken seriously," he said.

The Vienna-based IAEA, set up in 1957, 1s responsible for drawing up international safety
standards for nuclear power plants, even if it has no powers to legally enforce those standards.

It has already dispatched expert teams to help monitor radiation release from the damaged
reactors and sent two reactor experts to the plant to get first-hand information.

Amano said "more needs to be done to strengthen the safety of nuclear power plants so that the
risk of a future accident is significantly reduced."

Many countries are reviewing their plans to set up nuclear power programmes in the wake of the
Fukushima disaster.

But Amano insisted that the basic drivers behind the interest in nuclear power -- which included

rising global energy demand, concerns about climate change, volatile fossil fuel prices and
energy security -- "have not changed as a result of Fukushima."
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He said he was "confident that valuable lessons will be learned from the Fukushima Daiichi
accident which will result in substantial improvements in nuclear operating safety, regulation and
the overall safety culture.”

Japan nuclear crisis a challenge with enormous implications for nuclear power, says IAEA
(AP)

By Associated Press, Monday, April , 11:56 AM

VIENNA — The Japanese reactor crisis poses a major challenge with enormous implications for
nuclear power, the head of the U.N.’s atomic watchdog said Monday as he appeared to criticize
the operator of the crippled complex at the heart of the catastrophe.

Yukiya Amano, head of the International Atomic Energy Agency, also stressed that the global
community cannot take a “business as usual approach.” Lessons must to be learned from what
happened at the Fukushima Dai-ichi plant after it was hit by a massive tsunami and earthquake
on March 11 and has been releasing radiation into the environment ever since, he said.

Amano spoke at the opening session of a meeting that has drawn representatives from dozens of
countries to scrutinize safety at each other’s power plants.

“I know you will agree with me that the crisis at Fukushima Dai-ichi has enormous implications
for nuclear power and confronts all of us with a major challenge,” Amano told delegates. “We
cannot take a business as usual approach.”

The worries of millions of people around the world about the safety of nuclear energy “must be
taken seriously,” Amano said, and called for transparency and “rigorous adherence to the most
robust international safety standards.”

“It is clear that more needs to be done to strengthen the safety of nuclear power plants so that the
risk of a future accident is significantly reduced,” he said.

Speaking to reporters later, Amano appeared to criticize Fukushima’s utility, the Tokyo Electric
Power Co., for not learning lessons from 2007 earthquake-related incidents at the Kashiwazaki
Kariwa power plant, another facility it runs. Until now, that was one of Japan’s worst nuclear
accidents that led to at least 8 deaths. The incidents there included fires and leaks of radioactive
water.

“Thinking retrospectively, the measures taken by the operators as a safety measure was not
sufficient to prevent this accident,” Amano said when asked if the Fukushima catastrophe could
have been avoided.

Last month, Japan’s nuclear safety agency criticized TEPCO for failing to inspect critical
equipment such as 33 pieces of machinery parts crucial to the cooling systems needed to keep

Fukushima’s six nuclear reactors from overheating.

Previously, TEPCO had skipped 117 inspections at Kashiwazaki.
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Amano said the IAEA would like to send an international expert mission to Japan as soon as
possible to carry out an assessment of the accident.

He also said that in the future international nuclear experts should be in touch with each other
faster after incidents like these.

“I am confident that valuable lessons will be learned from the Fukushima Dai-ichi accident,
which will result in substantial improvements in nuclear operating safety, regulation and the
overall safety culture,” Amano said.

Amano’s comments were seconded by Li Ganjie of China’s National Nuclear Safety
Administration, who is presiding over the meeting that has drawn representatives from countries
around the world. The gathering runs through April 14 and began with a moment of silence for
victims of the Japanese disaster.

“Needless to say, the Fukushima accident has left an impact on global nuclear power
development and has become a major event in nuclear history,” Li said through a translator. “Tt
stands testimony to the notion that nuclear safety is the lifeline and key to nuclear power and
nuclear safety knows no boundaries.”

The meeting, hosted by the Vienna-based IAEA, centers on the Convention on Nuclear Safety
that came into being in the wake of the Three Mile Island and Chernoby! accidents.

Adopted in 1994, it commits states party to it to submit reports on the safety of their civil nuclear
facilities for review by their counterparts at gatherings held every three years. The idea is that
questioning and peer pressure will keep countries on their toes. All countries with operating
nuclear power plants are parties to the treaty.

The peer review process should be strengthened, Amano told reporters.
“In hind-thought, it was not sufficient,” he said.

A separate side meeting focused specifically on the Fukushima Dai-ichi plant is scheduled for
Monday evening.

Govt holding radiation data back / IAEA gets info, but public doesn't (Yomiuri)
The Yomiuri Shimbun, 4/5/11

The Meteorological Agency has been withholding forecasts on dispersal of radioactive
substances from the Fukushima No. 1 nuclear power plant despite making the forecasts every
day, it was learned Monday.

Meteorological institutions in some European countries such as Germany and Norway have been

publishing their own radiation dispersal forecasts on their Web sites based on their own
meteorological observations.
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Nuclear experts at home and abroad are criticizing the Japanese government for not releasing its
own forecasts, raising new questions about the government's handling of information on the
nuclear crisis.

The agency is making daily forecasts at the request of the International Atomic Energy Agency.
When contamination by radioactive substances across national borders is feared, weather
organizations of the member nations cooperate to make forecasts on possible migration of the
substances.

The Meteorological Agency has been calculating its forecasts on the migration once or twice
every day since March 11, when the great earthquake hit the Tohoku and Kanto regions.

The agency inputs observation data sent from the I[AEA--such as the time when radioactive
substances are first released, the duration of the release and how high the substances reach--into
the agency's supercomputer, adding the agency's observation data, including wind directions and
other data. The supercomputer then calculates the direction in which the radioactive substances
will go and how much they will spread.

However, the agency has only been reporting the forecasts to the IAEA and not releasing them to
the public at home.

The IAEA analyzes the data from Japan by adding observation data from other countries it
similarly asked for cooperation, such as China and Russia, and notifies nuclear authorities of
countries, including Japan, of the results.

Whether to announce the IAEA analysis is left to each government's judgment. The Japanese
government's Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters has so far not released the IAEA
analysis.

"Japan has its own Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology Ministry- operated
System for Prediction of Environmental Emergency Dose Information (SPEEDI) for dispersal
forecasts. The government in its Basic Disaster Management Plan defines forecasts by SPEEDI
as official forecasts," a Meteorological Agency official explained.

"We don't know whether the IAEA basic data the agency uses for the forecasts really fit the
actual situation. If the government releases two different sets of data, it may cause disorder in the
society." '

However, the SPEEDI forecast was announced only once, on March 23. The Nuclear Safety
Commission has been refusing to announce subsequent forecasts. "We can't do it because the

accuracy is still low,"” Seiji Shiroya, a commission member satd.

(Apr. 5,2011)

16



Japan earthquake: Radiation tests in Fukushima schools
BBC News, 4/5/11

The tests will take two days to complete

Officials in the Fukushima region of Japan have started an emergency programme to measure
radiation levels in school playgrounds.

More than 1,400 schools and nurseries will be tested over two days amid anxiety among parents
over leaks at the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plant.

The plant was crippled by last month's earthquake and tsunami.

Officials say there should be no risk to children if they keep outside a 30-km (19-mile) exclusion
zone.

Workers at the plant have begun dumping water with low levels of contamination into the sea to
free up room to store more highly radioactive water leaking at the site.

About 11,500 tonnes of water will be released.

The official death toll from the 9.0-magnitude earthquake and tsunami which struck north-east
Japan on 11 March stands at 12,157, with nearly 15,500 people still unaccounted for.

More than 80% of the victims have been identified and their bodies returned to their families.

A three-day joint operation by the Japanese and US militaries to find the missing recovered 78
bodies.

More than 161,000 people from quake-ravaged areas are living in evacuation centres, officials
say.

Japan Dumps Toxic Water in Sea, Seeks Russian Processing Ship (Bloomberg)
4/5/11

By Tsuyoshi Inajima - Apr 5, 2011 Tokyo Electric Power Co. is pumping millions of gallons of
radioactive water into the sea from its crippled Fukushima Dai-Ichi station, and Japan has asked
Russia to send a ship capable of processing nuclear waste.

The company known as Tepco will discharge 10,000 tons (2.6 million gallons) of water from a
treatment building until 6 p.m. local time to make room to store more highly contaminated fluids,
Hidehiko Nishiyama, Japan’s main spokesman on nuclear safety, said today. Another 1,500 tons
from pits outside two reactors will be drained over five days, he said.

“There was no choice but to take this step to prevent highly radioactive water from spreading
into the sea,” Chief Cabinet Secretary Yukio Edano said at a media briefing in Tokyo today.
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“The fact that radioactive water is being deliberately dumped into the sea is very regrettable, and
one we are very sorry about.”

High radiation levels have hindered efforts to restart cooling pumps that were knocked out 25
days ago after Japan was struck by its strongest earthquake on record and a tsunami, triggering
the world’s worst nuclear crisis since Chernobyl. Tepco today shares fell to the lowest since
listing in August 1951, and slumped 83 percent since the disaster.

Russian Ship

Japan’s government asked Russia for help processing radioactive waste from the Fukushima Dai-
Ichi station, and is specifically interested in the Landysh facility, used to dismantle nuclear
submarines, Sergei Novikov, a spokesman for Russia’s state-run Rosatom Corp., said in Moscow
yesterday.

Landysh is a radioactive waste treatment plant housed on a barge and was built with Japanese
assistance, according to information on the website of The Nuclear Threat Initiative, a non-profit
group that opposes atomic weapons proliferation.

The stock plunged 17 percent to 367 yen as of 2:08 p.m. on the Tokyo Stock Exchange. Tepco
fell as much as 18 percent to 363 yen earlier.

“The news of the discharge of contaminated water was negatively received while there is no sign
for the situation to settle down,” said Satoshi Yuzaki, Tokyo-based head of the market
information department at Takagi Securities Co.

Tepco has delayed its full-year earnings report as it assesses the financial impact of the
earthquake, the company said in a faxed statement today, without setting a date.

Result of ‘Errors’

The United Nations nuclear watchdog said yesterday that the partial meltdown of some of the
station’s six reactors was the result of “errors” from the time the March 11 quake and tsunami
knocked out pumps used to cool reactors and spent fuel.

“Such an accident should not have happened,” Denis Flory, deputy director general of the
International Atomic Energy Agency, said at a press briefing in Vienna. “Something was not
done from the very beginning.”

Tepco began discharging yesterday 11,500 tons of water with low radiation levels, enough to fill
4 1/2 Olympic-sized swimming pools, after obtaining government approval.

A fishing industry group in Fukushima prefecture has asked Tepco to stop releasing toxic water
into the sea near the power plant, NHK reported on its website. Radioactive iodine and cesium
were found in fish caught off the coast of Ibaraki, north of Tokyo, the Yomiuri newspaper
reported, citing a local fishery cooperative. The catch isn’t on the market because fishing was
discontinued after the earthquake, the report said.
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No Environmental Problem

The contaminated water is unlikely to harm the environment as it will be diluted in the sea, and
releasing the liquid will help Tepco retain more harmful materials at the station, said Brendan
Kennedy, a member of the Australian Institute of Nuclear Science and Engineering Inc. and a
professor of chemistry at the University of Sydney.

“I don’t think this dumping of the low-level waste that’s going on now is any great
environmental problem,” Kennedy said on Bloomberg Television’s “First Up” with Susan Li.
“What they’ve got to not dump is more heavily radiated waste material,” he said. “You don’t
want to release that into the ocean.” -

The potential additional radiation dose to a person eating seaweed or seafood caught near the
plant every day for a year would be 0.6 millisievert, the IAEA said in a statement. That compares
to 0.85 millsievert from a year of exposure to granite that comprises the U.S. Capitol, according
to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

Seawater Radiation
Radioactive iodine in seawater near the plant was 630 times the regulatory limit, Tepco said in a
statement. The sample was taken 330 meters south of where the water was discharged.

The company released the information after being ordered by Japan’s Nuclear and Industrial
Safety Agency to reevaluate radiation data after publishing errors.

Specialists from sensor manufacturers will follow procedures used by other utilities to determine
the radioactivity of air in the plant, the spilled water, and the ocean nearby, the company said in a
statement on its website.

Tepco had been struggling to stop contaminated water from reactor No. 2 from leaking into the
ocean through a conduit used to take in seawater.

The company first tried to plug a crack in a power-cable storage pit near the reactor by filling it
with concrete on April 2, and subsequently attempted to clog it with a mix of sawdust,
newspaper and absorbent polymer used in baby diapers.

The utility plans to build an undersea silt barrier to stop the leak of radioactive fluids and help
contain toxic water within the conduit, Nishiyama, deputy director-general of Japan’s Nuclear
and Industrial Agency said yesterday.

To contact the reporter on this story: Tsuyoshi Inajima in Tokyo at tinajima@bloomberg.net
To contact the editor responsible for this story: Amit Prakash at aprakash1@bloomberg.net
Japanese nuclear plant spews more highly radioactive water into the sea (AP)

By Associated Press, Tuesday, April, 1:49 AM

TOKYO — The operator of a tsunami-disabled nuclear plant says radiation measuring several
million times the legal limit has leaked into the sea over the past few days.
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Tokyo Electric Power Co. said Tuesday that samples taken from seawater near one of the
reactors contained 7.5 million times the legal limit for radioactive iodine on April 2. Two days
later, that figure dropped to 5 million.

The readings were taken closer than before to where tainted water has leaked, and did not
necessarily reflect a worsening of recent contamination. Other measurements several hundred
yards (meters) farther away from the plant have declined, to levels about 1,000 times the legal
limit.

Experts have said radiation dissipates quickly in ocean, but that it’s unclear what effects of large
amounts of contamination will be.

Copyright 2011 The Associated Press. All rights reserved. This material may not be published,
broadcast, rewritten or redistributed.
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Despite Worries, Experts Suggest Damage to Marine Life Is Contained (WSJ)

By GAUTAM NAIK

The release of radioactive water is a growing threat to Japan's immediate marine environment,
where local seaweed and shellfish in particular can absorb radiation and introduce it into the food
chain. But unless far greater quantities are released over the very long term, the danger is likely
to be low and mainly confined to the area near the leak, marine experts say.

The water that the troubled Fukushima plant began releasing on Monday has radioactive iodine-
131 contamination that is around 100 times more than Japan's limit, and cesium-134 and cesium-
137 of some 50-70 times. However, more dangerous water leaking from the plant is at 10,000
times the safe limits for these contaminants.

Scientists say the marine area around the Fukushima plant will likely be contaminated for several
years, but the size and currents of the Pacific Ocean will disperse the radioactivity to minute,
harmless levels farther from shore. Iodine's radioactivity fades relatively quickly. It has a half-
life of eight days, which means that the radioactivity halves every eight days.

.When released in the ocean, radioactive iodine tends to get absorbed by seaweed and local
plants. "Seaweed is like a sponge to iodine," said Simon Boxall, an expert on marine pollution
and dispersion at the University of Southampton in England. But, he added, "as long as you don't
eat the local seaweed, you're safe." It isn't clear if seaweed is harvested or farmed in the area
around the crippled nuclear plant.

Cesium 137 is a much bigger worry. With a half-life of 30 years, it accumulates in ocean
sediment. Shellfish live on the sea floor, accumulating and concentrating the cesium in their

bodies.

"We're talking about a few generations" before the radioactivity of cesium in the marine
environment fades, Dr. Boxall said.
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Fisheries aren't operating in the 20-kilometer exclusion zone around the Fukushima plant. But if
marine radioactivity levels increase, they would probably need to extend the zone, he added.

The risks from cesium should fade more quickly with larger, swimming fish than with shellfish,
say U.S. experts.

"The cesium 137 is water soluble and it will be diluted out of the fish flesh, once the input has
stopped,” said radiation ecologist Timothy Mousseau at the University of South Carolina, who
studied the impact on wildlife of fallout from the Chernobyl nuclear accident. Depending on the
size of the fish, it could take weeks or months for the radioactivity to subside.

While the leak at Japan's Fukushima plant and the struggle to get the situation under control
make it uncertain how worrisome the effects will be, controlled release of low-radiation nuclear
waste has precedents. For example, the controversial Sellafield nuclear plant on England's
northwest coast released nuclear waste with low-level radiation into the Irish Sea for decades.

Critics have long attacked that practice, but a recent report on Sellafield suggested the overall
long-term health risk to people from such discharges may be low.

The Sellafield plant began releasing nuclear waste into the Irish Sea in the early 1950s.

In 2009, the Radiological Protection Institute of Ireland, an independent public body, published
data from a study of how people living in the area of the contamination were exposed to the
Sellafield discharges. Cesium 137 accounted for most of the radiation dosage, acquired mostly
through consumption of fish and shelifish.

The dose to the most exposed individuals—oyster and mussel farmers—proved to be low, about
0.04% of the annual dose limit of 1,000 microsieverts for people involved in "practices involving
controllable sources of radiation."

The average annual dose to a person in Ireland from all sources of radioactivity was 3,950
microsieverts, the report added.

"The data presented in this report confirm that while the levels of artificial radioactivity in the
Irish environment are detectable, they are low," the report concluded. "They do not pose a
significant risk to the human health of the Irish population.”

—Robert Lee Hotz contributed to this article.
Write to Gautam Naik at gautam.naik@wsj.com

Japanese Nuclear Plant Continues To Leak Radioactive Water Into Ocean (Makinen, Hall,
LAT)

Monday, April 4, 2011
Los Angeles Times
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By Julie Makinen And Kenji Hall

Radioactive water continued to seep into the sea Monday after a failed attempt to seal the leak at
the crippled Fukushima nuclear power plant using an absorbent polymer, sawdust and shredded
paper.

Tokyo Electric Power Co. officials think the leak has been coming from an 8-inch crack in the
concrete pit holding power cables near reactor No. 2. On Monday, Tepco said it would use a dye

to try to trace the path of the leak, Kyodo News reported. Radiation levels in the pit water are an
estimated 1,000 millisieverts per hour, a high but not immediately lethal dose.

Engineers also planned to begin injecting nitrogen gas into reactors No. 1, 2 and 3 in an attempt
to prevent possible explosions from the buildup of hydrogen gas. Explosions at the three reactors
in the first four days after the magnitude 9 earthquake and accompanying tsunami March 11
badly damaged the reactor buildings and disabled the cooling pumps that provided water to the
reactors. Government officials say it may take months to fully restore the cooling systems.

Japan's official death toll from the disaster topped 12,000 on Sunday, as about 25,000 U.S. and
Japanese troops finished an intensive three-day recovery effort. The search located 78 bodies, but
more than 15,000 people are still officially listed as missing. About 160,000 survivors remain in
shelters.

Japan's Red Cross and the Central Community Chest of Japan have collected more than $1
billion but have yet to distribute any cash directly to victims, prompting Chief Cabinet Secretary
Yukio Edano to urge Sunday that the process be accelerated.

A Red Cross spokeswoman, Miyoko Kawamura, responded that the payments would likely start
this month.

Edano also said that the government would have independent experts retest the soil around the
Fukushima nuclear plant to reevaluate whether current evacuation orders should be modified.
The government has told residents living within 12 miles of the plant to evacuate, and has urged
those living within 18 miles to leave or at least stay indoors as much as possible.

The government has come under renewed pressure from groups, including Greenpeace, to
expand its evacuation area, but at the same time, residents who vacated the 12-mile zone have
been seeking permission to return briefly to their homes to gather personal items. Officials in
recent days have not shown signs of moving in either direction, and Edano said Sunday the
current order will last "a long time," though he conceded it was "tough on residents."

Edano added that the government had checked the thyroid function of 900 children up to age 15
in two villages, litate and Kawamata, just outside the 18-mile perimeter and none showed signs
of exposure to high radiation levels. High levels of radiation have been detected in the water and
on grass in litate. Edano said it was the third time that the government had conducted tests on
children in areas just outside the 18-mile zone.

The Red Cross has sent more than 200 emergency relief teams to the disaster zone and organized
thousands of volunteers to assist victims. But no displaced people have yet received cash
payments from the pot of more than $1 billion collected by the Japanese Red Cross and Red
Crescent Societies and the Central Community Chest of Japan.

In past disasters in Japan, independent panels in each prefecture have determined who gets such
aid and how much. Edano suggested that this time, the process must be streamlined.
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"Normally donations are disbursed through local governments that rely on independent
committees to decide on the conditions for dividing up the money," Edano said. "But this time,
the central government has a role to play in setting up an independent committee" that will figure
out how to split up donations.

Tomohide Atsumi, president of the Nippon Volunteer Network Active in Disaster, said the Red
Cross has "a policy of equity and places a high value on equality, and it takes times to assess
damages."”

In contrast, he said, donations to nonprofit groups often get spent immediately. Atsumi said his
organization used funds collected right after the disaster to buy underwear and other supplies for
evacuees and to charter a bus for volunteers to help victims in the northeast.

Overall, he said, Japan is still learning how to strike the right balance between order and a more
free-form approach in its disaster relief efforts. An overemphasis on organization and top-down
decision making, he said, probably prevented more volunteers from going to the disaster zone
more quickly.

"The drive to be organized is very strong in our society... but people are not good at socially
improvising," he said. "I like to use the metaphor of classical music vs. jazz. Our traditional
disaster response is like classical music — there's a conductor, a big orchestra, a fancy hall.
Disaster relief should be more like jazz — you can do something with one trumpeter, one
drummer. You don't need a whole orchestra."

As the disaster zone has become more accessible, experts are learning more about the size and
force of the massive tsunami.

A group of researchers led by Yoshinobu Tsuji of Tokyo University's Earthquake Research
Institute has been studying the tsunami-hit area around Miyako, in Iwate prefecture. They found
evidence that the waves could have been as high as 124 feet, according to public broadcaster
NHK. That would make them the tallest waves to hit Japan's northeastern shore since 1896,
when the tsunami waves recorded at Ofunato were 125 feet high.

"This tsunami was comparable to the [1896] tsunami — and it might have been bigger,” Tsuji
said.

Apr 5, 2011
S.Korea tells Japan of ocean radiation fears: Report (Straits)
Straits Times

SEOUL - SOUTH Korea has expressed concern to Japan about its pumping of radioactive water
into the ocean to help stabilise a crippled nuclear plant, a report said on Tuesday.

Japan on Monday started to dump more than 10,000 tons of low-level radioactive water into the
Pacific to make space for run-off from water used to douse overheating fuel rods at its
Fukushima plant.

A massive earthquake and tsunami on March 11 shut down cooling systems at Fukushima,
causing fuel rods to overheat dangerously.

23



Seoul's embassy in Tokyo on Monday conveyed concern that the dumping of radioactive water
might be in breach of international laws, Yonhap news agency quoted unidentified South Korean
foreign ministry officials as saying.

'Tt's the proximity between the two countries that makes Japan's release of radioactive water a
pressing issue for us,' one official was quoted as saying. A foreign ministry spokesman declined
to comment on the report.

'For now, we have no clear standards to determine how much is how bad for us,' another foreign
ministry official told Yonhap. "We're working with scientific and legal experts to come up with a
clear guideline.’

Japan Asks Russia for Help in Disposing Radioactive Water (Chosun Ilbo)
4/5/11

Japan has asked Russia to send a special radiation treatment vessel to help dispose of
contaminated water from a Japanese nuclear power plant crippled by last month's massive
earthquake and tsunami.

A spokesman for Russia's state-controlled nuclear agency, Rosatom, said Monday Russian
officials are considering the request.

The Russian vessel treats radioactive liquids as part of the decommissioning of nuclear
submarines. It was built in a joint venture between Russia and Japan.

Also Monday, operators of Japan's crippled Fukushima plant began releasing more than 10,000
tons of contaminated water into the ocean to make room in their storage tanks for water even
more radioactive, marking the latest effort to bring overheating reactors at the plant under
control.

Chief Cabinet Secretary Yukio Edano said the step is "unavoidable” to ensure safety. He said the
water to be released is much less radioactive than the water that will be pumped into the storage
tanks, mainly from the Fukushima plant’s No. 2 reactor.

Officials have recorded levels of radioactivity thousands of times higher than the legal limit in
waters near the Fukushima plant, where cooling systems for all six reactors were knocked out by
a massive earthquake and tsunami on March 11. Repair crews have identified the probable cause
for the leak as a crack in a storage pit near the No. 2 reactor.

Repeated efforts have failed to stop the leak. The Tokyo Electric Power Company tried Sunday
to seal the crack in the pit with a mixture of sawdust, shredded newspaper and a plastic polymer
that is supposed to expand to several times its size when it hardens. However, there was no
noticeable reduction in the radiation level in the ocean.

On Monday, TEPCO began pouring a liquid dye into the water in hopes of tracing the leak.
Officials said they will try again to cut off the flow once they determine its path.
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The top UN atomic energy official said Monday the ongoing disaster at the Fukushima plant has
led to global concerns about the safety of nuclear energy. Yukiya Amano said maintaining robust
safety standards and transparency are crucial to restoring confidence in the sector.

General Electric's Chief Executive Officer Jeffrey Immelt, whose company designed the
Fukushima plant, said Monday that 1,000 engineers from GE and its partner, Hitachi, are
working to help mitigate the disaster.

The nuclear crisis has distracted attention from the enormous job of helping survivors from the
March 11 quake and tsunami, which washed away whole towns and villages along Japan's
northeastern coast. More than 12,100 people have been confirmed dead and more than 15,400
are reported as missing.

Almost 160,000 people are living in temporary shelters..

April 04, 2011

Japan Seeks Russian Help On Nuclear Crisis (RFE/RL)

Radio Free Europe, Radio Liberty

Japan has asked Russia to send a floating treatment plant used to decommission nuclear
submarines to help Japan contain radiation from the earthquake- and tsunami-hit Fukushima
nuclear power complex.

A spokesman for the Russian nuclear agency Rosatom, Sergei Novikov, said Moscow was
considering the request.

The vessel, called the "Landysh," is reported capable of treating radioactive liquid with
chemicals and storing it in a cement form.

The vessel was reportedly built with Japanese funds to help dispose of liquid nuclear waste from
decommissioned submarines.

The request was disclosed as workers at the Fukushima plant have begun pumping contaminated
water into the Pacific Ocean in order to free storage space for even more highly radioactive
water.

Since the March 11 earthquake and tsunuami, workers have been struggling to stabilize the
Fukushima plant, which has leaked substantial amounts of radiation into the air, soil and sea in
the area.

Masks, radiation meters and the ""Landysh"” (VOR)
The Voice of Russia, 4/4/11

Russia is increasing assistance to earthquake-hit Japan. Today the Rosatom agency sent a large
batch of facemasks and individual radiation meters to the crippled Fukushima-1 NPP and in the
near future Japan will be provided with a liquid radioactive waste treatment plant to reprocess

25



radioactive water inside the NPP. Part of the polluted water has already been drained into the
ocean. Authorities keep assuring the public that the water is not dangerous, while its content of
poisonous substances exceeds the maximum safety limit a hundredfold.

After Russian rescue teams returned from sorting out building rubble and searching for
survivors, Russia has sent a cargo shipment for Japanese disaster fighters at the Fukushima-1
NPP. The first airplane with facemasks and 400 individual radiation meters is already on its way
to Japan. At present, talks are under way on sending the “Landysh” plant, which is meant for
treating liquid radioactive waste and until now has been used for the disposal of nuclear
submarines at the Zvezda factory on the Primorye Territory, Sergey Novikov, an official
spokesman for Rosatom, told “The Voice of Russia”.

“We are in a position to send this plant to Japan now. Our Japanese colleagues asked for the
parameters of the plant to understand how effectively they can use it. If our answers satisfy them
we will spare no effort to transfer the floating plant to the area of the Fukushima NPP in the
shortest possible time.”

The earthquake-stricken Fukushima-1 needs this plant badly. The tanks of the NPP are filled
with radioactive water and no one knows what to do with it. There is more water inside the
damaged compartments of the NPP. In this situation the authorities have taken a difficult
decision to pour 11,500 tons of polluted water from the pools of the fifth and sixth reactors into
the ocean. The concentration of poisonous substances in it, especially iodine, exceeds the
maximum safety level a hundredfold. However, the Japanese government, quoting experts,
assures that there is no danger to human health. Nikolay Kukharkin, a director’s adviser from
the National Research Centre “The Kurchatov Institute”, also calls to refrain from panic:

“Iodine is not that bad. It is only bad at the first moments of discharge from nuclear power plants
when large quantities of it are emitted. Afterwards iodine disintegrates, its half-life is not very
long, only several hours. It is not dangerous in water. Caesium and plutonium are worse but their
quantity is smaller.”

At the moment, Fukushima-1 engineers are hastily looking for the places that radioactive water
is leaking from in the first and second reactors. A special colourfast solution has been sprayed at
the plant to detect the holes. Apart from that, in the next few days experts will start installing
special floating barriers in the bay around the NPP. These underwater barriers are meant to
prevent radioactive particles from escaping into the ocean.

Peace of mind, livelihood gone as Japanese town withers in shadow of nuclear plant (WP)
By Andrew Higgins, Monday, April , 11:12 PM
Washington Post

MINAMI SOMA, Japan — The clockwork rhythms of Motoo and Mineko Okubo’s dairy farm
halted one by one.
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A shiny silver truck that collected their milk each day at dawn stopped coming. Then their
newspapers didn’t get delivered; the local post office didn’t open and a vet who helped keep their
60 cows healthy disappeared.

For decades, fear of contamination radiating from Fukushima Daiichi nuclear power plant had
been a nagging but abstract anxiety. In just a few hours, it had become their terrifying reality.

But as neighbors fled and schools, banks, shops, a library and a nearby clinic closed, the Okubos
decided to stay. “We couldn’t just throw everything away,” said Mineko Okubo, donning a face-
mask as she prepared to go outside — something the government has advised people so close to

Fukushima Daiichi not to do — to milk their cows.

Though just outside a mandatory 12-mile mandatory evacuation zone, the Okubos’ farm is only
15 miles from the radiation-belching power station. Anyone living so close, Japanese authorities
decreed on March 14, should *stay indoors” to avoid potentially hazardous exposure to the air.

“Stay indoors? What do they mean ‘Stay indoors’?”” fumed Motoo Okubo, recalling his dismay
at an order that trampled on the habits and duties of a lifetime. “What am I supposed to do about
my cows? They’re all outside and I have to feed them.”

Authorities last week revised their position and urged all those still in the “stay indoors” zone to
consider “voluntary evacuation.” The reason, they said, was not increased radiation risk but a
shortage of food and other supplies.

Though largely unscathed by a gigantic earthquake on March 11 and a tsunami that followed —
the Okubos’ only casualty was a shrine in the living room that fell over — they now struggle
with a threat they can’t see and barely understand. Invisible isotopes leaking from the six-reactor
nuclear complex just down the coast have left the couple and their 40-year-old son Masahiko
living in a virtual ghost town. '

The danger may or may not be grave, but one thing is certain: Confusing and often contradictory
announcements by jittery officials in Tokyo and shifty obfuscation by Tokyo Electric Power Co.
executives have already stripped the Okubos of their livelihood, their peace of mind and the fruit
of decades of labor.

Confusing data on risks

Of Minami Soma’s pre-quake population of about 70,000, more than 50,000 have left. Once
well-lighted, immaculately clean streets are now dark, dirty and mostly empty of traffic except
for emergency vehicles and Self-Defense Force trucks and jeeps.

“Nobody wants to come here now,” said Sadayasu Abe, a senior official in the local government.

His own house is in the compulsory evacuation zone, so he sleeps in his office, which is slightly
farther away from Fukushima Daiichi. He’s sent his wife and children away.
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Radiation data released daily by the regional government, however, show just how difficult it is
to work out who is and who isn’t at risk. Fukushima City, the regional capital, is much farther
from Fukushima Daiichi than Minami Soma but has far higher radiation readings. The level of
hazard depends not just on distance but a host of often inscrutable factors such as local
topography and wind patterns. '

Official Japanese data, said Jan van de Putte, the leader of a radiation monitoring team sent by
Greenpeace International, shows “no inconsistencies” but raises “a lot of questions™ about where
danger lurks. Greenpeace wants mandatory evacuations extended. The U.S. government last
month urged its citizens in Japan to stay at least 50 miles away from the plant, four times the
distance suggested by Japanese officials.

Although most houses in Minami Soma are now empty and dark, City Hall still blazes with light
and bustles with bureaucrats in face masks. The corridors are heaped with emergency supplies.
The windows are sealed shut.

Even the local tax office is hard at work: It put off a March 15 deadline for income tax filings
“due to the situation” and now processes requests for “disaster victim certificates.” Tax chief
Koichi Ishikawa said he’s anxious about radiation but more worried that, with so many residents
now gone and so many businesses shut, Minami Soma might never recover from its trauma.

“I wonder if this city can exist in the future,” said Ishikawa.
Cut off by rings on a map

When the Okubos first moved here to Japan’s northeastern coast from Tokyo in 1967 they
embarked on what seemed a rural idyll. They built a house at the end of a tranquil country lane
dotted with plum trees, bought four cows and started a family.

Shortly after the birth of Masahiko, their first child, a sinister but still remote cloud settled over a
majestic landscape bounded by the Pacific Ocean on one side and cedar-covered mountains on
the other: Tokyo Electric opened a nuclear power station just six miles down the coast from the
southern end of Minami Soma.

Tokyo Electric and government officials “kept saying, ‘It’s safe. It’s safe,’ but from the start [
was concerned,” recalled Mineko Okubo. The plant was built to generate electricity for the
Japanese capital, and she “wondered why, if it was so safe, they didn’t build it in the suburbs of
Tokyo.”

Today, she knows why. Although many in Tokyo, more than 150 miles from Fukushima Daiichi,
fret about radiation, their life goes on much as before while Minami Soma withers away.

Minami Soma’s misery began with the tsunamm, which killed at least 327 locals and left 1,147
people missing, but much of its current desolation is due to a seemingly harmless map broadcast
repeatedly by Japanese television: It features a series of concentric circles around the Fukushima
Daiichi nuclear plant, each one a marker for a different level of potential radiation danger.
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“Everybody could see we were on the map,” said Motoo Okubo. Truck drivers and even relief
workers balked at visiting. A golf-club maker, a leather goods manufacturer and a big electronics
company all pulled staff.

The mayor of Minami Soma, his domain largely cut off from the rest of Japan, made a desperate
video appeal and had it posted on the Web: “We are left isolated,” said Katsunobu Sakurai.
“Residents are being forced into starvation. ... I beg you to help us.”

Food has now begun to trickle in and fuel tanker drivers who had refused to enter town now
sometimes come in to make deliveries.

As alarm spread in the early days after the disaster, a car with a loudspeaker appeared outside the
Okubos’ farm announcing an urgent meeting at the Ishigami No. 1 Elementary School. Mineko
Okubo went along and returned home with disturbing news: Buses would be leaving early the
next morning to take residents to safety hundreds of miles away.

Why, the family wondered, were buses needed if all they had to do was stay indoors. “We had a
family meeting to decide what to do,” said Motoo Okubo. He argued against abandoning their
animals. His 66-year-old wife agreed.

Routine made futile

Seeking comfort in familiar routines, the couple, helped by their son, milk their cows twice a day
just as before. Mineko Okubo wears a face-mask, but not her husband or son.

The exercise is laborious, and futile: Nobody will touch their milk now. The collection truck
hasn’t been round since March 13. The family drinks a few glasses a day and offers hot milk to
rare visitors, who decline their hospitality.

The rest gurgles down a drain outside the cowshed.

The waste is relieved by a small, grim consolation: starved of feed because the farm no longer
gets the supplies it needs, the Okubos’ cows produce only half as much milk a day as they did
before.

The farm, which made a million yen profit last year, now earns nothing — and devours the
Okubo’s energy and remaining resources.

Their herd of 35 wagyu — cows for Japanese beef — still needs to be fed, but can’t be sold
because of a ban on possibly contaminated animals going to market. Each cow used to be worth
over $7,000 at livestock market in Sendai, a big city to the north, but “they are now worthless,”
said Motoo Okubo.

Killing the cows would save money on feed but, he said, that is not an option: “Where would we
bury them all?” Rigid Japanese rules require that each dead cow be inspected for disease and
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then sent for cremation in a distant city. Trucks that used to cart away dead animals no longer
visit Minami Soma.

Fearful that drinking tap water may be hazardous, the Okubos now rely on water drawn from a
well, which they hope is deep enough to avoid contamination, a concern that jumped sharply
Saturday when the government announced that highly radioactive water is leaking from
Fukushima-Daiichi.

With only themselves and old habits for solace, the Okubos get up at dawn to tend to their
animals, just as they’ve done since 1967, defying a danger they can’t see when they venture
outside. Three cows have given birth. And, so far at least, the Okubos are healthy: a recent
radiation screening declared them clean.

“Our whole life is outside looking after cows,” said Mineko Okubo. “I will do that until I die.”

Shares in Japan nuclear power plant operator TEPCO hit all-time low (AP)

By Associated Press, Monday, April 5, 11:48 PM

TOKYO — Shares in the operator of Japan’s tsunami-wrecked nuclear power plant hit an all-
time low Tuesday amid growing doubts about its ability to contain the radiation leak disaster.

Tokyo Electric Power Co. Inc., known as TEPCO, dropped 51 yen, or 12 percent, to 391 yen
($4.6) in the morning session, falling below the stock’s all-time closing low of 393 yen from
December 1951,

TEPCOQ’s coastal Fukushima plant has been leaking radiation since a March 11 'quake and
tsunami knocked out crucial cooling systems for its nuclear reactors, leading to explosions and
fires. The company is now struggling to contain radioactive water leaks.

Since the quake, TEPCO’s share price has nosedived a staggering 80 percent.

“Investors are continuing to sell TEPCO shares due to uncertainty over the nuclear crisis.
Especially, yesterday’s move to dump radioactive water into the ocean unnerved investors,” said
Kazuhiro Takahashi, equity analyst at Daiwa SMBC Securities Co. Ltd.

TEPCO said Monday it would release low-level radioactive water from its crippled nuclear
power complex to make room for the storage of more highly radioactive water that has been

hampering efforts to stabilize the reactors.

TEPCO is likely be saddled with massive compensation claims that some analysts estimate at
several trillion yen.

The company said Tuesday it would postpone the release of its annual earnings report, scheduled
on April 28, due to the ongoing radiation crisis. It declined to give further details.
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Utilities: Germany now imports energy after taking nuclear power plants off the grid (AP)
By Associated Press, Monday, April , 11:16 AM

BERLIN — Chancellor Angela Merkel’s decision to take some atomic power plants offline in
the wake of Japan’s Fukushima disaster means Germany is now importing power from its
nuclear-reliant neighbors, an umbrella organization of the country’s utility companies said
Monday.

Germany now imports about 50 gigawatt hours — or the capacity equivalent of about 1 1/2
reactors — from France and the Czech Republic a day, the German Association of Energy and
Water Industries said.

Electricity imports from France — which relies on nuclear energy for almost 80 percent of its
power supply — doubled from the first to the second half of March, the group said. Exports to
the Netherlands and Switzerland, in turn, almost entirely ceased.

Merkel’s government announced the shut down of nuclear power plants built before 1980 —
seven of the country’s 17 reactors — only four days after Japan’s March 11 earthquake and
tsunami hit the Fukushima Dai-Chi nuclear facility.

Germany is normally a net exporter of energy, but nine of the country’s 17 reactors were offline
at the end of March due to the closures and maintenance.

Nuclear power has been very unpopular in Germany ever since radioactivity from the 1986
Chernobyl disaster drifted across the country. Germany has decided to phase out the technology
over the next 25 years, gradually supplanting atomic energy with other sources.

Merkel has emphasized that shuttering Germany’s reactors must be timed so that the country
doesn’t simply end up importing nuclear power from its neighbors, where safety standards might
not be better. She has also said moving away from nuclear energy must not lead to an increase of
Germany’s carbon emissions.

On Monday, the chancellor said in the wake of the changes implemented after Fukushima, a new
comprehensive road map for Germany’s energy future without nuclear power “toward the era of
renewable energies” will be finished by mid-June. She said it would also address the issues of
how to meet Germany’s ambitious “climate targets and the import of electricity.”

ENTSO-E, the Brussels-based group overseeing Europe’s electricity grid and tracking cross-
border flows, confirmed that Germany turned from exporting to importing electricity toward the
end of March. ;

“From our preliminary data, we can deduct an average net import of electricity between March

19 and April 3 of about 1.8 gigawatt during any one hour, which implies an average import per
day of 43 gigawatt hours,” said ENTO-E’s secretary general, Konstantin Staschus.
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Environment Ministry spokeswoman Christiane Schwarte, however, said the country is still self-
sufficient even without the seven nuclear power plants, and the 1mports only reflect normal
fluctuation within the European grid system.

Germany currently gets some 23 percent of its electricity from nuclear power, 17 percent of from
renewable energies, 13 percent from natural gas and more than 40 percent from coal.

The Environment Ministry maintains that in 10 years renewable energy will contribute 40
percent of the country’s overall electricity production.

A center-left government a decade ago penned a plan to abandon the technology for good by
2021, but Merkel’s government last year amended it to extend the plants’ lifetime by an average
of 12 years. The government has now performed a U-tum and put that plan on hold in the wake
of Japan’s nuclear crisis.

Copyright 2011 The Associated Press. All rights reserved. This material may not be published,
broadcast, rewritten or redistributed.
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Siemens’ Business Surges in Iran (WSJ)

Company Weighs Its Contracts Against Risks of Working in a Sanctioned State
By DAVID CRAWFORD And VANESSA FUHRMANS

BERLIN—A year after German engineering giant Siemens AG pledged to retreat from Iran
under international pressure, it is grappling with a thorny problem: a big jump in revenue in the
Islamic republic.

Siemens has kept a promise not to pursue new projects in Iran. But its existing contracts there
underscore how international efforts to curb Tehran's nuclear ambitions have had only limited
impact on the state's ability to draw on the technology and expertise it needs to maintain its
broader infrastructure.

The company's Iranian business also shows how Tehran depends on a powerful tool to maintain
its commercial ties to foreign companies. The rules that govern international commerce make it
tough for Siemens to sever ties with Iran even if it wanted to.

"Otherwise we could be accused of breaching contracts and face compensatory damages,"
Siemens CEO Peter Loscher said at the company's shareholder meeting in January.

View Full Image

Getty Images
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A sign displayed before a Siemens meeting in January reads 'Siemens: No aid for the torturing
regime Iran!' .

.The U.S. State Department and the European Union declined to comment on Siemens' business
in Iran.

In Siemens' last fiscal year, which ended Sept. 30, the company's revenue in Iran rose more than
20% to about €680 million ($967 million) from the year before and more than 50% over a two-
year period, said people familiar with the matter. Revenue for this year is still unclear.

Siemens hasn't violated any sanctions imposed by the U.S. and EU aimed at crippling Iran's
nuclear program and the country's development of new oil and gas revenue. Its ongoing business
in Iran stems from ongoing contracts from years past.

Until it ceased bidding for new orders last year, Siemens vigorously pursued and won billions of
dollars in long-term contracts in Iran. In 2006, for example, Siemens won a €294 million deal to
supply 150 locomotives for Iran's railways and several multimillion-euro orders the following
two years for gas turbines and compressors to power-plant producers.

An assessment by Siemens lawyers put the potential legal penalties for terminating its existing
contracts in Iran at up to €4 billion—if tried before a Swiss arbitration court, as many Siemens
contracts in Iran specify, a person familiar with the matter said.

Siemens' decision to continue to fulfill those contracts, though, threatens to complicate the
German firm's U.S. business. Over two decades of expansion, the U.S. has become Siemens'
largest single market and accounted for one-fifth of its global sales of $103 billion in its fiscal
2010. Much of this revenue come from large, well-publicized government contracts, such as a
$466 million deal struck last October with Amtrak to supply the government-owned rail
operator70 electric locomotives.

Siemens isn't alone in its quandary. Other multinationals whose own governments allow them to
pursue business in Iran worry about the threat to their U.S. interests, legal experts say.

"It's a significant issue for some of those companies now deciding to withdraw from Iran," said
David Lorello, a partner in international law firm Steptoe & Johnson who specializes in
anticorruption and trade compliance. He noted that companies that have helped supply Iran's oil
and power industry may face years of outstanding contractual obligations.

.Other German blue-chip firms such as Thyssen-Krupp AG and Linde AG also have announced
plans over the past year to pull out of Iran and wind down contracts there as soon as possible, as
political pressure at home and abroad has mounted. But a complete withdrawal could take time.

Other European firms, such as Swiss engineering group ABB Ltd., Italian oil and gas company
Eni SpA and oilfield-services giant Schlumberger Ltd. have also halted new business, but are
still fulfilling old contracts. Schlumberger, which has bases in Houston, Paris and the Hague,
said it wouldn't finish its outstanding Iran contracts until 2013.
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Some U.S. companies also have lingering business ties in Iran via foreign subsidiaries.
Honeywell International Inc., a diversified manufacturer with big aerospace and defense
contracting activities, said it committed to stop accepting new Iranian projects last year. "We will
complete existing work that was undertaken under pre-existing contracts only to the extent
authorized under the new [2010 U.S. sanctions] law," it said.

The EU sanctions are the bloc's toughest yet, but they still allow for broad areas of trade with
Iran. Even in sanctioning oil and gas-related business, they permit existing contracts.

The new U.S. sanctions, which come on top of an already broad trade embargo and other
sanctions, widen the federal government's powers to penalize foreign companies or entities of
U.S. companies that do business in Iran. But they, too, grant some exceptions to prior contracts.

The Iranian government's crackdown on protesters following the country's mid-2009 elections
prompted Siemens to consider severing its 140-year-old ties to the country, some Siemens
officials said. Among multinationals, Siemens came under particular fire when it emerged that its
venture with Nokia Corp. had provided Iran with part of the telecommunications technology that
the government subsequently used to monitor protesting citizens.

The Nokia Siemens venture said at the time the technology in question was standard in
telecommunications networks in most countries.Shortly after,A political firestorm in the U.S.
erupted when Siemens emerged as a potential contender for a Los Angeles public transportation
contract. It didn't end up bidding. By then, the decision to begin scaling back in Iran "was clear,"
a Siemens management board member said.

How to implement the withdrawal triggered a spirited debate among Siemens managers, the
people familiar with the matter say. Company lawyers drew up a list of existing contracts,
including those that might be terminated without risk of penalty.Some executives argued that
breaking any contract would violate Siemens' compliance code or damage its credibility in other
political hotspots. "In the United States, it's not a sin to break a contract," a senior Siemens
official said. But "in Europe, that's culturally not accepted.”

Siemens management settled on a compromise at an October 2009 board meeting: to cease new
business in Iran, but not until July 2010, when the last of the legally binding bids it had already
submitted had expired, and still honor outstanding agreements.

At the same time, Siemens has prohibited paying bonuses based on sales in Iran and is
considering other incentive options to help reduce sales there.

Eager to protect the engineering group's $20 billion in annual U.S. revenue, Siemens executives
have been working behind the scenes to minimize the potential damage the company's
outstanding Iranian orders could do to Siemens' reputation in Washington, the people familiar
with the matter said.
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Last year, Siemens tried unsuccessfully to have language inserted into EU sanctions against Iran
that might have allowed it to cancel at least some Iranian contracts without penalty, company
officials say.

As its lobbyists made the rounds with officials in Brussels and Washington to explain its issue,
senior Siemens executives said most were sympathetic to the argument that fulfilling the
outstanding contracts was preferable to paying Iranian entities billions of euros in damages. It is
a sentiment that multinational lobbyists and lawyers say State Department officials have echoed
in other meetings.

Yet, even with no new orders coming in, Siemens revenue from Iran rose sharply over the first
half of 2010, and an alarmed Mr. Lscher ordered an audit to find out whether local managers
were pumping up sales under existing contracts. The audit found no such activity, the people
close to the matter said.

Write to David Crawford at david.crawford@wsj.com and Vanessa Fuhrmans at
vanessa.fuhrmans@wsj.com

US Pressured Gulf States Over Iran: Ahmadinejad (Davari, AFP)
Tuesday, April 5, 2011

AFP

By Mohammad Davari

TEHRAN (AFP) — The United States and its allies pressured Gulf Arab states to accuse Iran of
interfering in the region, Iranian President Mahmoud Ahmadinejad said Monday and also
demanded Saudi forces leave Bahrain.

Gulf Arab states on Sunday expressed concemn at "Iranian meddling" in Bahrain and Kuwait, but
Ahmadinejad told reporters in Tehran: "This statement was issued under pressure from America
and its allies. It does not bear any legal value.”

The hardline Iranian president also said that Saudi-led forces brought into Bahrain amid protests
by the Shiite majority in the kingdom should leave.

"It is hideous that troops have been brought in," Ahmadinejad said. "Take them out. The people
have demands so listen to them."

Foreign ministers of the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC), in a statement issued after a Sunday
meeting in Riyadh, said they were "deeply worried about continuing Iranian meddling."

Ahmadinejad said the Gulf Arab monarchies must "not fall into the trap of the Americans," and
should boost their ties with Tehran instead.

"We have extended the hand of friendship... do not fall into the American trap, all should be
alert,” Ahmadinejad said at a news conference broadcast live on state television.

Pointing the finger at Tehran's regional arch-foe Israel, he said: "Their (the West's) intention in
interfering in the region is to save the Zionist regime."
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He reiterated: "Rest assured, there will soon be a new Middle East without the Zionist regime,
without the US presence and their lackeys."”

The GCC -- Bahrain, Kuwait, Oman, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and the United Arab Emirates --
accused Shiite Iran of plotting against the security of its Sunni monarchies and of fanning
confessional discord.

Tehran was "violating the sovereignty" of members of the regional grouping, it said on Sunday.

Reacting earlier on Monday, Kazem Jalali, spokesman for the Iranian parliament's national
security and foreign policy commission, said the Gulf states would be better advised to address
the grievances of their own peoples as anti-regime protests sweep the Arab world.

"Iran will never interfere in the internal affairs of its neighbours," he was quoted as saying by the
official news agency IRNA. :

The GCC countries had "better reconsider their own actions” rather than issuing "emotional
statements."

The Arab monarchies "are aware that their dependency on America and their cowardly behaviour
towards the Zionist regime is a form of humiliation that they are imposing on their own people,"”
Jalali said.

Iran's foreign ministry on Sunday said the tension between Tehran and its Arab neighbours was
the result of a "Western and Zionist conspiracy” aimed at "sowing discord between Islamic
countries.”

Acrimony between Iran and the Gulf Arab states was exacerbated by a Kuwait announcement on
Thursday that it was expelling an unspecified number of Iranian diplomats for alleged links to a
spy ring working for Tehran.

Ahmadinejad denied that Iran had any link to the cell.

"It is clear that (this allegation) has no meaning. What is this spying in Kuwait all about? What
does Kuwait have that we spy on it?" Ahmadinejad asked at the news conference.

"If it is (about) its people, well its people are our friends and we are the friend of its people. If it
is (about) its government, then we are friends with its government and it is our friend," he said.

Ahmadinejad also said that Iran was not "interfering” in Syna, as pro-democracy protests sweep
the country.

"The government of Syria is our very good friend and it is the resistance's forefront. So are the
people of Syria... the Zionists cannot see the Syrian people and government in peace... the
government and the people of Syria can solve their issue through dialogue," he added.

Iran Asks Ban To Stop West "Intervention” In Region (AFP)
Tuesday, April 5, 2011
AFP

TEHRAN (AFP) — Iranian President Mahmoud Ahmadinejad in a telephone conversation has
asked the UN chief to stop US and Europe "intervention" in the region, the website of his office
reported on Monday.
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"The intervention of some European countries and America in the regional nations increases
concern and makes circumstances more complicated,” Ahmadinejad was quoted as telling UN
Secretary General Ban Ki-moon.

The website said the Iranian president told the UN secretary general to prevent "catastrophes” as
occurred in Afghanistan and Iraq happening in the region.

"The time has come for the secretary general of the United Nations to play the historical and
decisive role in solving the existing issues based on dialogue and understanding so the
catastrophes which occured in Afghanistan and Iraq do not happen again," Ahmadinejad said.

"The double standard action of the Western countries in Bahrain and Libya and their silence
towards the atrocities of the Zionist regime against the innocent Palestinians shows their
contradictory performance in the world."

The hardliner's call came a day after Tehran blamed rising tensions between the Islamic republic
and Gulf Arab states on a "Western and Zionist conspiracy.”

"Sowing discord between Islamic countries, especially between Iran and the countries of the
region, is a Western and Zionist conspiracy," Iranian foreign ministry spokesman Ramin
Mehmanparast said on Sunday, according to state media.
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From: Steve Andreadis <sandreadis@bulletinnews.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:32 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Bulletin News

Subject: Re: Reuters: Our atom plants safe, US and Europe regulators say

Good evening Mr. Brenner. ;

Thank you for pointing out this link. It will be included in today's briefing. Please let us know if there is
anything else we can do for you.

Steve Andreadis
Bulletin News

From: "Eliot Brenner" <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>

To: "Bulletin News" <NRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2011 4:28:33 AM

Subject: FW: Reuters: Our atom plants safe, US and Europe regulators say

Fyi if you do not have.

From: Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer ] [mailto:Hall-Godfreyll@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:26 AM

To: Davies, Glyn T, Wood, Robert A; Scheland, Mark DL; Shaffer, Mark R; Cooper, Nathan J; Bednarzek, Wolfgang A,
Brenner, Eliot; Clark, Jeanne L; Schlachter, Mark M; Cooper, Kurtis A; Wong, Yvette M; Milich, Daniel S; Connor, Julie G;
Cook, Nerissa J; Nossel, Suzanne F

Subject: Fw: Reuters: Our atom plants safe, US and Europe regulators say

Sent from my BlackBerry.

From: Jennifer Hall Godfrey <jennyg1973@yahoo.com>

To: Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer J

Sent: Tue Apr 05 10:19:32 2011

Subject: Reuters: Our atom plants safe, US and Europe regulators say

Our atom plants safe, US and Europe regulators say |

VIENNA, April 4 (Reuters) - Nuclear power plants in the United States and Europe are safe, regulators said on
Monday, promising to look at ways to strengthen safety further in the wake of Japan's atomic disaster.
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Japan is battling to stabilise a nuclear power plant after a huge earthquake and tsunami devastated it three weeks
ago. Radioacitvity from the stricken site has contaminated land, air and sea and forced a review of atomic power
plans worldwide.

"Back in the United States, because of similarities in the design and because of the possibility for natural
disasters of this type in the United States, we ask questions about our own facilities and our own approach to
regulation," U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Chairman Gregory Jaczko said.

"Let me say firmly that we believe right now plants in the United States are safe. We believe we have a very
strong programme in place to ensure that safety,” he told reporters.

He was making his remarks after the opening of a two-week conference of nuclear regulators from 72 countries
in Vienna hosted by the International Atomic Energy Agency.

Although scheduled before the earthquake, the conference to review the 1996 Convention on Nuclear Safety is
focusing on the need to strengthen measures in light of Japan's emergency.

European leaders want to subject reactors to "stress tests" to guard against crises like the one at the Fukushima
plant. Some countries have raised the possibility of closing any of Europe's 143 reactors that fail them.

Andrej Stritar, head of the European Nuclear Safety Regulators Group (ENSREG) which is helping to prepare
the tests, said the tests would not ask whether Europe's nuclear power plants were safe.

"That is maybe how these stress tests are misunderstood ... The proper question is, how do we make them even
safer? So they are safe today, because otherwise they wouldn't be licensed, they wouldn't be allowed to
operate."

(Reporting by Sylvia Westall and Fredrik Dahl; Editing by Louise Ireland)



From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:26 AM
To: 'Hall-Godfreyll@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Runng late

Look forward to seeing clips. Haven't seen reuters yet.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Pubiic Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

C (b)(6)

Sent from my Blackberry

-—--- Original Message ---—

From: Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer J <Hall-Godfreyll@state.gov>
To: Shaffer, Mark R <ShafferMr@state.gov>; Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Tue Apr 05 02:21:54 2011

Subject: Runng late

Sorry am running late for 8:15 del mtg. Saw the reuters piece this morning with good headline, and good quotes from

jaczko.
Sent from my BlackBerry.
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From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:39 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Google Alert - Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Blogs - ' 1 new result rfor Nuclear Regulatory Commission

ANS Q&A on Radiation & Fukushima | ANS Nuclear Cafe

By ansnuclearcafe

U.S. citizens located within 50 miles of the plant site were initially advised by the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission to
leave the area for the time being. In an appearance before a U.S. Senate Subcommittee on March 30, NRC ...

ANS Nuclear Cafe - http://ansnuclearcafe.org/

Tip: Use a minus sign (-) in front of terms in your::;ue.ry that you want to exclude. Learn more.

Remove this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.




From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:10 AM

To: Batkin, Joshua; Loyd, Susan; Coggins, Angela
Cc: Pace, Patti

Subject: RE: Friday interview?

From: Batkin, Joshua

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 6:42 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot; Loyd, Susan; Coggins, Angela
Cc: Pace, Patti

Subject: Fw: Friday interview?

This is a yes, right?

Joshua C. Batkin

Chief of Staff

Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
(301) 415-1820

From: Boffey, Philip <phboff@nytimes.com>
To: Batkin, Joshua

Cc: Jaczko, Gregory

Sent: Mon Apr 04 15:53:45 2011

Subject: Friday interview?

Hi Josh:

I'm the primary editorial writer at the Times dealing with nuclear issues. | believe we've actually talked in the past on
some nuclear issue that was ripe for comment.

in the wake of the Japanese nuclear plant accident, it seems clear that | will need to follow the nuclear safety issue
in this country and abroad closely for the forseeable future. I'm wondering if it would be feasible for me to interview Mr.
Jaczko and you or other appropriate staff members for, say, half an hour on this coming Friday, April 8th. The interview
would be on background, would seek your views on the key issues to keep my eye on, and mostly just let you size me up
for future reference. I'm hoping to establish enough mutual confidence that | can bounce questions off of Mr. Jaczko and
you and and get background replies as key issues arise. I've done that with mutually satisfactory results on health care
reform issues, mostly because key officials recognize that I'm not looking for breaking news or direct quotes but rather for
guidance on how to interpret information that is publicly available.

I'll be making a similar request of other commission members and their chiefs of staff.

Philip M. Boffey

Editorial Writer

The New York Times

620 Eighth Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10018
Phone: (212) 556-4485

Fax: 212-556-3815

Email: phboff@nytimes.com




From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 7:01 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Google Alert - jaczko

News 2 new results for jaczkeo
With Nuclear Power, Overconfidence is Deadly £
Trechugger

On Wednesday, Gregory Jaczko, the chairman of the US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, testified before a Senate

subcommittee about the nuclear crisis in Japan. He assured the committee of "our continuing confidence in the safety of ~ Irechuager
the US commercial ...
See all stories on this topic »

Feinstein Urges U.S. Review of Nuclear Waste Amid Japan Crisis

Bloomberg

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Chairman Gregory Jaczko told lawmakers waste storage may be examined in the review ordered by
the president. Spent-fuel pools are “very robust structures™ that can safely store waste for 100 years, Jaczko told Feinstein, ...

See all stories on this topic »

Remove this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your aferts.
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From: Hayden, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 6:28 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Medina, Veronika; Janbergs, Holly
Subject: FW: CNN Request

This is probably OBE, but | just saw this buried in my e-mails. | can call her tomorrow to tell her “no” but we’ll
put here name on the list (unless it is already there).

Beth Hayden

Senior Advisor

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
- Protecting People and the Enviranment

301-415-8202

elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

From: Loyd, Susan

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 1:05 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: CNN Request

Just received a call from Marcella Salazar, with CNN. Looking for interview with the Chairman. Please call her

atf  _®® | Thanks.

Susan K. Loyd

Communications Director

Office of the Chairman

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Tele: 301-415-1838
Susan.Lovd@nrc.gov




From: EnergyGuardian <energy@washingtonguardian.ccsend.com> on behalf of
EnergyGuardian <energy@washingtonguardian.net>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 6:21 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: News from EnergyGuardian

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

Here are your energy and environment headlines for the afternoon of Monday,
April 4, 2011: '

. In This E-Mail

House Democrats voice opposition to EPA restrictions
Feds call on industry to repair aging pipelines
Obama to talk energy at Indianépolis plant
US official decries exec bonus in Guif oil spill
Tests performed on Gulf fail-safe device defended
No drilling deal with BP, Salazar says
Upper Big Branch Mine explosion response marked by confusion
Emails show rampant conflicts among BP managérs before Macondo blowouf
Low natural gas prices, recession slow wind energy
Tepco to release radioactive water into ocean
' Libyan oil city of Brega at center of continued fighting
Conservative group’s model bill adopted by state EPA foes
Transocean backtracks on claim about 2010 safety

Daybook: Upcoming events

House Democrats voice opposition to EPA restrictions

By Edward Felker




A group of 155 House Democrats on Monday signaled its opposition to
Republican attempts to restrict the Environmental Protection Agency’s air
pollution agenda, a move intended to sway moderates and President Barack
Obama as budget talks intensify.

In a letter to House Speaker John Boehner, R-Ohio, the Democratic lawmakers
urged him to resist what they called an ongoing “attack” on the Clean Air Act.
“We ask you to oppose efforts to undermine this landmark law,” they said.

The letter, organized by Energy and Commerce ranking Democratic Rep. Henry
Waxman, D-Calif., follows the introduction last week of a resolution by 34
Senate Democrats in support of the EPA’s use of the Clean Air Act to impose
new pollution regulations.

The twin actions, coming in the heat of budget negotiations, indicated
Republicans lack the votes needed to override a veto of legislation prohibiting
EPA from regulating greenhouse gas emissions, said Frank O’Donnell, president
of Clean Air Watch. _

“Both (Senate Majority Leader) Harry Reid and these Democrats are sending a
strong message to the White House that they want the president to stand firm
and not give in to any anti-environmental budget riders,” he added.

A ban on EPA climate authority that was included in the Republicans’ 2011
budget bill, and other controversial provisions, are the subject of backroom
negotiations to head off a partial government shutdown this Friday.

Environmental groups and liberal lawmakers have been rallying to stop any
legislation that handcuffs the agency’s implementation of the Clean Air Act,
which they consider a pillar of environmental and health law.

The House Democrats’ letter defends the EPA’s use of its Supreme Court-
mandated climate authority to set higher auto mileage targets. “Indeed, EPA has
already wisely used this authority to implement one national automobile
standard to reduce our dependence on foreign oil and reduce carbon
emissions,” they wrote.

The House was expected to pass its version of the EPA greenhouse gas
prohibition bill by Energy and Commerce Chairman Fred Upton, R-Mich. as
soon as Tuesday But the outlook was unclear for EPA budget provisions and for
a companion Senate bill. Republicans have been trying to attach that legislation
to a Senate small business bill.

Reid said Monday that talks continue on the small business bill and he might
have more information for Democratic senators at their weekly caucus lunch on
Tuesday.

On the budget bill, White House Press Secretary Jay Carney said Obama had
invited congressional leaders from both parties to the White House on Tuesday
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for a face-to-face meeting, but gave no indication that a deal was imminent.

Feds call on industry to repair aging pipelines

By Michael Rubinkam

ALLENTOWN, Pa. (AP) — Federal transportation officials demanded Monday
that pipeline companies speed up efforts to repair and replace aging oil and gas
lines, saying recent deadly explosions in Pennsylvania and California highlight
the urgent need for safety improvements.

Transportation Secretary Ray LaHood announced plans to strengthen oversight
of companies that operate a 2.5 million-mile network of pipelines that deliver
oil and gas to the nation’s homes and businesses. LaHood toured the ruins of a
Feb. 9 pipeline explosion in Allentown that destroyed a block of row houses and
killed five people, including an elderly couple and a 4-month-old boy.

“People shouldn’t have to worry, when they flip a light switch in their kitchen,
that it could cause an explosion in the front yard,” LaHood said. “People should
have absolute confidence they can turn on the heat, the stove or a computer
without endangering their families and neighbors.”

Although the number of pipeline-related accidents resulting in serious injury or
death has been cut nearly in half over the past two decades, LaHood said, the
Allentown blast and other recent catastrophic explosions showed that pipeline
companies need to do more.

Last September, a 44-year-old gas transmission line ruptured in San Bruno;
Calif., killing eight people, injuring dozens and leaving 55 homes uninhabitable. -
Investigators said the pipe had flawed welds. And in Philadelphia in January, a
gas main explosion sent a 50-foot fireball into the sky, killing a utility worker,
injuring six people and forcing dozens from their homes.

Gas companies are already legally required to check pipeline integrity in highly
populated areas and make repairs where necessary, but LaHood has asked
executives at major pipeline companies to make it a priority.

Some pipelines in Allentown are more than 120 years old. Reading-based UGI
Utilities Corp., which operates 79 miles of cast-iron pipeline in Allentown and
about 300 miles across its system, has said that it could take four decades at the
current pace to replace those pipes.

But UGI Vice President Robert Beard told a state Senate panel last month that
the explosion could accelerate the utility’s efforts.

Antonio Arroyo, 43, who lost his home in the blast, said UGI needs to go faster.

“This place is a minefield until it gets replaced,” said Arroyo, who appeared at




Monday’s news conference with LaHood.

Michelle Hall, 40, whose husband’s parents were killed in the explosion, said
the empty lot where a row of homes once stood should be reason enough for
utilities to act.

“That plot of land wasn’t always vacant. There were eight houses, with families
living in them, families who are now completely devastated,” she said. “That
vast empty space — that is why there should be pipeline regulation.”

The Transportation Department also plans new regulations to strengthen
reporting and inspection requirements and make information about pipelines
and the safety records of operators easily accessible to the public.

The department also seeks legislation to enhance oversight of pipeline safety —
including an increase in civil penalties for violations from a maximum of
$100,000 per day to $250,000 per day and from $1 million to $2.5 million for a
series of violations — and has asked for funding for 40 more inspectors.

Don Santa, the president and CEO of the Interstate Natural Gas Association of
America, said his group’s members were committed to plpehne safety and
looking forward to working with the department.

“Last month, we formally adopted a set of five guiding principles for pipeline
safety, including a goal of zero incidents — a perfect record of safety and
reliability for the national pipeline system,” he said in a statement. “These
guiding principles stemmed from a recently formed INGAA board level pipeline
safety task force, which is charged with looking at ways to improve the
industry’s safety performance and restore public confidence in the natural gas
pipeline infrastructure.”

Industry leaders, state officials and others will meet April 18 in Washington to
discuss ways to improve the nation’s pipeline infrastructure.

Obama to talk energy at Indianapolis plant-

By Associated Press

WASHINGTON (AP) — President Barack Obama plans to visit an Indianapolis
transmission plant that produces systems for hybrid vehicles as part of his push
for reducing U.S. dependence on foreign oil.

The White House said Obama will tour a plant operated by Allison
Transmission in Indianapolis on Friday. Last week, the president outlined his
goals of increasing domestic oil exploration and production, making cars and
trucks more energy efficient and bulldmg vehicles that run on alternative fuels
or electricity.




The company says that buses equipped with its hybrid equipment have saved an
estimated 15 million gallons of fuel since 2003. Its transmissions are used in a
wide range of vehicles, including trucks, buses, off-road and military vehicles.

Obama broke the GOP string of victories in Indiana in 2008, winning the state.

US official decries exec bonus in Gulf oil spill

By The Associated Press

MEXICO CITY (AP) — The company that gave executive bonuses for safety after
its Gulf of Mexico rig exploded a year ago, killing 11 and causing the largest .
offshore spill in U.S. history, “just doesn’t get it,” the head of a U.S. pre51dent1a1
commission investigating the sp111 said Monday.

Transocean Ltd’s executive bonuses underscore the commission’s finding that
lax standards caused the accident that dumped more than 200 million gallons
of oil into the gulf, William Reilly said.

Reilly and his co¥chair, former U.S. Sen. Bob Graham, joined U.S. Secretary of
Interior Ken Salazar on Monday for talks with Mexican officials on uniform
regulations for drilling in the gulf.

Transocean gave bonuses for the “best year in safety performance in our
company’s history,” according to a regulatory filing last week.

“What I've seen from various investigative reports is that they were at least at
some fault,” Salazar said in a news conference, adding that 2010 “was probably
the greatest year of pain in terms of development of deep-water gas and oil in
the world, especially in the Gulf of Mexico.”

The commission appointed by President Barack Obama has said the explosion
was caused by a series of time- and money-saving decisions by Transocean, BP
and oil services company Halliburton Inc.

Thab Toma, Transocean’s executive vice president, said some of the wording in
the 2010 proxy statement “may have been msensmve in hght of the incident
that claimed the lives of 11 exceptional men.”

“We deeply regret any pain that it may have caused,” Toma said in a statement.

Salazar said the U.S. team is in Mexico to share its findings from the spill as part
of discussions with Mexican government officials and oil industry leaders to
develop common standards and protocols for exploring and drilling in the Gulf.

“The Gulf of Mexico in terms of its natural state is one body of water,” Graham
said. “What happens in one country will have an effect on others.”




Responding to a reporter’s question, Graham said he hopes Cuba, which also
plans to explore for oil in its territorial waters of the Gulf, would adhere to
whatever standards are developed. The U.S. team noted that Cuba is working
with Spanish oil company Repsol and Russia’s Gazprom Neft.

“In Florida there is great concern about the prospect of drilling so close to our
coast by a country that hasn’t engaged in this previously,” said Graham, who
represented Florida in the Senate. “That’s part of what we’re talking about with
Mexico, that a Gulf of Mexico agreement would be adhered to by any country.
We're optimistic that it will occur.”

Tests performed on Gulf fail-safe device defended

By Harry Weber

METAIRIE, La. (AP) — An investigator who examined the safety device that
failed to prevent last vear’s BP oil spill said Monday his firm did not skip critical
tests under pressure to meet a deadline to file a report on what caused the
contraption not to work.

Neil Thompson, a Det Norske Veritas vice president, told a federal investigative
panel that tests that were removed would not have affected the determination of
why the blowout preventer failed.

DNV’s March 23 report concluded the device failed because of faulty design and
a bent piece of pipe.

“We don’t believe that conclusion would change,” Thompson said.

The report appears to shift some blame for the disaster away from the oil giant
and toward those who built and maintained the 300-ton safety device. It was
built by Cameron and maintained by Transocean.

At least one outside expert has said the findings cast serious doubt on the
reliability of all other blowout preventers used by the drilling industry.

BP and the U.S. Chemical Safety Board argue more testing should have been
done before conclusions were reached. Cameron argues backup data should
have been given to the parties when the report was filed.

Documents emerged early in the probe showing that a part of the device had a
hydraulic leak, which would have reduced its effectiveness. There were also -
concerns raised about batteries in the control pods used with the blowout
preventer and a “deadman” trigger that is supposed to activate the device when
power to the rig is lost.

Gary Kenney, the lead investigator assigned by DNV to handle the blowout
preventer analysis, testified Monday that testing showed low battery function in




one of the control pods and inconsistent power function to operate a component
of the other control pod. But he said those issues were dismissed as primary
contributing factors to the blowout preventer failure.

Kenney acknowledged that not all of the functions of the blowout preventer
stack were tested. :

Under intense cross-examination from a Cameron attorney, Thompson
acknowledged that a final DNV computer model of where the pipe was believed
to have lodged inside the blowout preventer was not completely accurate. He
also acknowledged he has no operational experience on a drilling rig and had
never laid eyes on a blowout preventer before being asked to participate in
testing the device used with BP’s Macondo well.

Among other things, Thompson said DNV did not consider whether any damage
to the side sealing packers on the blowout preventer may have contributed to
the device’s failure.

The blowout preventer report by the Norwegian firm DNV was not the final
word on the Deepwater Horizon disaster that killed 11 workers and led to more
than 200 million gallons of oil spewing from a BP well a mile beneath the Gulf
of Mexico.

Monday’s testimony came during the seventh round of hearings before the joint
U.S. Coast Guard-Bureau of Ocean Energy Management Regulation and
Enforcement investigative panel, which is looking into the causes of the April
20, 2010, rig explosion and oil spill off Louisiana. The panel expects to release
some preliminary findings a few days before the anniversary of the disaster later
this month.

Also Monday, Rep. Henry Waxman, D-Calif., and Rep. Diana DeGette, D-Colo.,
urged the Chemical Safety Board and BOEMRE to examine whether the length
of time Transocean’s workers were on the rig at the time of the explosion
contributed to the disaster.

They said documents they have been provided indicate that Transocean shifted
from a 14-day-in-a-row rig worker schedule to a 21-day-in-a-row schedule in the
months before the explosion. The members of Congress said they were told this
was partially a cost-saving measure.

Neither of the federal agencies would comment. Transocean said in a statement
that the 21-day schedule benefits employees and the company through
continuity of operations, reduced crew travel and longer on-shore intervals that
allow for more comprehensive training. :

No drilling deal with BP, Salazar says




Interior Secretary Ken Salazar denied a report that the Interior Department was
set to approve BP’s plan to resume drilling in the Gulf of Mexico, CBS News
reports. '

Read more

Reuters reports that Salazar said the report was based on a'“misconception”
about the permitting process.

Read more

Upper Big Branch Mine explosion response marked by
confusion : a

Massey Energy could not quickly determine who was underground or where
they were when the Upper Big Branch Mine exploded a year ago, NPR reports.

Read more

Greenwire reports that a federal appellate court appeared lenient toward
Massey Energy’s argument that the government should have considered its
request to conduct its own investigation.

Read more

Emails show rampant conflicts among BP managers before
Macondo blowout

The BP team overseeing the Macondo well had numerous conflicts over
management and operations before last year’s accident, according to emails
reviewed by the Houston Chronicle.

Read more

Low natural gas prices, recession slow wind energy




Wind power is facing tough times as the economic recession and low natural gas
prices have reduced demand for new U.S. installations, The Wall Street Journal
reports. :

Read more

Tepco to release radioactive water into ocean

Tepco said it will release 11,000 tons of radioactive water into the ocean to make
room for the capture of more highly-radioactive water from its stricken
Fukushima nuclear station, The New York Times reports.

Read more

Libyan oil city of Brega at center of continued fighting

Rebels fought against Libyan dictator Muammar Qaddafi near the oil port city
of Brega as Italy formally recognized the opposition and oil continued to hover
at the highest prices since 2008, Bloomberg reports.

Read more

Conservative group’s model bill adopted by state EPA foes

Model legislation opposing greenhouse gas regulations, written by the
conservative American Legislative Exchange Council, has already been adopted
in eight states and is being considered in 10 others, ClimateWire reports.:

Read more

Transocean backtracks on claim about 2010 safety

Transocean says it regrets calling 2010 its best year in terms of safety
performance in a recent securities filing, The Wall Street Journal reports.

Read more




Upcoming events

e Apr. 5, Washington: House Energy and Mineral Resources Subcommittee
hearing on BLM, Forest Service energy and minerals programs 2012 budgets.
BLM Dir. Abbey, Forest Service Minerals and Geology Management Dir.
Ferguson to testify. 10:00 am, Longworth 1324.

e Apr. 5, Washington: House Subcommittee on Water and Power hearing,
"Creating Abundant Water and Power Supplies and Job Growth by Restoring
Common Sense to Federal Regulations." 2:00 pm, Longworth 1324.

¢ Apr. 5, Washington: The EPA holds a hearing on its proposal to delay
greenhouse gas regulations on biomass power sources for three years. 2:30 pm,
EPA, 1310 L St., N.W., Room 152-154.

e Apr. 5, Washington: House Rules Committee meets to consider amendments
to H.R. 910, the Energy Tax Prevention Act, in advance of floor debate. 3:00
pm, Capitol H-313.

e Apr. 5, Washington: SAIS forum, "Japan’s Earthquake and Tsunami:
Dimensions of the Disaster and Future Prospects." Japanese Ambassador Ichiro
Fujisaki to speak. 6:30 pm, 1740 Massachusetts Ave. N.W.

Associated Press Notice

Associated Press text, photo, graphic, audio and/or video material shall not be published,
broadcast, rewritten for broadcast or publication or redistributed directly or indirectly in any
medium. Neither these AP materials nor any portion thereof may be stored in a computer except
for personal and non-commercial use. Users may not download or reproduce a substantial portion
of the AP material found in this news report. AP will not be held liable for any delays,
inaccuracies, errors or omissions therefrom or in the transmission or delivery of all or any part
thereof or for any damages arising from any of the foregoing. -

Contact Us

All stories are available on our Web site,
www.energyquardian.net

You can e-mail us at energy@washingtonguardian.net

KN x]°

This email was sent to eliot.brenner@nrc.gov by eneray@washingtonquardian.net !
Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ : Privacy Policy.

EnergyGuardian | 13303 Packard Drive | Woodbridge | VA | 22193
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From: Hayden, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 5:06 PM

To: Howell, Art; RidsOpaMail Resource

Cc: - Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: DRAFT SPO ASSESSMENT OF YOUR OFFICE BY REGION IV

Thank you for your support. We don't anticipate the need for a meeting.

Beth Hayden

Senior Advisor

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
- Protecting People and the Environment

301-415-8202
elizabeth.hayden@nrec.gov

From: Quayle, Lisa On Behalf Of Howell, Art

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:35 PM

To: RidsOpaMail Resource

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: DRAFT SPO ASSESSMENT OF YOUR OFFICE BY REGION 1V

Good Day Eliot and Beth! Attached, please find the draft RIV's Mid-Year Senior Performance Official
Assessment of OPA. We thank you for your cooperation and support. We do not propose a meeting, but
would certainly support one if you would find it helpful. All the best.

Art

1 @u /}'0’7 q



APPENDIX B - Primary and Secondary Assessment of Offices

SECONDARY ASSESSMENT OF OPA by Region IV

Supporting Remarks:

¢ OPA assisted and advised the Regional Administrator and his staff on public affairs
aspects of regional programs and activities and on specific public affairs related
problems which have risen in the region. OPA provided outstanding assistance to the
senior staff to help achieve the agency’s strategic goal to ensure transparency in our
regulatory processes.

e OPA responded to routine inquiries from members of the public and the news media on
NRC and its responsibilities, programs and activities via public meetings, on the
telephone and e-mail and prepared high quality public announcements. The activities by
the Public Affairs Officers in response to an unprecedented level of media and public
inquiries stemming from the recent events in Japan have been outstanding.

¢ OPA assisted the technical staff in preparing for public meetings by anticipating items of
public interest and helping the staff develop responses.

¢ OPA worked with the technical staff in various public outreach efforts designed to
increase confidence in the NRC as an effective and independent regulator. Examples
included public appearances along with resident inspectors at a Seismic Workshop and
multiple public meetings in the vicinity of Diablo Canyon and San Onofre.

Areas for Improvement:
¢ None.

Means and Frequency of Interoffice Communications:

¢ Frequent telephone conferences and communications both internally and with external
parties.



From: Boffey, Philip <phboff@nytimes.com>
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: interviews with commissioners

I've sent a separate email to each chief of staff and carbon copied their commissioners.

Philip M. Boffey
Editorial Writer

The New York Times
620 Eighth Avenue
New York, N.Y. 10018
Phone: (212) 556-4485
Fax: 212-556-3815

Email: phboff@nytimes.com

From: Brenner, Eliot [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:32 PM

To: Boffey, Philip

Subject: Re: interviews with commissioners

Keeps me clean.

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

o __®o ]
Sent from my Blackberry

From: Boffey, Philip <phboff@nytimes.com>
To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Mon Apr 04 15:31:34 2011

Subject: RE: interviews with commissioners

Why don't | just contact everyone's chief of staff, including Jaczso's?

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
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:55 PM

To: Boffey, Philip

Subject: Re: interviews with commissioners

Phil: 1 can only speak for jaczko and can probably set you up with him. Talking to othersan at least thru
me, difficult. You can contact them directly. They will probably turn to me for guidance and | will vouch for
you. Awkward situation for me. | am at presser in vienna right now. Suggest you look at individual
member websites for chief of staff contact info.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

Cc (b)8)

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Boffey, Philip <phboff@nytimes.com>
To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Mon Apr 04 14:34:12 2011

Subject: interviews with commissioners

Hi Eliot:

In the wake of the Japanese nuclear plant accident, it seems clear that | will need to follow the nuclear
safety issue in this country and abroad for the forseeable future. I'm wondering if it would be feasible for
me to interview each of the five NRC commissioners (separately) with their appropriate staff members for,
say, half an hour apiece this coming Friday. The interviews would be on background, would seek their
views on the key issues to keep my eye on, and mostly just let them size me up and me size them up. I'm
hoping to establish enough mutual confidence that | can bounce guestions off of them and get
background replies as key issues arise. I've done that with mutually satisfactory results on health care
reform issues, mostly because key officials recognize that I'm not looking for breaking news or direct
quotes but rather for guidance on how ti interpret information that is publicly available.

Philip M. Boffey

Editorial Writer

The New York Times

620 Eighth Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10018
Phone: (212) 556-4485

Fax: 212-556-3815

Email: phboff@nytimes.com




From: Shaffer, Mark R <ShafferMr@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:13 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: Fw: Press Briefing by JP and int'l officials on Japan, April 4, 2011

From: Bednarzek, Wolfgang A

To: Vienna UNVIE Americans - No Internet Addresses

Sent: Mon Apr 04 22:03:47 2011

Subject: Press Briefing by IP and int'l officials on Japan, April 4, 2011

From: Wolfgang Bednarzek <vienna.usmission@gmail.com>

To: Bednarzek, Wolfgang A; simon.morgan@afp.com <simon.morgan@afp.com>
Sent: Mon Apr 04 22:00:25 2011

Subject: Expert Briefing Japan, April 4, 2011

Press Briefing

IAEA Press Room

April 4, 2011

Koichiro Nakamura, NISA
Shinichi Kawarada, MEXT
Gregory Jaczko, NRC
Jukka Laaksonen, WENRA
Andrej Stritar, ENSREG

Denis Flory, IAEA
Start 20:43

Flory, | would like to explain, how the panel was chosen. The panel members were chosen along firsthand
information and initial safety measures in Japan and US. US has the same sort of nuclear reactors as Japan.
The EU was added in its character as laboratory for stress tests also with issues like harmonizing stress tests

and harmonizing safety.
1 go// Dg )



Nakamura, (1.50) thank you etc., during the session | explained the current situation at the Fukushima Daichi
power station, specifically the question of the specific events covering unit 1 to 3, and the measures we have
taken and also | explained the situation at the spent fuel pools from Unit 1 to 4. As far as environmental
monitoring goes | explained what measurements we came up with. In the concluding remarks | mentioned
that we would like to gather all possible expertise from home and abroad to overcome this serious accident.
Also the Future we would like to analyze all the causes and specific measures taken and this information will
be used to improve the safety measures. So during that whole process | would like to provide all information
in a transparent manner.

During the second part of the session | explained that the immediate safety measures taken for the other
nuclear power plants. So on 30 March the NISA notified the operators urging them to improve safety
measures. Even in the wake of the Tsunami we made efforts to avoid loss of all AC power and avoid damage of
all reactors and spent fuel pools. NISA urged the operators to take all safety measures.

Kawarada, (7.40), ] explained about offsite monitoring activities. In the area within 20 to 40 km radius we have
conducting very active monitoring activities and made all data public. As for the monitoring of the ocean we
have done that 30 km off the Fukushima Daichi Nuclear Power Plant. Also we have been conducting the aerial
monitoring by aircraft. Besides the monitoring activities at the vicinity of the power plants we have been
conducting throughout Japan using the monitoring posts placed throughout Japan and publishing the data.

Jaczko, we have tremendous sympathy for the people of Japan struggling with the effects of the disaster. NRC
has dispatched a group of technical experts to communicate with JP colleagues and provide advice, part of
larger team to help with a very difficult situation. Because of similarities of design and of possibilities of similar
disasters in US we ask question. We believe US plants are safe, but we are a learning organization and we are
looking into additional possible measures. Short term quick look review, 90 days, then longer review with
more indepth info. The efforts to address the situation are really international. We try to provide good
communications with each other, effective and efficient. The IAEA has an important role to play to facilitate
this information sharing. | want to commend DG Amano for June Conference announcement and we are
pleased to support this. Good regulatory systems can ensure plants operate safely.

Laaksonen (13.20) We just completed European review in response to Fukushima accident, separately in each
country, started soon after the accident, second one peer review on European level, both processes are
“stress tests”. What do we mean by this, defined by targeted reassessment of safety of nuclear power plants
in light of Fukushima incident. Will be based on existing engineering judgement how nuclear power plants will
behave in challenging information. Aim not public confirmation, rather finding further safety improvement
measures. Results will have provision for technical and organizational measures for each country. It's very
plant specific, plants are different, hazards, too.

Stritat (16.00), | am the chair of the ENSEG, we were charged by the EU Council to prepare stress test. We
have initiated very tight cooperation with WENRA. Two weeks ago technical work started, to be finished in a
month or so, 12 May ENSEG regular meeting, stress test results expected, to be handed over to Commission. It
is of course our main principle that we should improve. We must learn lessons and improve in all possible
ways.(18.00)

- Q&A

Jahn, AP, to Japanese members of the panel, in this meeting, did you provide new information?



Nakamura, | should say there was new information. As for the Tsunami TEPCO had certain assumptions how
the Tsunami could hit. The assumption was 5,7 meters. Against that assumption the actual hight, although not
officially published, was 14 meters. This information was provided during this meeting.

Jahn, thank you, but 1 would like to repose the question, was there more info beyond that

Jazcko, (21.30) we have had reps in Tokyo in Industry and also in NISA, and the purpose is get information, a
lot of information | saw today was consistent with this information. It takes time to get information. Good
information assessment takes time and we need to invest time in this.

Laaksonen, we feel that we got a very accurate picture, there were no surprises from today. As an expert we
can distinguish credible from non-credible information, and the info we have been receiving is sure good
information.

Stritar, concurs, got from today a nicely organized presentation, did not receive more but better presented
information

Tirone, Bloomberg,(ca. 23.00) clarification for Nakamura, question Jaczko. What do we know about neutron
absorbers in spent fuel ponds. What was the date when boric acid was mixed with seawater, is TEPCO doing
continuing monitoring of Neutron. Are NRC experts categorically eliminating re-criticality?

Nakamura, boric acid was injected, defers to TEPCO

TEPCO official, to the reactor core it has been injected, but not to the spent fuel pool. To the spent fuel we
could steadily inject water, so far not detected neutrons.

Jaczko, we don’t have any evidence of recriticality, our focus is helping the Japanese colleagues

Laakonen, you don’t need to monitor neutron to see re-criticality, full spectrum of fission products will be
seen by spectrometer.

Dahl, Reuters (26:50), dumping of low radioactive water, how much water is planned to be dumped, for how
long. '

Nakamura, (27.25), when | am here in Vienna | get the latest data from lapan, according to this data. This is
the report from TEPCO. As you know there are stagnant water with high activity in Unit 2. In order for us to
restore this water in a stable manner, we need to move it into the centralized waste storage. In that dumping
place there is already the contaminated water of 10.000 tons. We need to further discharge this water which
is low level radioactive. On top of that in Unit 5, 6 there are underground water accumulated with low
radioactivity, but water in drain pit of unit 5 and 6 needs to be removed as well. This ground water 1500 ton
plus another 10.000 tons, total to discharge 11500 tons. This fact has been recorded from TEPCO to NISA and
we concluded that this measure is indespensible to avoid more serious risk.

Dahl, Reuters, how long will this take
Nakamura (32.00) | haven’t heard how long it will take.

EFE, what does low level radiation mean for the general public, and where will this water end up, does this
affect the Philippines or other countries in the Pacific. Are TEPCO open for help from France or Germany?

Nakamura (33.37), regarding the low level waste, we haven’t a specific numbers for this. We are making the .
estimations what sort of impact to the environment when we discharge the water. If these low level of
radioactive waste water is discharged we are making estimations of the impact, specifically assuming that
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people eat fish and seaweed every day. We expect a 0.6 Millisievert per year threshold is taken into account.
Based upon the regulatory law for reactors the threshold is 1 Millisievert per year, so we don’t see a problem
with the discharge. We have been contacting the Ocean monitoring, we continue to monitor and try to
increase points and frequency of monitoring. We instructed TEPCO to strengthen monitoring activities.

Laaksonen, when we talk about such discharge, we have to understand, that seawater has a lot of
radioactivity already. The total radioactivity will not be raised. You can detect certain radionucleide in Fish or
other foodstuff, but it won’t damage. We have experience from Baltic Sea after Chernobyl, we know what
happened there and we don’t see any radioactivity in the Fish or other sea products.

Nakamura,(39.45) and to your second question about the overseas assistance. For example a country like the
US, specifically NRC, we have received assistance and support and expertise provided from the very beginning
of the accident. As Chairman Jaczko said, we have been accepting such support. Also, France, specifically
AREVA provided us with radioactive gear and other equipment. From Germany we got | think concrete
pumping vehicle which is used for injecting water into the spent fuel pool. AS you know, we have taken
support and cooperation from IAEA and we have also been provided from many countries help, e.g. from
governments and institutions and from private companies.

China Central Television, (43.10), what are the criteria for Japanese government how to choose assistance
from other countries. The IAEA DG says frequently he can only suggest, how does Japan judge what advice to
take. Also, please provide a conclusion, lessons learned one month after the accident.

Kawarada (44.50), as you pointed we were offered various suggestions and proposals from IAEA and other
countries, and we are very open to accept, but we as Japanese government have to take the decision taking
into account offers.

Nakamura (45.55), as you pointed out, in the wake of the earthquake and Tsunami, a certain period elapsed,
the cause of the accident was more severe than our assumptions, during this period we have taken various
measures in order to maintain cooling functions, specifically U1 to 3, and also for spent fuel pools Ul to 4. In
the meantime we switched from the seawater injection to the freshwater injection and used fire extinguishing
line that we switched over to power operated motors. We have made progress in this regard and we have
now stable cooling functions, so these units are now under control. We should of course apply the cold shut

down to all reactors and as far as the spent fuel pool goes we would like to put the SFP into long term stability.

For that end we need to restore the cooling system for all reactors — therefore the need to restore all power
supply. The restauration of power, the power is now running to the main power center, and in order to
restore cooling system function we first have to establish the health of the equipment, including pumps and
other equipment. Of course It will take a long time to proceed with the entire process, specificially the power
is now in the central control room, however there is no power or lighting on the site. The workers have to
work under high levels of radiation. And lots of debris is hindering work. On top of that we have experienced
several times per day aftershocks. All this makes our work very difficult and why it has been taking a very long
time. (53.02) We have to ensure the long time stability and SFP’s. At the same time we have to seal to avoid
radioactive material release.

Flory (54.50), we all know that this accident should not have happened, something had not done in the very
beginning, but we can learn lessons from this. Everyday | see data which does not make sense, because the
measurement systems probably have been changed during the accident. We start the process of learning
today, in a more formal way on June 20. Again there will be many issues addressed — design, mitigation,
emergency preparedness, safety standards. We do not have the answers today.




MacLaughlin, Platts, DG Amano mentioned he wanted to send an expert Mission to evaluate the situation.
Has the JP government agreed to do this? Mr. Jaczko you said you believed US power plants are save. Mr.
Laakonen and Mr. Stritar, can you say the same about EU power plants?

Nakamura, (57.10), | understand the offer of a IAEA review mission. Having said that | am not aware of the
details. Discussions within the Japanese government are underway. However | like to add the General
Comment from myself. IAEA is such an advanced institution with high expertise and transparency. It is very
important to have evaluation and assessment by the IAEA and/or the expert group organized by the IAEA.

Laakonen, | cannot speak on behalf of other regulators. | am confident Finland plants are safe.

Stritar, this is an important question, and this is maybe how the stress tests are misunderstood. The question
is not are plants safe. They would not be licensed if they were not safe. The question is to make them even
safer.

End: 21:45



From: ' Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:02 PM |
To: Hayden, Elizabeth '

Subject: Photos

1 just sent were from press conference after japanese "side event.”
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

oo ]

Sent from my Blackberry



From: ' Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:42 PM
To: Marshall, Michael

Subject: Re: If you can meet us

2 minutes.

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 4158200

c (b)(8)

Sent from my Blackberry

-—-- Original Message -----

From: Marshall, Michael

To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Mon Apr 04 15:34:15 2011
Subject: Re: If you can meet us

Waiting.

----- Original Message -----

From: Brenner, Eliot

To: Marshall, Michael

Sent: Mon Apr 04 15:29:50 2011
Subject: If you can meet us

At the end of the hall that delegation rooms are on -- toward the way out -- you will save a minute and GBJ can leave
with you while I fend off press. Leave door oopen so | can get my stuff.

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

c
Sent from my Blackberry

%u/,oqg



From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:10 PM
To: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: Cam you do tnt?

On the run. About 50 journalists here and 9 cameras. Major wires, many japanese publications.
Eliot Brenner :

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

Sent from my Blackberry

@u/,c?ﬂ



From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:51 PM
To: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: IMG-20110404-00023.jpg
Attachments: IMG-20110404-00023.jpg

Chairman framed by tvcameras preparing for press conf monday nite at iaea/cns meeting on japan reactor situation.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

C: (b)(6)

Sent from my Blackberry
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From: Maisano, Frank <Frank.Maisano@bgllp.com>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Maisano, Frank

Subject: Apr 4 Energy Update: GHGs, Energy: Politics, Sport or Blood
Friends,

Today's update starts with the Sports Report because, reaily, that is all we are thinking about. Baseball is under way and
it looks like the Orioles are going 162-0. Butler advanced to the NCAA Basketball finals for the second straight year
making a "Hoosiers 2: This Time They Win" sequel possible. Yet, tomorrow, an even more unlikely scenario plays

out after last night's upset at the NCAA Women's Final Four where the mighty UConn Women were bounced out by Notre
Dame. They play Texas A&M who slew Baylor and Stanford back-to-back. And don't forget the Frozen Four Thursday
and Saturday. Finally, it is Master's Week so no calls or e-mails (they slow down the Internet connections) on Thursday
and Friday. And don't look now, but we are only a week or so away from chasing the most coveted trophy in sports: Lord
Stanley's Cup. Sure it is nice to have the Vince Lombardi trophy, NBA's Larry O'Brien or even the Commissioner's trophy
in Baseball, but nothing quite holds up to "The Cup." We'll discuss in detail next week, but to get you excited for the real
hockey season, | have added a backgrounder on the history of "The Cup" below.

With the Sports out of the way first, on to the big news. The politics on EPA regulating GHGs is getting weirder and
weirder as last week the Senate again postponed votes, amid negotiation and political back and forth. Again, they say
there'll be votes this week, but as | said last week, | will only believe it is happening when the vote clock begins and the
clerk calls the roll. On the other hand, the House is expected to start voting as early as tomorrow on legislation blocking
EPA’s carbon rules. The bill will again easily pass, just as it did in committee, leaving the only interesting questions
remaining exactly how many Democrats will support the effort and what kind of amendments will the Democrats try to tack
on. Let me just add if they try the same ridiculous strategy of voting on "science-type" amendments, it will be a waste of a
good political battle.

The real EPA/GHG question has started to turn to the budget and whether EPA restrictions will land there. With reports
last week about that possibility, there was significant backtracking as well as lots of "hair on fire" comments and letters
from the environmental community, assuring us that it is a definite possibility — even if it really wasn't before. Politically
though, many Democrats would love to undercut EPA on GHGs rather than vote against some of their other favorite pet
programs.

Also on the Hill this week, the House Science Committee is holding a hearing Wednesday to discuss clean up and
containment technologies and their improvements since last year's Macondo spill. Helix CEO Owen Kratz, who has lead
efforts in this area will appear. The company spearheads an industry cooperative known as the Helix Well Containment
Group, a not-for-profit oil spill response organization serving 23 oil and gas exploration and production companies in the
Gulf of Mexico. Four deepwater drilling permits recently granted by the Department of the Interior were issued based
upon the containment capabilities offered under the cooperative's Helix Fast Response System.

Also Wednesday and following on last week's energy events aimed at gasoline and clean vehicles, the President will head
to suburban Philadelphia to discuss his long-term plan to protect consumers against rising oil prices and decrease oil
imports as well as key components of his broader energy plan. He will visit Gamesa Technology Corporation where he will
hold a town hall discussion with workers about building a 21st century clean energy economy.

Finally, mark your calendars for April 14" when | will host the first in a series of the National Press Club Newsmakers on
the future of nuclear power and Japanese crisis. We're coming out the box strong with an All-Star panel that features
RFF President and Blue Ribbon Commission member Phil Sharp, financial energy analyst Kevin Book and Greenpeace
nuclear expert Jim Riccio.

As usual, we are fully prepared to address each of these issues with fabulous quotes, in-depth research and substantive
background. Please call with questions. '

Best,

Frank Maisano 1 /b\) \ R G



(202) 828-5864
C.| (b)(6)

IN THE NEWS

Stanley Cup Playoffs Start April 13 — As you may know, the Stanley Cup playoff start on April 13™, so in preparation, |
thought | would forward a little backgrounder on the oldest championship trophy in North America: Lord Stanley's Cup. It
was initially bought by Governor General Of Canada Lord Stanley of Preston to be presented to the amateur hockey
champion of Canada. It was first presented in 1893. The National Hockey Association purchased the trophy in 1910.
Unlike the trophies awarded in the major professional sports, a new Stanley Cup is not made each year; Cup winners
keep it until a new champion is crowned. It is unusual among trophies, in that it has the names of all of the winning
players, coaches, management, and club staff engraved on its chalice. Currently, in order to have one's name inscribed
on the Cup, a player must have played at least 40 games for the championship team during the regular season (provided
the player remains with the team when they win the Cup) or at least played in one game of the Final. However, the NHL
will also consider other reasons on a case-by-case basis. For example , in 1998, the Detroit Red Wings received special
permission from the NHL to engrave Viadimir Konstantinov's name, on the Cup after Detroit defended their title (by
thrashing the Capitals!!!). Konstantinov's career ended after a limo accident in June of 1997 following Detroit's first Stantey
Cup victory since the late 1950s. Jean Béliveau's name appears the most of any individual, ten times as a player and
seven times as management for a total of seventeen times. Henri Richard, with his name engraved eleven times, played
on more teams that have won the Stanley Cup than any other player. Currently, the Cup stands at 35% inches tall and
weighs 342 Ibs. And if you get to hoist it, it apparently is a light as a feather I'm told.

AWC Files First Ever BOEM Application — The Atlantic Wind Connection (AWC) filed the first-ever unsolicited right-of-
way application with the Department of Interior’s Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) for the use of certain
areas of the U.S. Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) to construct an offshore transmission system. “The Mid-Atlantic region’s
offshore waters hold vast potential for wind energy production. AWC offers a superhighway allowing large-scale
development of this strategically important clean domestic energy resource efficiently, economically and with the least
environmental impact. AWC supports federal and state economic development, environmental and renewable energy
policy abjectives, including the renewable energy standards of states in the region, and it would enhance the competitive
regional electric market by increasing supply options and reducing congestion on existing facilities. The application builds
on the strong momentum created by the identification of four offshore wind energy development zones announced last
month by Interior Secretary Ken Salazar and Energy Secretary Steven Chu. The project will be built in several phases
designed to network those development zones and complement the progression of the Mid-Atlantic offshore wind industry
while maximizing grid reliability and the benefits from economic dispatch of generation. AWC is the first offshore
backbone electricity transmission system proposed in the United States. The project configuration outlined in today’s
application will enable up to 7,000 megawatts of offshore wind energy generation capacity to be cost-effectively integrated
into the regional power grid operated by PJM Interconnection, increasing system reliability and reducing congestion in the
heavily congested corridor between Virginia and the metropolitan New Jersey/New York City area. This cutting-edge high-
voltage direct-current subsea backbone transmission system would be constructed off the coasts of New York, New
Jersey, Delaware, Maryland, and Virginia.

AGs Ask for GHG Delay — Attorneys General from 19 states plus the territory of Guam have asked EPA to delay for at
least three years plans to regulate greenhouse gas emissions from stationary sources in a letter last week. “We are
writing to ask the EPA to defer its program of greenhouse gas regulations so that Congress can be given an opportunity to
evaluate both the need and timing of such regulations,” the attorneys general wrote in a March 29 letter to EPA
Administrator Lisa Jackson. “Such deferral is especially important to us given the disruption that the rapid implementation
of the EPA program is causing to the state administrative agencies that we advise and the businesses those agencies
have been tasked with regulating. A deferral would allow the current Congress a full opportunity to review the EPA’s
Endangerment Finding and to determine the best course for our nation to take, the AGs said. They also added that the
Clean Air Act is not an effective or efficient vehicle to deal with an issue like the worldwide emissions of GHGs. The
attorneys general also said that a deferral would “relieve the pressure on state agencies scrambling to implement new
regulatory requirements” in order to avoid potential repercussions from EPA, which has said that it would impose
construction bans if the new regulations are not met. The AGs added that there can be "no doubt that the immediate
consequences will be to make economic recovery more difficult,” adding that a delay would allow time for a study of the
long term impact of GHG regulations on jobs and the economy. The letter was signed by attorneys general from
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Kansas, Louisiana, Michigan, Nebraska, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Virginia and Wyoming.

EIA Report Shows Emissions Decline Due to Recession — The Energy Information Administration (EIA) reported total
U.S. anthropogenic (human-caused) greenhouse gas emissions in 2009 were 5.8% below the 2008 total in large part due




to the impacts of the economic recession. The decline in total emissions was the largest since emissions have been
tracked over the 1990-2009 time frame. The large decline in emissions in 2009 was driven by the economic downturn,
combined with an ongoing trend toward a less energy-intensive economy and a decrease in the carbon-intensity of the
energy supply, according to EIA Administrator Richard Newell. Among the factors that influenced the emissions decrease
was a decline in Gross Domestic Product (GDP) of 2.6%. Once again, our friends in the environmental community are
proven right: the best emissions reduction program is to tank the economy. Of course, nobody else actually likes that
approach.

UK Study Values Offshore Wind at $273 Billion by 2050 — New economic analysis released by the Carbon Trust says
that global offshore wind is set to grow by up to 10% per year, which is estimated to be worth up to $273 billion a year by
2050. The new analysis also concludes the sector could be employing up to 230,000 people in the UK by 2050. The
research examined the potential of offshore wind to drive green growth in the UK, based on global deployment levels of
up to 1150GW by 2050. It looked in detail at jobs and revenues by industry sector, including turbines, foundations,
collection & transmission, installation and the operation and maintenance of offshore windfarms. It found that offshore
wind could represent a gross contribution to UK GDP generated by business of up to $16 billion a year, 160.4 billion
cumulatively between 2010 and 2050. By 2050, the greatest contribution for the UK will be created by the operation and
maintenance of offshore wind farms, followed by turbine manufacture and installation. The new data also concludes that
offshore wind could create up to 230,000 jobs in the UK by 2050. Exports from the UK offers significant growth potential,
generating up to 80% of total jobs out to 2050.

THE SCHEDULE THIS WEEK:

Spill Hearing Continue in NOLA — A joint panel from the U.S. Coast Guard and Interior Department that is investigating
the Deepwater Horizon accident will hold its seventh round of hearings next week in New Orleans. The hearings, run
from Monday through Friday at the Holiday Inn Metairie New Orleans Airport in Metairie and will focus on the blowout
preventer from the rig, particularly the findings of the report conducted by Det Norske Veritas and released last week.

Bloomberg Summit Focused on Clean Energy, Carbon — In its fourth year, the Bloomberg New Energy Finance
Summit will be held on today through Thursday in New York at the Pierre Hotel and will focus on clean energy and carbon
markets. Hosted for the first time in New York, the Summit will bring together around 400 industry leaders from across the
world. The 2011 Summit now includes a supplementary Roundtable Day on Energy Access and Climate Finance in
Association with UN-Energy. Speakers will include NYC Mayor Bloomberg, World Bank President Robert Zoellick,
Climate academic and author Bjorn Lomborg, UK Minister for Climate Greg Barker, NREL Director Dan Arvizu, POET's
Jeff Broin, former FERC Chair Joe Kelliher of NextEra Energy, DOE's Jonathan Silver and our friend Rick Needham, head
of Green Business Operations for Google, among others

Murkowski, FERC Officials Address Hydro Conference — The National Hydropower Association will hold its annual
conference today through Wednesday at the Capital Hilton in Washington D.C. More than 500 hydro professionals will
attend the 2011 National Hydropower Association Annual Conference, focusing on hydro energy as America's foundation
for a renewable energy future. The event will bring together industry leaders, state and federal regulatory officials and key
legislative staff to discuss technology, policy and future development options for the hydropower sector. Special keynote
guest speakers include Senator Lisa Murkowski (R-AK), FERC Commissioner John R. Norris and J. Mark Robinson,
former director of FERC's Office of Energy Projects.

Energy Panel to Look at China, Energy — The House Energy and Commerce's Energy and Power panel will hold a
hearing today at 3:00 p.m. to focus on China's energy portfolio and the implications for the jobs and energy prices in the
United States. Witnesses include Steven Kopits of Douglas-Westwood, Peabody's Fred Palmer, WRI's Deborah
Seligsohn and Mary Hutzler at the Institute for Energy Research.

Forum to Focus on State Energy Programs — The National Association of State Energy Officials (NASEQO) hosts a
briefing today at 3:30 p.m. in 2212 Rayburn on how state governments are implementing energy programs and the
economic development activities associated with those programs. State officials and representatives will discuss the U.S.
State Energy Program (SEP) and the Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP), and how these programs create jobs,
reduce energy bills, and enhance energy security. This briefing will provide data and information about the energy-related
economic development being promoted by the nation's 56 State and Territory Energy Offices and public and private
sector partners. Speakers for this event include Maryland's Malcolm Woolf, Ginger Willson of the Nebraska State Energy
Office, Robert Scott of the National Association for State Community Services Programs and David Terry, Executive
Director of the National Association of State Energy Officials.



Issa to Headline Forum — The American Council of Capital Formation (ACCF) will hold a Capital Formation Forum
breakfast tomorrow at 8:00 a.m. in the Capitol Hill Club featuring Representative Darrell Issa, Chairman of the House
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. As Chairman, Issa directs the Committee's primary responsibility to
exercise effective oversight over the federal government and proactively investigate and expose waste, fraud, and abuse.
The Committee provides oversight of virtually everything government does - from national security to homeland security
grants, from federal workforce policies to regulatory reform and reorganization authority, from information technology
procurements at individual agencies to government-wide data security standards.

House Approps to Look at Ag Enviro Programs — The House Approps panel on agriculture spending panel meets
tomorrow at 10:00 a.m. to discuss USDA's budget request for natural resources and environmental programs.

House Resources Looks at BLM Policies, Water, Marks Up Hastings Legislation — The House Natural Resources
Energy and Mineral Resources subcommittee holds a 10:00 a.m. oversight hearing on the impact of Obama's budget
proposal for BLM and the U.S. Forest Service's Energy and Minerals Program on private sector job creation and domestic
energy production. Witnesses include BLM Director Bob Abbey, USDA Forest Service Minerals and Geology
Management Director Tony Ferguson, Rio Blanco County Commissioner Shawn Bolton, Western Energy Alliance
President James Schroeder, Northwest Mining Association executive Laura Skaer and Whit Fosburgh of the Theodore
Roosevelt Conservation Partnership. Also, tomorrow at two, the Committee's Water subcommittee holds at 2:00 p.m. for
a hearing on creating abundant water and power supplies and job growth by restoring common sense to Federal
regulations. Then on Wednesday at 10:00 a.m., the Energy panel will return to legislation that was introduced last week
by Chairman Doc Hastings aimed at boosting domestic oil and gas production.

Tesla Head to Speak to Stimson Event — The Stimson Center will hold its Chairman's Forum tomorrow at Noon
featuring Elon Musk, CEO of SpaceX and Tesla Motors. The Stimson Chairman's Forum is a strategic conversation,
featuring respected opinion leaders in the foreign and security policy arena. Lincoln Bloomfield, Jr., Stimson's Chairman of
the Board, holds these informal discussions about eight times a year to address the most relevant global issues we face
today. Past guests include Senator Lindsey Graham, Daniel Poneman, Deputy Secretary of Energy, Rep. Howard
Berman, Chairman of the House Committee on Foreign Affairs, Richard L. Armitage, former Deputy Secretary of State,
and General Michael V. Hayden, former director of the CIA.

Forum to Address China, Renewables — The ChinaFAQs project of the World Resources Institute (WRI) will hold a
briefing tomorrow in SVC 203/202 Capitol Visitor Center at 1:00 p.m. to look at China's increasing role in advancing
renewable energy, energy efficiency, and climate policies. China is a leader in the deployment of clean energy
technologies, and the world's largest manufacturer of wind turbines and solar panels. The United States and China
cooperate on a number of clean energy initiatives, producing benefits for both countries. However, China has emerged as
a major competitor with the United States and other countries in clean energy technology on a global scale. Moreover,
some commentators in each country see the other country as a roadblock to an international climate agreement, and
China and the United States emit the most greenhouse gases in the world. Speakers will highlight key aspects of China's
approach to clean energy and climate policy, how it fits into the global landscape, and the challenges and opportunities for
U.S. efforts to develop clean energy and tackle climate change. Speakers for this event include Mark Levine of the
Lawrence Berkeley National Lab, Joanna Lewis of Georgetown University's School of Foreign Service, WRI's Deborah
Seligsohn, Chinese Embassy First Secretary Sun Guoshun and Kathy Weiss of First Solar.

Heritage Forum to Look at Qil's Political Risks — The Heritage Foundation will host a forum tomorrow at Noon on oil
issues and potential price spikes. Political risks, such as social upheavals in the Persian Gulf, terrorism, and future wars
have the potential to significantly affect the global supply of oil and drive prices up. Ongoing events in the Middle East;
rising demand for oil in developing countries, especially India and China; commodity speculation in oil; and potential
terrorist attacks on key transportation nodes, refineries, and oil fields have a major economic impact on the oil market.
However, the global oil market can adjust to supply disruptions. Reliance on long-term market forces and coordinated
security activities with allies and major oil producers and consumers can restore confidence in energy markets faster than
a response that relies solely on government intervention. The lack of U.S. leadership in case of an oil crisis, however,
would lead to further threats to the global energy production and transportation system and to negative economic
outcomes. The United States must develop pro-active, multi-layered preventive and responsive strategies to deal with
political threats to the security of oil supply. A panel of experts discusses strategic threats to oil supply and the policy
options available to the United States and other oil consuming and producing states. They will also examine lessons
learned from a recent Heritage Foundation energy crisis simulation exercise. They include Bruce Everett of Tufts
University and Heritage experts David Kreutzer and Derek Scissors.

Forest Service Sets Public Hearings on Forest Planning Rule — The US Forest Service (USFS) holds it s final public
meetings on its proposed re-write of the Forest Planning Rule with a meeting on Wednesday in Delta, CO at 4:00 p.m. at
the GMUG Forest Supervisor's Office. USFS says purpose for the forums includes increasing public understanding
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about the draft rule and explaining how input gathered from the public during the scoping process is incorporated into the
design of the rule.

RFF Seminar to Focus on Deepwater Drilling — Our friends at Resources for the Future (RFF) will hold their April "First
Wednesday Seminar” seminar on Wednesday at 12:45 p.m. looking at deepwater drilling recommendations for a safer
future. In August 2010, the RFF Center for Energy Economics and Policy responded to a request from the National
Commission on the BP Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill and Offshore Dirilling to conduct research to inform the commission's
work. As a result, RFF researchers identified key recommendations to improve the safety of future operations and shape
U.S. regulatory practices as the benchmark for deepwater oil drilling. This panel will explore some of the key
recommendations resulting from RFF's research on the risks of deepwater drilling. How can incentives be strengthened
for industry to invest more in safety culture? How can policymakers adapt the regulatory environment to the risks of
deepwater drilling? How can industry and government prepare for the risk of a future catastrophic spill? Panelists will
include Georgetown Law prof Richard Lazarus, who served at Executive Director of the National Commission on the BP
Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill and Offshore Drilling; Mark Cohen of RFF and former Interior official Lynn Scarlett, a visiting
scholar at RFF.

House Science to Look at Spill Technology Improvements — Speaking of drilling, the House Science Committee is
holding a hearing Wednesday to discuss clean up and containment technologies and their improvements since last year's
Macondo spill. Helix CEO Owen Kratz, who has lead efforts in this area will appear. The company spearheads an
industry cooperative known as the Helix Well Containment Group, a not-for-profit oil spill response organization serving 23
oil and gas exploration and production companies in the Gulf of Mexico. Four deepwater drilling permits recently granted
by the Department of the Interior were issued based upon the containment capabilities offered under the cooperative's
Helix Fast Response System. The system incorporates lessons learned while leading the Macondo incident Controf and
Spill Containment effort, in which four Helix-owned vessels played instrumental roles.

House Energy Focuses on Japan Nuke Crisis — Following last week's Senate Energy briefing, the House Energy and
Commerce Committee's oversight panel holds a hearing Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. on the U.S. government's response to
the Fukushima nuclear crisis in Japan. .

McCarthy to Testify at House Oversight on GHGs — The House Oversight Committee's regulatory affairs panel will hold
a hearing on Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. to discuss the impact of Greenhouse Gas Regulations on businesses. EPA's Gina
McCarthy is on the second panel.

BPC Forum to Look at NatGas Markets — The Bipartisan Policy Center will hold a forum and a policy discussion on
Wednesday at 9:30 a.m. in 2218 Rayburn featuring a new report from its Task Force on Ensuring Stable Natural Gas
Markets. Opening statements from will be made by House Natural Gas Caucus Co-Chairs Dan Boren (D-OK) and Tim
Murphy (R-PA). There will also be a panel discussion featuring American Clean Skies Foundation's Greg Staple and
Norm Szydlowski of SemGroup Corporation. The panel will be moderated by former Senate Leader Trent Lott, now a
Senior Fellow at the Bipartisan Policy Center. The Task Force, a diverse group of producers, consumers and other
experts, was jointly convened by the Bipartisan Policy Center and the American Clean Skies Foundation in March 2010 to
examine historic causes of instability in natural gas markets and to explore potential solutions. The Task Force report
finds that the growth of shale gas production can reduce the susceptibility of natural gas markets to price instabiiity and
provide an opportunity to expand the efficient use of natural gas in the United States.

AEIl to Look at Rare-Earths Challenge — The American Enterprise Institute will hold an afternoon forum on Wednesday
starting at 1:00 p.m. that will look at the discussion of the rare earths and the policy ramifications of their scarcity,
geographic distribution, environmental impacts, and near-monopolistic market. A somewhat obscure group of elements--
the rare-earth elements--have suddenly become a political issue. Critical to the manufacture of high-tech devices such as
smartphones, hybrid vehicle motors, wind turbines, solar cells, weapon systems, oil and chemical refining, and more, the
rare-earth elements are increasingly in short supply and more expensive as these technologies proliferate. These
elements are mainly produced and refined in China, which has recently warned of forthcoming export reductions due to
increased domestic demand and restraints on production attributed to environmental concerns. In response to a perceived
"rare-earth crisis," some analysts have called for restoring US domestic production of the rare earths, and for challenging
China in the World Trade Organization. Others have suggested stockpiling and recycling programs. Our friends Ken
Green will be master of ceremonies and two panels will focus on physical elements of the rare-earth situation (featuring
Cindy Hurst of the Foreign Military Studies Office, Jack Lifton of Technology Metals Research and Belva Martin of GAQO)
and the public policy dimension (featuring our friend Andy Davis at Molycorp, MIT's Robert Jaffe, Lisa Margonelli of the
New America Foundation and Francis Slakey of the American Physical Society.

Forum to Look at Hydro Power — The Environmental and Energy Study Institute (EESI) will hold a forum on hydropower
Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. in 2322 Rayburn. The U.S. hydropower industry provides about 7% of our electricity and
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employs 200,000-300,000 people in project development and deployment, manufacturing, operations and maintenance.
Hydroelectric pumped storage facilities also provide reliable and cost-effective energy storage, helping stabilize the grid
by balancing electricity supply and demand. This briefing will examine the full spectrum of water power technologies -
including incremental hydropower, ocean, tidal, in-stream hydrokinetic, and pumped storage - as well as geographic areas
for potential growth in hydropower capacity, the job growth and economic benefits of hydropower development, and
federal policy options to help the industry grow while protecting important environmental values. Case studies will be
presented by Kleinschmidt Associates, an engineering firm supporting a conventional hydro facility expansion on the
Susquehanna River in Pennsylvania; Eagle Crest Energy, a developer of a closed-loop pumped storage project in
Southern California; and York, Pennsylvania-based Voith Hydro, a turbine supplier for new hydro projects on existing
dams on the Ohio River and others. Speakers for this event include Linda Church Ciocci of the National Hydropower
Association, Tim Oakes of Kleinschmidt Associates, Doug Divine of Eagle Crest Energy, Kevin Frank of Voith and NHA's
Jeffrey Leahey.

Heritage Forum to Look at Enviro Regs — The Heritage Foundation will hold event and release a report Wednesday at
5:00 p.m. on the environmental regulatory stranglehold on the economy and the responsible development of America’s
resources. The inability of America to develop its vast natural resources due to the manipulation of environmental laws,
which have helped clean up America, are restraining global competitiveness and driving the United States toward
becoming a Second World Country. John Shively, former Alaska State Commissioner of Natural Resources under
Governor Tony Knowles (D), advocates for common sense and the need for regulatory balance. The instability of the
current regulatory process impacts the nation's global investment climate ultimately resulting in job loss. Shively takes a
forthright look at how abuse of the legal system and laws such as the Clean Water Act and the Endangered Species Act
are being manipulated beyond recognition in order to halt development of domestic energy supplies and rich mineral
resources across the country, especially in Alaska. Shively also highlights the devastating costs the current regulatory
stranglehold on resource development will have on economic development and the standard of living for people at all
income levels in the United States.

NAF Panel to Look at Energy, Transportation — The New America Foundation will hold a panel on Thursday at 8:30
a.m. looking at energy policy. Currently, there is little bipartisan cooperation on controlling greenhouse gases, energy
policy, or funding the 2011 transportation bill. Everyone wants to change something about America's energy policy, but it's
been largely static for 30 years. Maybe policy makers need to change the way we think. Can we enhance Transit
Oriented Development with Transit Oriented Employment that offers workers more transportation choices? Can we
reduce our dependence on oil by revitalizing rural areas? Could we expand the definition of a "green job” to mean one
that doesn't require a car and $4 gas to get to work? Could we fund our nearly bankrupt transportation infrastructure by
paying down the deficit at the same time? The New America Foundation and a panel of experts will discuss the nation's
chewiest infrastructure and energy security problems. Participants include Jed Kolko of the Public Policy Institute of
California, NRDC's Deron Lovaas and Shin-Pei Tsay of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace.

Senate Energy to Look at Biofuels, Legislation — The Senate Energy and Natural Resources panel meets on Thursday
at 9:30 a.m. to discuss DOE's biofuel programs, biofuel infrastructure issues and S.187, the "Biofuels Market Expansion
Act of 2011."

Energy Committee Staffer to Speak at USEA Meeting — The United State Energy Association will hold its annual
membership meeting and public policy forum at the National Press Club on Thursday at 11:00 a.m. Highlights of the
forum will include, remarks from Jack Futcher, president of Bechtel Oil, Gas and Chemicals, the presentation of the 2011
United State Energy award and remarks from Robert Simon, staff director of the Senate Energy and Natural Resources
Committee.

House Energy Panel to Look at New EPA Bill — The House Energy Committee's Energy and Power panel will hold a
hearing Thursday at 1:00 p.m. on new legislation from Utah Democrat Jim Matheson and Oklahoma Republican John
Sullivan that would direct EPA to provide more information about the cumulative economic impacts of various regulations
and require them to harmonize pending rules to give the industry increased certainty. The name of the bill: Transparency
in Regulatory Analysis of Impacts on the Nation Act of 2011 or the TRAIN Act. The question is whether they aim to "train”
EPA or industry.

Forum to Look at Retail Energy Market — The energy consulting firm KEMA will hold its 22nd Executive Forum on
Thursday and Friday at the JW Marriott in San Antonio, Texas to discus the retail energy industry. As the leading event in
the US retail energy industry, KEMA's Executive Forum will gather senior executives, regulators, energy buyers, investors
and other stakeholders from across North America to discuss the key business and policy issues facing retail energy
markets.



Budget Experts Look at Economic Impacts, Regulations — Resources for the Future (RFF) will hold special one-day
conference on Thursday looking at greater use of economic analysis to improve regulatory policy. The event, sponsored
by RFF and the Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation, will take a closer look at the significant effects of regulations on the
economy and welfare, as well as on entrepreneurship and economic growth. But federal regulatory agencies differ not
only in their policies and practices, but also in their use of economic analysis in rulemaking. Speakers at this conference
will explore how greater use of economic analysis may improve regulatory decisionmaking and public accountability, while
also promoting economic growth and entrepreneurship. The keynote speaker is former Director of OMB and former Vice
Chair of the Federal Reserve Alice Rivlin, now a Senior Fellow of Economic Studies at the Brookings Institution. Other
featured speakers include former Administrator of the OMB Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs during the Clinton
Administration Sally Katzen and Wendy Gramm, former Administrator of the OMB Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs and former Chair of the Commodities Futures Trading Commission.

Forum to Focus on Transmission — The Environmental and Energy Study Institute (EESI) and WIRES (Working group
for Investment in Reliable and Economic electric Systems) will hold the eighth in a series of briefings about regulatory and
policy issues affecting the nation’s electric power system on Thursday at 10:00 a.m. in 2325 Rayburn. Investment in
electric transmission infrastructure is among the nation's highest energy priorities because a strong grid facilitates
development of alternative generation resources, promotes a liquid wholesale power market with minimal congestion and
market power, improves reliability and energy security, and advances energy independence overall. The nation is likely to
invest more than $300 billion in electric transmission during the next 20 years. By delving into the operation and regulation
of the grid and the interstate flows of electricity it supports, the briefing is designed to provide a foundation for discussions
about cost responsibility, land use issues, transmission planning, integration of variable renewable energy resources, and
other issues that are becoming more important to the future of the power industry. The panel will describe the 21st century
grid and how it is managed and regulated from the perspective of federal regulators, transmission providers, state
officials, and regional transmission organizations. Speakers for this event include Mary Cain, Technical Advisor to FERC
Commissioner Cheryl LaFleur; Jay Caspary, Director of Transmission Development of the Southwest Power Pool; Wayne
Galli of Clean Line Energy; Rich Halvey of the Western Governors Association and former FERC Chair Jim Hoecker.

EPA's Anastas To Highlight GWU Health Forum — The George Washington University, the University Seminar Series,
the GW Institute for Sustainability and the Children’s National Medical Center will host a talk by Dr. Paul Anastas,
Assistant Administrator at EPA's Office of Research and Development on taking environmental and human health
protection to the next level. GWU President Dr. Steven Knapp will offer opening remarks. The event will be at Noon on
GW's Duques Hall Room 651. It will also feature a panel discussion with SPHHS Dean Dr. Lynn Goldman, GW School of
Business professor and Director of the Institute for Corporate Responsibility Environmental Sustainability Program Mark
Starik and John |. Carruthers, who directs GWU's Sustainable Urban Planning Program in the College of Professional
Studies

Frozen Four Semifinals Kick Off - The second best tournament in hockey starts its semifinal round in St. Paul Thursday
with Minnesota-Duluth ("Dalute” for those of you that know) taking on the Fighting Irish of Notre Dame at 5:00 p.m. In the
nightcap, Michigan plays #1-ranked North Dakota at 8:30 p.m. Both games go on EPSNZ2, with the finals on Saturday at
7:00 p.m.

Wind Power, Finance Workshop Set for NY — AWEA will host its annual Wind Power Finance and Investment workshop
on Thursday and Friday in New York. Wind and financial markets in the U.S. are dynamic and this workshop brings
together the major players in wind energy finance to offer insights into the current state of the markets. Influencers and
financial market leaders will discuss upcoming trends that will impact the industry, key government policies that are major
issues, and discuss aspects of the wind finance business that differentiate leaders from followers. The panels will look at
how key regulatory uncertainties have been addressed, the state of debt and equity capital markets, offshore wind
financing issues, the U.S. power market outlook and much more. Speakers include former FERC Chair Pat Wood and
Randy Mann of Edison Mission Energy. At the event, AWEA will also its 2010 U.S. Wind Industry Annua! Market Report
featuring comments by our friend Elizabeth Salerno, Chief Economist and Director of Industry Data & Analysis for AWEA.

EU Commissioner to Keynote Forum on Climate, Security — The Carnegie Institute will hold a forum on Friday starting
at 9:00 a.m. where EU Commissioner for Climate Action Connie Hedegaard will present a keynote address on the need to
address climate and energy security threats and embracing clean technologies in support of the transition to a low-carbon
economy. Climate change presents common threats to the security, economy, and environment of the European Union
and United States. At the same time, the transition to a low-carbon economy has the potential to provide a major boost in
innovation, investment, and enhanced competitiveness. While facing similar challenges, the EU and United States have
taken significantly different approaches to capping greenhouse gas emissions. A panel discussion will follow
Commissioner Hedegaard's address featuring Jonathan Elkind of the U.S. Department of Energy, Sherri Goodman of the
Center for Naval Analysis, and Nigel Purvis of Climate Advisers. '
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JHU Forum to Look at Nuclear Fuel — The Johns Hopkins University's Energy, Resources and Environment Program
will host a forum on Friday at 1:00 p.m. in Room 500 of the Bernstein-Offit Building looking at charting a course for
America's nuclear fuel cycle. Sekazi Mtingwa, senior lecturer of physics at Massachusetts Institute of Technology and
senior physicist consuitant to Brookhaven National Laboratory, will discuss this topic.

Scottish Government to Host Symposium on Low Carbon Economy — The Scottish Government will host a
symposium on Friday afternoon at The British Embassy (3100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW) focused on their efforts to
develop a low carbon economy. The half-day symposium, hosted by Scotland’s Minister for Enterprise, Energy and
Tourism, Jim Mather MSP, is designed to bring together leading US and Scottish policy-makers, innovators and business
people, to explore common approaches to developing energy policies, technologies, regulation and financial instruments
that support the development of a low carbon economy. With around a quarter of Europe’s tidal and offshore wind energy
resource and a high concentration cutting-edge research and development capacity, Scotland is at the forefront of the
international drive towards a low carbon economy. And remember, if it's not Scottish, it's CRAPPPPP!I!!

Yale Conference to Feature Wellinghoff — The Yale Climate & Energy Institute will hold its Annual Conference for 2011
in New Haven on Friday and Saturday in New Haven focusing on technaological innovation for an energy-secure future.
Speakers include FERC Chair Jon Wellinghoff, former CIA Director James Woolsey and former IPCC Chair Dr. Rajendar
Pachauri, who now directs Yale's CEl. Other speakers include DOE's Arun Majumdar, who directs ARPA-E and former
DOE official Emest Moniz, who now heads MIT's Energy Initiative.

THE WEEKS AHEAD:

FERC's Norris, Marubeni Exec Headline Platts Conference — Platts will hold its 26™ annual Global Power Markets
Conference on April 11 and 12" at The Cosmopolitan of Las Vegas. It is the seminal gathering place for power industry
leaders that explores the issues crucial to the development of electric power markets worldwide. Among the speakers this
year will be FERC Commissioner John Norris, CFTC Commissioner Bart Chilton, EPSA President John Shelk and our
friend Richard Straebel of Marubeni Power, an AWC partner.

Energy Transformation Symposium Set — The American Council for an Energy Efficient Economy and the Consortium
for Energy Efficiency, with support from the US EPA/DOE ENERGY STAR Programs, are hosting the 15th annual
National Symposium on Market Transformation "Transitions and Transformation” at the Marriott Wardman Park Hotel on
April 11™ and 12", For over a decade, the National Symposium on Market Transformation has brought together policy
makers, program planners, implementers and evaluators, as well as manufacturers and trade allies to discuss the latest
progress in the field of market transformation. Since the inaugural workshop in 1997, we've withessed considerable
growth and change within the field of market transformation in response to shifts in the economic, political, and regulatory
climate for energy efficiency programs and services. The Symposium seeks to address opportunities and challenges
within the field with a stimulating program covering the latest hot topics, updates on current program approaches, new
strategies for program design, integration of multiple program objectives, and evaluation methodologies. Over the past
several years we’'ve seen many shifts in the dominant market forces that drive and hinder improvements in energy
efficiency: a struggling economy, the rise and fall of climate legislation, rapid technology development, and a growing
awareness of the potential for energy efficiency to help meet our economic and environmentai goals. All of these forces,
both positive and negative, highlight an important strategic need for the efficiency community: to look beyond short term
opportunities and toward sustainable, long term business practices. The 2011 National Symposium on Market
Transformation will examine the major transitions taking place across many sectors of the field of energy efficiency.
During the plenary session, 6 concurrent sessions, and 20 working sessions, presenters and participants will discuss how
we can work together to both drive these changes, respond to emerging challenges, and make the most of opportunities
as they unfold.

IPAA NY Forum Set to Look at Investment Community — The Independent Petroleum Assn of American (IPAA) will
hold its Oil & Gas Investment Symposium New York (OGIS New York) at the Sheraton NY Hotel & Towers on April 11 -
13. It has become the premier outlet for publicly traded independent exploration and production, service and supply and
MLP companies to present their company profiles to the investment community. Last year's OGIS New York attracted
over 1,600 attendees, including more than 800 buy/sell-side analysts. With everything going on in the oil/gas industry
over the past year, this might be an event to watch. '

Bluewater Head to Address Yale Group — Peter Mandelstam, Founder and President of Bluewater Wind will deliver a
lecture at the Yale's Center for Environmental Law and Policy on Tuesday April 12 at 5:30 p.m. in Kroon Hall's Burke
Auditorium in New Haven. Mandelstam is expected to discuss offshore wind and it future role in reducing climate
emissions




Forum to Look at EPA Impacts — SNL Financial will hold a webinar on Tuesday, April 12" at 1:30 p.m. to look at the
electric utility sector as it braces for major policy initiatives being moved by the Environmental Protection Agency. EPA is
proposing new rules that will have a major impact on the industry, including the Maximum Achievable Control Technology
for utilities (MACT) rule, mercury, arsenic and certain other emissions standards for coal-fired and oil-fired electric
generating units and a rule addressing structures at power plants that draw in water for cooling. MACT will require a plant-
by-plant standard for various hazardous air pollutants and is scheduled to be finalized in November. The Cooling Water
Intake Structure standards, or CWIS, are designed to protect fish and other aquatic life and will impact roughly 60% of
U.S. nuclear plants and hundreds of coal-fired stations. The so-called Clean Air Mercury Rule will impact around 1,200
coal-fired units and 150 oil-fired units and the national annual cost of complying with the proposed rule is estimated to be
$10.9 billion in 2016. In addition, the EPA proposed the Clean Air Transport Rule in July 2010, which is scheduled to be
finalized in June and take effect in 2012. The transport rule applies to large generators in 31 states and the District of
Columbia. It replaces the 2005 Clean Air interstate Rule and regulates SO2 and NOx. A panel of experts will discuss
how these EPA policies may have implications for short- and long-term generation planning and generation strategy.
Panelists include our friend Bryan Hannegan of EPRI, former assistant Energy Secretary who has downplayed the
impacts Sue Tierney and former NY Gov George Pataki Chief of Staff John Cahill.

ELI to Look at Upcoming SCOTUS Climate Case — Environmental Law Institute will hold a seminar on Wednesday,
April 13" at Noon to look at on the next landmark Supreme Court climate case. In what many are calling the most
important environmental case since Massachusetts v. EPA, on April 19 the Supreme Court will hear arguments to decide
whether states and private parties can sue power companies under federal common law for contributing to global warming
and compel them to cap CO2 emissions. The case “American Electric Power Co. v. Connecticut” was originally brought in
2004 by various states, New York City and several land trusts against certain utilities, arguing that the utilities were
creating a public nuisance because they were emitting greenhouse gases that contribute to climate change. Though
three other similar cases have been brought around the country, none has yet made it to trial--and AEP is the first to
reach the Supreme Court. Significant developments include: the recusal of Justice Sonya Sotomayor; an Obama
administration brief filed on behalf of the Tennessee Valley Authority that sides with industry; and a brief by G.O.P.
lawmakers saying that the case involves political and public policy matters that should be left to the legislative and
executive branches of the government to address. Environmentalists point out that, to date, there is little to indicate that
the other branches of government are taking meaningful action to limit greenhouse gas emissions. A high-level panel will
discuss and debate the major issues at play and the likely outcome of the case, including the critical questions of
constitutional standing and application of the "political question doctrine," as well as whether a federal common law cause
of action to cap climate emissions exists — and, if so, whether EPA's actions to date on climate change have effectively
displaced it. Panelists include Richard Bress of Latham & Watkins, Eric Glitzenstein of Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystal,
Widener University Law professor James May and David Rivkin of Baker & Hostetler.

Newsmakers to Look at Future of Nuclear Power, Japan Impacts —- The National Press Club Newsmakers will hold
the first in a series newsmakers on the future of nuclear power and Japanese crisis on April 14™ at 10:00 a.m. in the
Lisagor Room. | am hosting the event and we're coming out the box strong with an all-star panel that features RFF
President and Blue Ribbon Commission member Phil Sharp, financial energy analyst Kevin Book and Greenpeace
nuclear expert Jim Riccio. Future panels are expected on health issues and an industry perspective.

McCarthy, Sutley Headline Carbon Forum — Our friends at Point Carbon are hosting a forum in Los Angeles on April 14
and 15 called Navigating the American Carbon World (NACW) 2011 will feature experts and leaders in carbon policy and
regulation. Speakers include EPA's Gina McCarthy, CEQ's Nancy Sutley, California Environmental Protection Agency
Secretary Linda Adams and CARB Chair Mary Nichols.

Mass Gov. Deval Patrick to Hit Press Club — The National Press Club will host a luncheon with Massachusetts
governor Deval Patrick on Thursday, April 14" to discuss his memoirs. Expected discussion topic will include Cape Wind
and the nasty fight over the project that the Governor supported.

ELI Forum to Investigate Gas Drilling Issues — Environmental Law Institute will hold a seminar on Thursday, April 14"
at Noon to look at the nuts and bolts of Marcellus Shale drilling and fracking. Abundant, inexpensive, and lower in
emissions than traditional coal power sources, natural gas is expected to play an enormous role in our energy future. The
economic, energy and environmental implications of natural gas are amplified by fast-moving legal developments,
including many proposals for new studies, regulations and legislation. An expert panel will discuss these developments in
Marcellus Shale, where the issues mirror those of other gas fields across the country, and stay tuned for our second
installment on May 19, 2011, Policy Implications of Marcellus Shale Drilling and Fracking, where we will build on this
discussion and talk about policy implications of Marcellus Shale drilling in a national energy context. The experts include
Terry Bossert of Chief Oil & Gas, Sierra Club's Deborah Nardone, Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection's Elizabeth Nolan.




Trans-Elect's Mitchell to Headline Offshore Wind Conference — The 4" annual North American Offshore Wind
Development & Finance Summit will be held in Washington, DC at the Almas Temple Club on April 11" 14", The event
will focus on the emergence of technologies that will enable wind farms in the deeper waters prevalent in many regions of
North America, as well as the tangible progress being made in testing and commercializing designs. The Summit will
once again bring leading developers together with the policymakers, equipment vendors, vessel providers, engineering
firms and utility customers needed to complete offshore wind projects. Trans-Elect's Bob Mitchell will make a special
address and lead a list of more than 60 speakers. Mitchell is leading Trans-Elect's effort to develop the Atlantic Wind
Connection, a visionary and transformative subsea transmission backbone designed to enable offshore wind energy
development in the Mid-Atlantic region. Recently, Trans-Elect was named EnergyBiz's 2011 Energy Company of the
Year."

Cato Forum to Look at Transportation — The Cato Institute will host an event on Friday, April 15™ at Noon on America's
transportation future in B-340 Rayburn. With Congress poised to pass a surface transportation reauthorization bill in
2011, America's transportation system is at a crossroads. Should we emphasize high-cost forms of transportation, such
as light rail and high-speed rail, whose main goal is to get a few people out of their cars? Or should we find low-cost
technologies that can increase personal mobility for everyone, regardless of their income? Panelists Alan Pisarski will
discuss the future of urban commuting, Clyde Hart will describe the current and future state of intercity bus transportation,
and Randal O'Toole will show how future automobile technologies will save more energy and relieve congestion at a lower
cost than heavy investments in new infrastructure.

Supreme Court to Hear AEP v. CT Case — On Tuesday, April 19", the Supreme Court of the United States (SCOTUS)
will hear arguments on the Connecticut v. AEP Case.

CSIS Forum to Focus on Spill Issues — The Center for Security and International Studies will host another event in its
Energy and National Security Program on Aprit 19", 9:00 a.m. focused on the impacts of the Gulf oil spill.

Turner, T. Boone Debate Energy at Press Club — The National Press Club will host a luncheon debate on Tuesday,
April 19" focusing on American energy policy. It will feature Ted Turner, chairman of Ted Turner Enterprises and CNN
founder, and T. Boone Pickens, founder of BP Capitol, to debate. Pickens will outline his “Pickens Plan” to reduce
America's dependence on Middle East oil through alternate energy sources, such as wind, solar power, and natural gas.
Turner will discuss renewable solar energy, including his recent solar projects in New Mexico and Atlanta, as well as
nuclear disarmament and global politics. As usual, lunch will be served at 12:30 p.m. with the speeches beginning at 1
p.m.

US FWS to Host Wind Turbine Guidelines Meeting — The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service will host a Wind Turbine
Guidelines Advisory Committee meeting on April 27" from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The meeting will take place at 4401 N.
Fairfax Drive, Room 530, Arlington and is open to the public. The meeting agenda will include a presentation and
discussion of the Service's Draft Land-Based Wind Energy Guidelines. FWS recently released a draft of its voluntary
guidelines for land-based wind energy project development in an effort to encourage responsible selection of project.
Unfortunately, the FWS guidance deviates significantly from the consensus recommendations of a three-year stakeholder
process. Among other problems with the guidance, it could delay construction of projects by up to three years. As well, it
may require operating prajects to retroactively conduct post-construction wildlife studies for a minimum of two and as
much as five years, adding unforeseen costs to the operating budgets of these facilities. This meeting will feature the first
real discussion among stakeholders of the Service's new guidelines.

MD Gov to Address Green Building Summit — The US Green Building Council will hold its annual Government Summit
2011 on May 10-11 in Washington, D.C. at the Ronald Reagan Building and International Trade Center. There will be
many panels and speakers on energy efficient buildings and new green technologies. Maryland Governor Martin O'Malley
will be a featured Keynote Speaker among many others.

WINDPOWER 2011 Set for Anaheim — WINDPOWER 2011 Conference & Exhibition is set for Anaheim, CA on May 22-
25 in the Convention Center. Speakers will include Ted Turner, Jay Leno and many more. Stay tuned for more
information as this gets closer.

SNL to Host Power Policy Forum — The SNL Power Policy Forum will be held on June 7™ at New York's Union League
Club. 1t will bring together panels of Washington insiders to New York to clarify and opine on Federal action in the energy
sector and its impact on power companies and their investors. Key topics include the impact of primacy decisions and
cost allocation on the expansion of America's transmission infrastructure; Dodd-Frank, the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission and energy trading; the effect on utilities and the energy chain of proposed EPA revisions to the Clean Air
Act; and the congressional legislative agenda under the current political regime. Speakers will include myself and our
friends Kevin Book of ClearView Energy Partners, Jim Lucier of Capital Alpha Partners and Christine Tezak of R.W. Baird,
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as well as Senate Energy Republican Staff Director McKie Campbell, PJM's Craig Glazer and FERC Commissioner Phil

Moeller and others.
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From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 1:32 PM
To: 'browndm@washpost.com'
Subject: Re: kudos on the sunday story

If we can help just holler. Scott Burnell is our reactor pro.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

C: (b)(6)
Sent from my Blackberry

From: David Brown <browndm@washpost.com>
To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Mon Apr 04 13:23:37 2011

Subject: Re: kudos on the sunday story

Dear Mr. Brenner

Thanks very much for this. | heard from another of the NRC press officers, who also liked the story and suggested that
perhaps | should have consulted the NRC for i. Which | should have, even though | had mountains of material.

best

DB

beat

David Brown National Staff The Washington Post

browndm@washpost.com (202) 334-5049

"Brenner, Eliot” <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.qov> To "browndm@washpost.com” <browndm@washpost.com>

cc

04/04/2011 11:23 AM Subject kudos on the sunday story

Mr. Brown: I am the flack for the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, currently in Vienna for an IAEA Japan-related event. I
finally got caught up on the clips and saw your Sunday piece. It was the maost clear and dispassionate piece on nuclear I
have read during this entire episode. My compliments on a darn fine job. Thanks.

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

U.S. NRC

Rockville, MD (by way of Austria at the moment)

1 ﬁ\))]og']



From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 1:08 PM

To: Jaczko, Gregory; Doane, Margaret; Borchardt, Bill; Marshall, Michael
Subject: Re: Is amb davies ok

Yes. He said they were right on the mark.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

¢
Sent from my Blackberry

----- Original Message -----
From: Jaczko, Gregory
To: Brenner, Eliot

- Sent: Mon Apr 04 12:47:25 2011

Subject: Fw: Is amb davies ok

Can you get this answered for me

----- Original Message -----

From: Jaczko, Gregory

To: Doane, Margaret; Borchardt, Bill; Marshall, Michael
Sent: Mon Apr 04 12:37:10 2011

Subject: Is amb davies ok

With the statements of support to iaea june 20 mtg that are in my talking points

B



From: Coggins, Angela

Sent: Monday, April-04, 2011 1:08 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Fw: Revised Remarks for Monday Night
Fyi...

Angela Coggins

Policy Director

Office of Chairman Gregory B Jaczko
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
angela.coggins@nrc.gov/301-415-1828

From: Coggins, Angela

To: Jaczko, Gregory

Sent: Mon Apr 04 12:55:57 2011

Subject: Fw: Revised Remarks for Monday Night

Sir, this is what | got back when | originally asked the question about amb davies...
Angela Coggins

Policy Director

Office of Chairman Gregory B Jaczko

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

angela.cogdins@nrc.qov/301-415-1828

From: Schwartzman, Jennifer

To: Doane, Margaret; Jones, Andrea; Coggins, Angela; Batkin, Joshua; Loyd, Susan; Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Sat Apr 02 11:40:52 2011

Subject: Fw: Revised Remarks for Monday Night

FY1 - Amb Davies has already committed USG patrticipation in June mtg.
Sent from an NRC Blackberry

From: Shaffer, Mark R <ShafferMr@state.gov>
To: Schwartzman, Jennifer

Sent: Sat Apr 02 11:37:21 2011

Subject: Re: Revised Remarks for Monday Night

The U.S. is definitely going to support it, and Ambo has already said that publicly, during the Technical Briefing when
Amano announced it. Recall that is was the 5 Ambassadors here that pushed Amano to call for this in the first place.

As for who is going....Secretary Clinton for sure is not going, and highly unlikely Secretary Chu will come either. The
cable, in reply to Amano did not indicate who, but Davies was thinking Chairman Jaczco would come.

Mark

From: Schwartzman, Jennifer <Jennifer.Schwartzman@nrc.gov>
To: Shaffer, Mark R

Sent: Sat Apr 02 17:07:27 2011 : ~%7 C[
Subject: Fw: Revised Remarks for Monday Night /\g V / l &



Can you help me confirm this
Sent from an NRC Blackberry

From: Doane, Margaret

To: Coggins, Angela; Loyd, Susan; Batkin, Joshua; Schwartzman, Jennifer
Sent: Sat Apr 02 10:41:44 2011

Subject: Re: Revised Remarks for Monday Night

Jen can you confirm, or | can do it with Davies. Will double check. I think only question is who will go-Clinton and Jaczko
in latest cables.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Margaret Doane

From: Coggins, Angela

To: Doane, Margaret; Loyd, Susan; Batkin, Joshua
Sent: Sat Apr 02 09:48:32 2011

Subject: Fw: Revised Remarks for Monday Night

Margie, is the U.S. Govt ready to support Amano's June conference? | don't want him getting out ahead of the U.S.
Angela Coggins

Policy Director

Office of Chairman Gregory B Jaczko

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

angela.coggins@nrc.gov/301-415-1828

From: Susan Loyd < (b)(6) b

To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Loyd, Susan; Brizkr, Eliot; Doane, Margaret; Marshall, Michael; Jones, Andrea; Warren,
Roberta; Coggins, Angela; Batkin, Joshua

Sent: Sat Apr 02 09:33:03 2011

Subject: Revised Remarks for Monday Night

Here are clean copies of the text and bullets. The paragraph that is in question is in the middle, regarding the 50-mile
evacuation decision. | will leave that up to you to discuss with the Chairman and decide if you want to delete it or
not. There are several sentences that are involved. This is about 11 minutes, at his usual speaking speed.

Eliot - I will copy the new text version into the body of an email and send to you. Thanks everyonel!
Susan



PREPARED REMARKS FOR CNS MONDAY MEETING

I would like to reiterate my condolences to all those who have been affected by the
earthquake and tsunami in Japan. Our hearts go out to all who have been dealing with the
aftermath of these natural disasters, and we are mindful of the long and difficult road they will
face in recovering. We know that the people of Japan are resitient and strong, and we have
every confidence that they will come through this terrible time and move forward, with resolve,

to rebuild their vibrant country.

I made a brief visit to Japan last week. | wanted to convey a message of support and
cooperation to our Japanese counterparts there and to assess the ongoing situation. | also met
with senior Japanese government and TEPCO officials, and consulted with a team of experts
from the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission who went to Japan as part of our assistance

effort.

NRC Response to Japan Events
I'd like to take a few minutes to address the response of the NRC to the tragic events in

Japan, and then to briefly describe how we plan to proceed.

On Friday, March 11, when the earthquake and tsunami struck, the NRC’s headquarters
Operations Center began operating on a 24-hour basis to monitor and analyze events at nuclear
power plants in Japan. At the request of the Japanese government, and through the United
States Agency for International Development (USAID), the NRC sent a team of its technical
experts to provide on-the-ground support, and we have been in continual contact with them
since that time. And, within the United States, the NRC has been working closely with other

Federal agencies as part of our government'’s response to the situation.

Shortly after 4:00 AM (Washington, DC time) on Friday, March 11th, the NRC

Emergency Operations Center made the first telephone call to inform NRC management of the



earthquake and the potential impact on U.S. plants. We went into monitoring mode at our
Emergency Operations Center, and the NRC’s initial focus was on the possible impacts of the
tsunami on U.S. plants and radioactive materials on the West Coast, and in Hawaii, Alaska,

and U.S. Territories in the Pacific.

We were in communication with our licensees and our resident inspectors at Diablo
Canyon Power Plant and San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station in California, and the

Radiation Control Program Directors for California, Washington, Oregon and Hawaii.

On that same day, we began interactions with our Japanese regulatory counterparts

and dispatched two experts to Japan to help at the embassy in Tokyo.

By Monday, March 14, we had dispatched a total of 11 NRC staff to Japan. We have
subsequently rotated in additional staff to continue on-the-ground assistance in Japan. The
areas of focus for this team are: 1) to assist the Japanese government and respond to
requests from our Japanese regulatory counterparts; 2) to support the U.S. Ambassador and

the U.S. government assistance effort.

On Wednesday, March 16, we collaborated with other U.S. government agencies and
decided to advise American citizens to evacuate within a 50-mile range around the plant. We
believed this decision was a prudent coﬁrse of action, and would be consistent with what we
would do in a similar situation in the United States. This evacuation range was predicated on
the information that we had available at the time, which indicated the possibility that reactor

cores and spent fuel pools may have been compromised.

We have been working with an extensive range of stakeholders regarding the Japan
situation, including the White House, Congressional staff, our state regulatory counterparts, a

number of other federal agencies, and the international regulatory bodies around the world.



Steps Already Taken

The NRC'’s program of continuous improvement in the future will include lessons learned
from the events in Japan. We already have begun enhancing inspection activities through
temporary instructions to our inspection staff, including the resident inspectors and the

inspectors in our four Regional offices.

We've also issued an information notice to licensees to make them aware of activities
they should undertake to verify that their capabilities to mitigate conditions due to severe
accidents—including the loss of significant operational and safety systems—are in effect and
operational. Specific conditions include a total loss of electric power, flooding, and damage

from seismic events.

On their own initiative, the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations (INPO) issued a Level |
Event Report (highest level) to its members on March 15, identifying four actions requiring
written responses. Those include walkdowns and verifications of capabilities to address large
fires and explosions; severe accident management guidelines; mitigation of station blackout
conditions; internal and external flooding, and fire and flooding events that could be impacted by

a concurrent seismic event.

NRC Plans Moving Forward

While we are confident about the safety of U.S. nuclear power plants, our regulatory
agency has a responsibility to the American people to undertake a systematic and methodical
review of the safety of our domestic facilities, in light of the natural disaster and the resulting

nuclear situation in Japan. Examining all available information is an essential part of that effort.



On March 21, my fellow Commissioners and | established a senior level task force to
conduct a comprehensive review of our processes and regulations to determine whether the

agency should make improvements to our regulatory system.

This review will be conducted in a short-term and a longer-term timeframe. The short-
term review has already begun, and will identify potential or preliminary near-term operational or
regulatory issues. A longer-term review will begin as soon as we have sufficient information
from Japan. That review will be completed in six months from the beginning of the evaluation.

The task force’s reports will be publicly available.

The task force will evaluate all technical and policy issues related to the event to
identify additional potential research, generic issues, changes to the reactor oversight
process, rulemakings, and adjustments to the regulatory framework that should be pursued by
the NRC. We also expect to evaluate issues that may involve multiple U.S. Government
agencies, such as emergency preparedness. We will seek input from all key stakeholders
during this process. Based on what we learn in our review, we will take all of the appropriate

actions that are necessary to ensure the continuing safety of the American people.

We will also continue to communicate closely with our regulatory counterparts
throughout this process. As we navigate lessons-learned efforts in the months ahead,
international cooperation takes on new importance. The IAEA has a significant fole to play in
facilitating information-sharing among countries as we undertake this process. To that end,
we commend Director General Amano’s announcement of the Agency’s intention to host a
ministerial-level conference in June. We are also pleased to support the IAEA as it works to
address and incorporate the events at Fukushima into its activities in various technical
disciplines, as well as continuing its work in areas that have already been identified as nuclear

safety and security priorities.



Over the next few days, contracting parties to the Convention on Nuclear Safety will
have the opportunity to present information on their nuclear safety programs and receive
feedback from their counterparts. This review process provides us with an important venue to
address the events in Japan and begin to formulate plans for short- and long-term
cooperation. But in addition, it continues to serve a critical purpose in generally advancing

nuclear safety worldwide. We are pleased to be part of this process.

‘We commend the IAEA staff for its hard work in preparing for the Convention review
meeting and continuing to facilitate the provision of assistance to the Japanese people. |

appreciate the opportunity to address you this evening.



TALKING POINTS FOR CNS MONDAY MEETING RE: JAPAN

e | would like to reiterate my condolences to
all those who have been affected by the
earthquake and tsunami in Japan.

e Our hearts go out to all who have been
dealing with the aftermath of these natural
disasters, and we are mindful of the long
and difficult road they will face in recovering.

e We know that the people of Japan are
resilient and strong, and we have every
confidence that they will come through this
terrible time and move forward, with resolve,
to rebuild their vibrant country.

e | made a brief visit to Japan last week.

e | wanted to convey a message of support
and cooperation to our Japanese
counterparts there and to assess the
ongoing situation.

e | also met with senior Japanese government
and TEPCO officials, and consulted with a
team of experts from the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission who went to Japan
as part of our assistance effort.



NRC Response to Japan Events

e I'd like to take a few minutes to address the
response of the NRC to the tragic events in
Japan, and then to briefly describe how we
plan to proceed.

e On Friday, March 11, when the earthquake
and tsunami struck, the NRC’s headquarters
Operations Center began operating on a 24-
hour basis to monitor and analyze events at
nuclear power plants in Japan.

o At the request of the Japanese government,
and through the United States Agency for
International Development (USAID), the
NRC sent a team of its technical experts to
provide on-the-ground support, and we have
been in continual contact with them since
that time.

e And, within the United States, the NRC has
been working closely with other Federal
agencies as part of our government’s
response to the situation.




e Shortly after 4:00 AM (Washington, DC
time) on Friday, March 11th, the NRC
Emergency Operations Center made the
first telephone call to inform NRC
management of the earthquake and the
potential impact on U.S. plants.

e We went into monitoring mode at our

- Emergency Operations Center, and the
NRC'’s initial focus was on the possible
impacts of the tsunami on U.S. plants and
radioactive materials on the West Coast,
and in Hawaii, Alaska, and U.S. Territories
in the Pacific.

e We were in communication with our
licensees and our resident inspectors at
Diablo Canyon Power Plant and San
Onofre Nuclear Generating Station in
California, and the Radiation Control
Program Directors for California,
Washington, Oregon and Hawaii.

e On that same day, we began interactions
with our Japanese regulatory counterparts
and dispatched two experts to Japan to
help at the embassy in Tokyo.




¢ By Monday, March 14, we had dispatched

a total of 11 NRC staff to Japan.

We have subsequently rotated in additional
staff to continue on-the-ground assistance
in Japan.

The areas of focus for this team are: 1) to
assist the Japanese government and
respond to requests from our Japanese
regulatory counterparts; 2) to support the
U.S. Ambassador and the U.S. government
assistance effort.

On Wednesday, March 16, we collaborated
with other U.S. government agencies and
decided to advise American citizens to
evacuate within a 50-mile range around the
plant.

We believed this decision was a prudent
course of action, and would be consistent
with what we would do in a similar situation
in the United States.

This evacuation range was predicated on
the information that we had available at the
time, which indicated the possibility that



reactor cores and spent fuel pools may have
been compromised.

e We have been working with an extensive
range of stakeholders regarding the Japan
situation, including the White House,
Congressional staff, our state regulatory
counterparts, a number of other federal
agencies, and the international regulatory
bodies around the world.

Steps Already Taken

e The NRC’s program of continuous
improvement in the future will include
lessons learned from the events in Japan.

e We already have begun enhancing
inspection activities through temporary
instructions to our inspection staff, including
the resident inspectors and the inspectors in
our four Regional offices.



e We've also issued an information notice to
licensees to make them aware of activities
they should undertake to verify that their
capabilities to mitigate conditions due to
severe accidents—including the loss of
significant operational and safety systems—
are in effect and operational.

e Specific conditions include a total loss of
electric power, flooding, and damage from
seismic events.

¢ On their own initiative, the Institute of
Nuclear Power Operations (INPO) issued a
Level | Event Report (highest level) to its
members on March 15, identifying four
actions requiring written responses.

e Those include walkdowns and verifications
of capabilities to address large fires and
explosions; severe accident management
guidelines; mitigation of station blackout
conditions; internal and external flooding,
and fire and flooding events that could be
impacted by a concurrent seismic event.



NRC Plans Moving Forward

e While we are confident about the safety of
U.S. nuclear power plants, our regulatory
agency has a responsibility to the American
people {o undertake a systematic and
methodical review of the safety of our
domestic facilities, in light of the natural
disaster and the resulting nuclear situation in
Japan.

e Examining all available information is an
essential part of that effort.

e On March 21, my fellow Commissioners and
| established a senior level task force to
conduct a comprehensive review of our
processes and regulations to determine
whether the agency should make
improvements to our regulatory system.

e This review will be conducted in a short-term
and a longer-term timeframe.

e The short-term review has already begun,
and will identify potential or preliminary near-
term operational or regulatory issues.

e A longer-term review will begin as soon as
we have sufficient information from Japan.
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 That review will be completed in six months
from the beginning of the evaluation.

e The task force’s reports will be publicly
available.

¢ The task force will evaluate all technical
and policy issues related to the event to
identify additional potential research,
generic issues, changes to the reactor
oversight process, rulemakings, and
adjustments to the regulatory framework
that should be pursued by the NRC.

e We also expect to evaluate issues that may
involve multiple U.S. Government
agencies, such as emergency
preparedness.

o We will seek input from all key
stakeholders during this process.

o Based on what we learn in our review, we
will take all of the appropriate actions that
are necessary to ensure the continuing
safety of the American people.



We will also continue to communicate
closely with our regulatory counterparts
throughout this process.

As we navigate lessons-learned efforts in
the months ahead, international
cooperation takes on new importance.

The IAEA has a significant role to play in
facilitating information-sharing among
countries as we undertake this process.

To that end, we commend Director General
Amano’s announcement of the Agency’s
intention to host a ministerial-level
conference in June.

We are also pleased to support the IAEA
as it works to address and incorporate the
events at Fukushima into its activities in

~ various technical disciplines, as well as

continuing its work in areas that have
already been identified as nuclear safety
and security priorities.



e Over the next few days, contracting parties
to the Convention on Nuclear Safety will
have the opportunity to present information
on their nuclear safety programs and
receive feedback from their counterparts.

e This review process provides us with an
important venue to address the events in
Japan and begin to formulate plans for
short- and long-term cooperation.

e But in addition, it continues to serve a
critical purpose in generally advancing
nuclear safety worldwide.

e We are pleased to be part of this process.

e We commend the IAEA staff for its hard
work in preparing for the Convention review
meeting and continuing to facilitate the
provision of assistance to the Japanese
people.

¢ | appreciate the opportunity to address you
this evening.
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From: Wald, Matthew <mattwald@nytimes.com>
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 1:08 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: You in Japan?

Thanks, Eliot.

Matthew L. Wald
Washington Bureau

The New York Times

1627 Eye St NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006
202-862-0363

ceit (b)(6)

fax: 202-318-0057

http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt

From: Brenner, Eliot [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:57 AM

To: Wald, Matthew

Subject: Re: You in Japan?

In Vienna at IAEA/CNS listening to GOJ explain what they know abt reactors. Unsure re navy. Perhaps beth can track
down on deep background.

Can tell you nrc engineers dreamed up potential pumping device to raise seawater (or water) to reactor level. It was
drawn as a crude sketch and given to bechtel which did formal design, had it built in austrailia and flown in by aussie AF.
Beth can help there and give you bechtel contact and #.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

N IRCT

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Wald, Matthew <mattwald@nytimes.com>
To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Mon Apr 04 12:50:29 2011

Subject: You in Japan?

A utility company engineer who was in close contact with some of the NRC folks who man the emergency center tells
me that in the hours after the tsunami, the NRC engineers told Tepco that it would need diesel-driven pumps, fire hoses
and portable diesel generators, and that all of these were available from a US Navy base in Japan, which would deliver

them within hours, if asked. But Tepco didn’t ask.

Can you share anything about this?



--- Matt

Matthew L. Wald
Washington Bureau

The New York Times

1627 Eye St NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006
202-862-0363

cell’ (b)(8)
fax: 202-318-0057

http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt '




From: E&E Publishing, LLC <ealerts@eenews.net>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 1:01 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: April 4 -- Greenwire is ready

AN E&E PUBLISHING SERVICE

GREENWIRE -- MON., APRIL 4, 2011 -- Read the full edition

1. CLIMATE: Conservative group drafts, promotes anti-EPA bills
in state legislatures

A Virginia state lawmaker caused a stir in February when he admitted that his
resolution declaring U.S. EPA's effort to curb greenhouse gas emissions a "regulatory
train wreck” was written by the coal industry. Republican Delegate Will Morefield's
resolution said EPA regulations would have potentially "devastating consequences,”
called for a "comprehensive study” of their impact on the economy and urged Congress
to ptace a two-year moratorium on new air pollution regulations.

TOP STORIES
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From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 12:42 PM
To: ‘GavrilovicM@cbsnews.com'
Subject: Re: 60 Minutes/Update?

1 am in austria at an IAEA meeting. Our role remains the same. We can talk next week.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

30
ST
Sent from my Blackberry

From: Gavrilovic, Maria <GavrilovicM@cbsnews.com>
To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Mon Apr 04 12:32:17 2011

Subject: 60 Minutes/Update?

Hi Eliot,

| wanted to touch base with you to see if anything has changed since we last spoke. We're still in the research phase of
our story and figuring out what angle to pursue. What is the latest on your front? Has the NRC's role changed with respect
to Japan? Are you doing anything differently?

Feel free to email or call me (b)(6)

Maria

(Xg\))\oolﬂ/




From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:59 AM

To: Dorman, Dan

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Blog entry

Dan — | forwarded this to Eliot, who is now in Europe. This isn’t exactly what we were looking for.r (bX5)
(bX5)

Holly

From: Dorman, Dan

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:04 AM
To: Harrington, Holly

Subject: Fw: Blog entry

Holly,

Please find my input attached. This has already been cleared by the press office at the embassy.

Be advised that the embassy's Deputy Chief of Mission has requested to use it as a guest blogger on his biog on the
embassy's website as well. He gets about 40,000 hits a week and about 75 percent are Japanese; he sees this entry as a
positive outreach both on the efforts of the Japanese and on our supporting role. He would like to post it by the end of the
week.

Thanks

Dan

From: Dorman, Dan

To: Dorman, Dan

Sent: Fri Apr 01 22:18:25 2011
Subject: Blog entry




(b)(5)




From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 12:20 PM

To: Emche, Danielle

Subject: speech text attached

Attachments: Speech for Monday Night (2) -TEXT.docx



REMARKS AS PREPARED FOR DELIVERY
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION CHAIRMAN GREGORY B. JACZKO
SIDE EVENT ON FUKUSHIMA DAIICHI ACCIDENT
5™ REVIEW MEETING OF THE CONVENTION ON NULCEAR SAFETY
APRIL 4, 2011
VIENNA, AUSTRIA
I would like to reiterate my condolences to all those who have been affected by the

earthquake and tsunami in Japan. Our hearts go out to all who have been dealing with the
aftermath of these natural disasters, and we are mindful of the long and difficult road they will
face in recovering. We know that the people of Japan are resilient and strong, and we have

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

On Friday, March 11, when the earthquake and tsunami struck, the NRC's headquarters
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

Federal agencies as part of our government’s response to the situation.



Shortly after 4:00 AM (Washington, DC time) on Friday, March 11th, the NRC
Emergency Operations Center made the first telephone call to inform NRC management of the
earthquake and the potential impact on U.S. plants. We went into monitoring mode at our
Emergency Operations Center, and the NRC'’s initial focus was on the possible impacts of the
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
believed this decision was a prudent course of action, and would be consistent with what we
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

number of other federal agencies, and the international regulatory bodies around the worid.

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
written responses. Those incl_ude walkdowns and verifications of capabilities to address large
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

We will also continue to communicate closely with our reguiatory counterparts
throughout this process. As we navigate lessons-learned efforts in the months ahead,
international cooperation takes on new importance. The IAEA has a significant role to play in
facilitating information-sharing among countries as we undertake this process. To that end,
we commend Director General Amano's announcement of the Agency’s intention to host a
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

Over the next few days, contracting parties to the Convention on Nuclear Safety will -
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

nuclear safety worldwide. We are pleased o be part of this process.

We commend the [AEA staff for its hard work in preparing for the Convention review
meeting and continuing to facilitate the provision of assistance to the Japanese people. |

appreciate the opportunity to address you this evening.



From: laura,j.brown@faa.gov

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:51 AM

TJo: . Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Re: Looks like you've been busy

Sorry we didn't get a chance to talk! - (b)(6) Happy travels!

Laura J. Brown
Deputy Assistant Administrator

for Public Affairs e
202-267-3455 W

IO

From: "Brenner, Eliot” <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>
To: Laura J Brown/AWA/FAA@FAA

Date: 04/04/2011 11:13 AM

Subject: Looks like you've been busy

I am up to my backside in radiocactive stuff. I'm getting stuck on the dias behind our
chairman during a 2-hour huge international presentation by the japanese and us on the
reactor snafu.

[ b)(6)

Good news, there will be a followon meeting to this one in June, in vienna, and I will
probably get to go because of major media interest.

(b)(6)

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

of | (b)(6) ]

Sent from my Blackberry




From: E.Fritz@iaea.org

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:26 AM

To: R Ayache@iaea.org; R Morgart@iaea.org; Brenner, Eliot
Cc: F.Klimscha®@iaea.org

Subject: RE: jaczko slides -- REVISED

Attachments: . image003.jpg

its the quality that counts, not the quantity ... :-)

From: AYACHE, Rabih

Sent: Monday, 04 April 2011 17:22

To: FRITZ, Eva; MORGART, Ruth Elien; 'Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov'
Cc: KLIMSCHA, Frances

Subject: RE: jaczko slides -- REVISED

)

the bright side: only 6 hours left of this Monday

From: FRITZ, Eva

Sent: Monday, 04 April 2011 17:20

To: MORGART, Ruth Ellen; AYACHE, Rabih; 'Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov'
Cc: KLIMSCHA, Frances

Subject: RE: jaczko slides -- REVISED

:-))) we love to hear that!!!

From: MORGART, Ruth Ellen

Sent: Monday, 04 April 2011 17:19

To: AYACHE, Rabih; 'Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov'
Cc: KLIMSCHA, Frances; FRITZ, Eva
Subject: RE: jaczko slides -- REVISED

Many Thanks Rabih—you’re a prince!

Kind regards,
Ruth Morgart
Communications Advisor

Department of Nuclear Safety and Security
International Atomic Energy Agency
Vienna International Centre, PO Box 100 B0926
1400 Vienna, Austria
+43 (1) 2600 26176 (Office)
+43 (1) 2600 29218 (Fax)

{ (b)(B) |(Mabile)

i



r.morgart@iaea.org

{(&YIAEA
‘&\V“’
international Atamic Encrgy Agency
Aty oo Pl

From: AYACHE, Rabih

Sent: Monday,04 April 2011 17:17

To: 'Hiot.Brenner@nrc.gov'

Cc: KLIMSCHA, Frances; FRITZ, Eva MORGART, Ruth Elien
Subject: RE: jaczko slides -- REVISED

No problem. I'll replace the original.
Regards,
Rabih

From: Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, 04 April 2011 17:15

To: Brenner, Eliot; MORGART, Ruth Ellen; FRITZ, Eva; AYACHE, Rabih
Cc: KLIMSCHA, Frances

Subject: RE: jaczko slides -- REVISED

Importance: High

updated slides, hope we are not too late and apologize for having to make a revision.

eliot

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:04 AM

To: R.Morgart@iaea.org; E.Fritz@iaea.org; R.Ayache@iaea.org
Cc: F.Klimscha@iaea.org

Subject: RE: jaczko slides -- minor change coming

in about 10 minutes. sorry, he wants to add one bit of detail to a slide. we will work as fast as we can.

eliot

From: R.Morgart@iaea.org [R.Morgart@iaea.org)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:27 AM

To: E.Frilz@iaea.org; R.Ayache@iaea.org

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; F.Klimscha@iaea.org
Subject: FW: jaczko slides

Dear Eva/ Rabih,

Please find attached the US presentation to coincide with Chairman Jaczko’s speech please copy
for general distribution as with the other presentations for the Side Event meeting.

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

+43 {1) 2600 29218 {Fax)

{b)(6) | (Mobile)

r.morgart@iaea.org

This email message is intended only for the use of the named recipient. Information contained in this email
message and its attachments may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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¥ US Government Coordination

» Coordinate Technical Advice to Japan

~+ Coordinate Technical Support to
Japan

v Advise U.S. Ambassador



NRC Ongoing Activities

v Informed NRC Reactor Licensees

- Verify Capabilities to Mitigate Conditions Due to

Severe Accidents

Reactor Licensees

Preparedness

Operating nucloar powar plants in
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* Inspection of NRC "L
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NRC Planned Activities

v 90-Day Near-Term Review

— Evaluate currently available technical and
operational information from the events

~ |dentify potential or preliminary near
term/immediate operational or regulatory issue

— Develop recommendations, as appropriate, for
potential changes



NRC Planned Activities

+ Long-Term Systematic and Methodical Review
6 Months After 90-Day Review)

— Compile specific information on the sequence of
events and the status of equipment during the
duration of the event.

— Evaluate all technical and policy issues related to the
event to identify potential research, generic issues,
changes to the reactor oversight process,
rulemakings, and adjustments to the regulatory
framework |



To: Nieh, Ho

Ho: | cobbled this together last night. | (b)(5) |
(b)(5)
(bX(5)
(b)(5)
Eliot Brenner
Director, Office of Public Affairs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Rockville, Md.
0:301-415-8200
1



C: (b)6)



From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Google Alert - Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Biog§ o - . V 1 neW resﬁlt for Nuclear Reguiatbry éommission

Thanks to Fukushima light shed on U.S. nuclear facility located on ...

By Russ Wellen |
On Friday, President Barack Obama asked the independent Nuclear Regulatory Commission to review the safety of American |
nuclear power plants. . . . At Los Alamos National Laboratory, nuclear safety issues have been complicated with ...
Scholars and Rogues - http://www.scholarsandrogues.com/

Tip: Use site restrict in your query to search within a site (site:nytimes.com or site:.edu). Learn more.

Remove this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.



From: R.Morgart@iaea.org

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:21 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: jaczko slides

Attachments: image003 jpg

Like they say, never argue with anyone who buys ink by the barrel and paper by the ton...or
bandwidth in this case.

Kind rggards,
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
| (b)(B) ~ |(Mobile)

r.morgart@iaea.org

M
¥
(E)1AEA
Jntcmaunnnt A‘lorni: £norgy Agency

‘!nnm #‘

From: Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday,04 April 2011 16:18

To: MORGART, Ruth Ellen

Subject: RE: jaczko slides

ok, go ahead. i would never want to be viewed as uncooperative with the ink- and electron-stained wretches.

eliot

From: R.Morgart@iaea.org [R.Morgart@iaea.org]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:14 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: jaczko slides

They’ll pull quotes, too. | just don’t want to see the US as not cooperative in this venture. All
others are providing everything to both events. I’d prefer to distribute rather than not in this case.

Kind regards,
Ruth Morgart
Communications Advisor

@U}Iocl?



Department of Nuclear Safety and Security
International Atomic Energy Agency

Vienna International Centre, PO Box 100 B0926
1400 Vienna, Austria

+43 (1) 2600 26176 (Office)

+43 (1) 2600 29218 {Fax)

I

(b)(6) “}{Mobite)

r.morgart@iaea.org

"

From: Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday,04 April 2011 16:10

To: MORGART, Ruth Ellen

Subject: RE: jaczko slides

i didn't see the need to give these to the reporters, if you think they will be useful, go ahead, but i my intent was for
them to go to member states and let reporters pull quotes from the text of his remarks.

eliot

From: R.Morgart@iaea.org [R.Morgart@iaea.org]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:08 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: shaffermr@state.gov

Subject: RE: jaczko slides

Thanks, Eliot— not sure | understand your point with the media. | will, however, indicate to
conference services to distribute “only” to our Member States.

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

© +43 (1) 2600 29218 (Fax)

(6)(6) J(Mobile)

r.morgart@iaea.or

g

From: Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday,04 April 2011 16:03
To: MORGART, Ruth Ellen



Cc: shaffermr@state.gov
Subject: jaczko slides

are attached. they are for IAEA use with his presentation, but I do not want them out to the media so i can force them to
waork off the text. thanks.

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

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:18 AM
To: Elizabeth Hayden

Subject: out of circulation

fyi, from 1230-330 i am going to be on the platform at the IAEA group immediately behind the chairman, and then in the
subsequent press event. i will be unable to regularly check my emails. if there is something urgent, send me an email and
call my cell. i will hear it ring, but i will not answer, then i can try to serruptitiously look at the blackberry when possible.

eliot




From: Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer J <Hall-Godfrey)J@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:11 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: Press Brief Read-out

Thanks, Eliot. Journalists have asked to make sure he will be there this evening or if not, if he will be
available tomorrow. So there is definitely interest. | think fonight will be enough, but will of course let
you know if there is demand for "more Jaczko™.

Jennifer

From: Brenner, Eliot [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer J; Shaffer, Mark R

Cc: Bednarzek, Wolfgang A; Davies, Glyn T; Wood, Robert A; Scheland, Mark DL; Cooper, Nathan ]
Subject: RE: Press Brief Read-out

b)S)

He is, fyi, comfortable to limiting his media to this evening's event, though i told him i reserved the right to stick him
outside after the US report tomorrow if there were something that needed repeating or darifying.

Eliot

From: Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer J [Hall-Godfrey]J@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 9:56 AM

To: Shaffer, Mark R; Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Bednarzek, Wolfgang A; Davies, Glyn T; Wood, Robert A; Scheland, Mark DL; Cooper, Nathan J
Subject: FW: Press Brief Read-out

Eliot/Mark — Wolfgang's notes from Amang's press briefing below. The briefing began with Public
Qutreach staff noting tonight's press avail following the Fukushima side event, with the expected
participation of all participants from the side event. I've highlighted Qs that represent themes | think
likely to come up for the group tonight, namely:

(b)(S)

b))

Bu /oo




Jennifer

International Atomic Energy Agency
Director General Amano

Press Briefing

April 4, 2011

14:30

Good afternoon etc. Today | attended the CNS meeting. This highly technical meeting, but | wanted to make
some points. This is not an IAEA meeting, but the CNS meeting. The membership is 72 countries. A very
different forum compared to the IAEA.

In my opening statement | said that situation at Fuk. Daichi remains serious, enormous impact on nuclear
power, million people worry about safety, must taken seriously, cannot take business as usual approach.

We need to overcome crisis and begin process of reflection and evaluation. This meeting provides first
possibility to do so.

It is clear that more needs to be done to strengthen safety to reduce significantly future accident. Full
transparency must be provided.

20" to 24" conference, Ministerial, broad range of issues, improving protection of Nuclear Power Plants again
power blackouts and improve spent fuel safety. Some countries have announced reviews of their plants.

Basic elements behind growing interests in nuclear power have not changed as a result of the accident. Global
energy demand, concerns about climate change, volatile fuel prices, energy supply will continue to exist. IAEA
will coordinate closely with newcomers and countries already using nuclear energy.

Through a review process the accident safety regulations and overall safety culture will be strengthened.

Q&A

Ann McLaughlin, Platts, isn’t the fact that only 17 years after convention went in force, there is a serious
accident, isn’t this an indication that peer review concept falled and that more aggresswe peer review should
be ntro_d uced or other measures taken

Amano, parties have done everything to strengthen nuclear safety, but it was not sufficient. We cannot say it
was the problem of the convention, but it is clear, that what has be done was not sufficient. Therefore we
need to learn a lesson and strengthen nuclear safety. This is why | say we cannot return to business as usual.
Whether convention needs to be amended or not, is premature

Belgium radio, past week has been some cn’ncnsm on IAEA too Iate commumcatlon too bad please
comment.

Amano, this aspect should be addressed and we are already doing so. In the beginning there was some
difficulty in information flow from lJapan. | went to JP, | talked to Prime Minister, asked to improve
information. We have people in JP to improve communications. After that we have experienced better flow of
information and we have been trying to improve as much as possible. In the future we need to take lessons of
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what happened, we have a joint plan which we need to examine, including whether flow of information was
appropriate or not. This is also one of the areas the Ministerial Conference will take up. We will have a

preliminary assessment of what we have to do.

Nikkei, | understand from Media reports that today JP government and Tepco have decided to release
radioactive water into the sea. Do you have a comment?,

Amano, | have read press reports, according to these reports some water is stored in the tank, but in order to
create space for more contaminated water, less contaminated water will be released. | have read this in the
newspaper and this is not a confirmed information. Asks Flory, Flory confirms it is is not confirmed. Amano
continues we try to verify this from the JP counterpart or from other parts and then share it with other
countries or organization

Freund, ORF, | am a little surprised that you get information from JP media when you told us some minutes
ago you have specialists on site. Are they not telling you what’s going on?

Amano, we don’t have these people on site, we have them in Japan. This is a two way process, we have to
verify information. The speed is maybe not the most important thing. The value of information is the
confirmed information that can be used reliably. We continue to aim to provide as much as possible verified
information before passing judgment.

China Central Television, just now you talked about the information you have. More than 3 weeks after the
accident, where do you feel weak spots in the IAEA remains, where could the 1AEA be more forceful. And_ oneé a
more general level, after this accident, can we say that we are at all able to handle nuclear power ever,
reliably?

Amano, in the beginning information was rather limited, now we have information from various sources, lots
of organizations and Agencies. Min. of Agriculture, Min. education (environm.) and all information is supposed
to be centralized. Please be aware, that this is a lot of information. We have much more information now.

China Central TV, you have experts in JP, suggesting in one area outside the evacuation zone was fairly high,
but their decision was not implemented. Should the IAEA be given a more powerful role?

Amano, we have independent data, and JP gov also collecting information. Measurement by JP was higher
than the level we have in our standards, so we reminded them to collect more information, and that some
measurements exceeded our thresholds. I'd like to remind you that the measurements differ according to
circumstances like environmental factors, weather, etc. and | understand they are collecting more samples.
For the need or possibility to secure our nuclear power plants, that is the idea of the Ministerial in June. We
will encourage thought about this accident. There are a lot of ways to improve in safety, but not only experts

but also political leaders should contribute ideas.

| now got a Memo that NISA has now confirmed permission was given 10.000 tons of low level contaminated
water to the sea.

Westall, Reuters, what is your reaction to that information? You have pomted out that IAEA |s not nuclear
safety watchdog, would you like the Agency to move in th|s direction? (ca. 19 mins in soundflle)

Amano, | don’t know if we can become this, but | certainly wish, that the safety standards will become
stronger, that we have more capabilities to ensure Member States on nuclear safety. On your question for
comment, | don’t know the level of contamination, this measure was taken to avoid high level contamination.



We have staff monitoring environment and sea environment. The measurement at the discharge point is quite
high, but 30 km out, the level is much lower.

Oleksyn, AP, is there a date for when the experts will be able to travel to JP? Could this accident be avoided
given the report to the CNS reported another incident.

Amano, the 2007 accident was much smaller. This time the earthquake was much bigger followed by a huge
Tsunami. Retrospectively the measures taken by the operators were not sufficient to prevent this accident.
Whether this can be prevented in the Future? | believe there are certainly ways to avoid a repetition of this
accident. We need to think collectively, which is why we are preparing a ministerial meeting. We need to look
closely into the technical possibilities. Now is not yet the time to have a clear answer.

Tonight the 1AEA and Japan will have a side event to explain as much as possible the situation. For the
technical issues | was not able to answer as much as | would like to, | hope | can follow up this evening.

14:52



From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:05 AM
To: Harrington, Holly

Subject: RE: Blog post

i'm so prolific. thanks.

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 9:56 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Blog post

Top Managers to Lead Review Team

As promised, the NRC has put together a team to look at our regulations, programs and processes in light of the
unfolding nuclear emergency in Japan. The team will produce a public report in about three months, which will
include recommendations for ways to improve NRC’s regulatory system.

The task force is led by Dr. Charles Miller, the head of the NRC office that oversees radiological materials and
environmental management. He is joined by Daniel Dorman, deputy director of the office that oversees nuclear
material safety; Jack Grobe, deputy director of the office that oversee nuclear reactor regulation; and Gary Holahan,
deputy director of the office overseeing new reactors. Nathan Sanfilippo, a technical assistant for the Executive
Director for Operations, and Amy Cubbage, a team leader in new reactors, round out the team.

Together, they offer almost 150 years of experience at the NRC.
The team is tasked with conducting a “near-term” review while also identifying topics to be included in a longer-
term review. The near term will look closely at U.S. nuclear reactors, including their spent fuel pools, station

“blackout™ scenarios, events that could lead to a long loss of cooling and emergency preparedness.

The task force expects to offer recommendations for Commission consideration on whether we should
require immediate enhancements at U.S. reactors.

Important dates: On May 12 and June 16 the task force plans to brief the Commission in public meetings on the
status of the review, and to offer final recommendations in a public Commission meeting on July 19. We’ll let you
know more as we get closer to those dates.

The task force charter is available at: http://wba.nre.gov:8080/ves/view contents.jsp

Eliot Brenner
Public Affairs Director

; @u/lltﬂ



From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 9:21 AM
To: Harrington, Holly

Subject: Re: State/Embassy Fact Sheet

No concemns. Bechtel has spoken to a WSJ reporter about this and beth can talk about it.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

¢ oo ]

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Harrington, Holly

Toa: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Mon Apr 04 09:10:15 2011
Subject: State/Embassy Fact Sheet

Over the weekend, Eric Stahl, OIP, now in Japan, was working with the Embassy to compile a fact sheet on U.S.
response. All the info supplied is fine with OPA, but one bullet may be of concern. This was submitted by Eric to State:

e NRC facilitated a DOD-Bechtel effort to provide pumps to the site. One train is currently at the site and we
believe it is already operating. You could probably get a fuller and more accurate status update from DOD.

Do we have sensitivity about this? | don’t believe there’s been any mention by us of this project and do not know that
this is how we’d want it announced. Please advise.

OPA will get a final review on the fact sheet today or tomorrow, but | wanted your input on this one bullet sooner.

Holly
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From: Ned Lundquist <lundquist983@cs.com>
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:50 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Out of Office: JOTW 14-2011

I'm in Singapore chairing a conference on off shore patrol vessels.
I’'m doing okay.

Looking for some good story ideas.

From: Brenner, Eliot [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 7:13 AM

To: 'lundquist989@cs.com'

Subject: Re: Out of Office: JOTW 14-2011

1 am in vienna (not japan) at an iaea/convention on nuclear security meeting re japan. Not had a day off since march 11.
My crisis comms background from the FAA really helped. This is a plane crash in slow motion and will be full employment
for me for years. Might parlay this into a speech gig or two along the way.

How you doin'?

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

oo |

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Ned Lundquist <lundquistd89@cs.com>
To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Mon Apr 04 07:01:11 2011

Subject: RE: Out of Office: JOTW 14-2011

Eliot,
What's the real scoop. Is there a story | should be helping you tell?

Ned

From: Brenner, Eliot [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 6:59 AM

To: Edward Lundquist

Subject: Out of Office: JOTW 14-2011

I will be out of the country until Thursday morning April 7. If you need immediate assistance please call 301-415-8200. I will be
reading emails and can be reached by cell phone at (b)(6) .

' @U/HOB




From: Power, Stephen <Stephen.Power@wsj.com>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:16 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: Request for comment - WSJ
Thanks!

Sent using BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Brenner, Eliot <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>

To: Power, Stephen

Cc: Hayden, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Hayden@nrc.gov>
Sent: Mon Apr 04 08:13:57 2011

Subject: RE: Request for comment - WSJ

} am in Vienna with the boss. | doub't that we would comment on a decision by a foreign government on how to handle
its own crisis, but i will pass this on to Beth who is holding down the fort.

Eliot

From: Power, Stephen [Stephen.Power@wsj.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:01 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Request for comment - WS)J

Is it possible to get a comment from NRC an Tepco's decision to dump radioactive water in the ocean? Was the US gov't
consulted on this? ’

I'matl  ®® | Thanks.

SP

DJ Tepco to Release Radioactive Water into Ocean TOKYO (Dow Jones)--Tokyo Electric Power Co. (9501.TO), the
operatorof the quake-hit Fukushima Daiichi nuclear complex, said Monday thatit will release 11,500 tons of low-level
radioactive water into thePacific Ocean, as part of an effort to speed up the draining of thenuclear facility. The Nuclear
and Industrial Safety Agency, Japan's nuclear watchdog,endorsed the plan, saying it is "an inevitable measure." Under
the plan, Tepco will release 10,000 tons of low-levelradioactive water that has flooded a radioactive waste
processingfacility at the plant following the magnitude 9.0 earthquake andtsunami on March 11. Tepco wants to drain
the facility and use it to store highlyradioactive water currently in the basement of the turbine building atthe plant's No.
2 reactor. Tepco will also release a total of 1,500 tons of water that has beencollected underneath Reactors Nos. 5-6
through seepage. Such water isnormally pumped out to prevent it from reaching the reactor buildings,but has been left
to accumulate in the aftermath of the earthquake. -By Mitsuru Obe, Dow Jones Newswires; 813-6269-

1 /D?\J/HD‘?’



2785;mitsuru.obe@dowjones.com (END) Dow Jones Newswires April 04, 2011 05:23 ET (09:23
GMT)

Sent using BlackBerry



From: EnergyGuardian <energy@washingtonguardian.ccsend.com> on behalf of
EnergyGuardian <energy@washingtonguardian.net>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 7:10 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: News from EnergyGuardian

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

Here are your energy and environment headlines for the morning of Monday,
April 4, 2011:

In This E-Mail

Analysis: Budget fever leaves little time for action on EPA
LaHood to unveil pipeline safety initiative
MHSA says criminal probe won’t delay ming éxplosion report
Obama links energy independence, econo-mic growth
Obama formaliy Iaunches re-election bid
IAEA chief says nuclear response improvéments needed
Workers try to lpcate path of radiation leak in Japan
Bangkok climate meeting focuses on renewables

BP wants to restart drilling in the Gulf this summer

Jackson: History will punish GOP if it votes against climate rules

GOP budget pr_essure' creates uncertainty for Obama conservation plan
Upton renews disputed claim that blocking EPA rules will help gas brices
GOP aims to cut more than $4 trillion in spending with long-term budget plan
Obama relationship with environmentalists strained over defending EPA
NRC names veteran to oversee nuclear safety review

Presidential limo, law enforcement vehicles exempted from clean energy order

Despite Gulf spill, Transocean calls 2010 its best safety year

1 @U/!(Dbf




Chernobyl’s cleanup holds many lesson for Japan
BP sells ARCO Aluminum unit to Japanese
China eyes Zambia minerals mining deal
Study cites Patagonia as evidence of rising oceans, global warming
Scientists weigh geo-engineering options to address climate change

Daybook: Upcoming events

Analysis: Budget fever leaves little time for action on EPA

By EdWard Felker

The White House and lawmakers from both parties this week will continue to
hammer home their commitment to lower gas pnces but the chances of real
action remain remote.

President Barack Obama rolled out his latest energy plan last week and plans to
keep at it in Philadelphia on Wednesday.

It is telling that he chose a time when jobs are slowly returning and pump prices
have stabilized, for the moment, to reiterate his broad goals of cutting oil
imports and expanding domestic oil production without saying exactly how to
get there. _

Meanwhile, Republicans in the Senate will continue angling to get a vote on
their amendment to ban Environmental Protection Agency greenhouse gas
regulations. House Republicans are also planning to bring their companion bill
to the floor as soon as Tuesday for what should be easy passage.

It appeared by the end of last week, however, that the 2011 budget negotiations
would overwhelm other business on Capitol Hill, with the EPA debate taking a
back seat to larger discussions of cuts to short- and long-term spending.

The talks in the Senate over votes on the pending small business bill appeared
to be less than urgent, with the EPA amendment and three Democratic
alternatives caught behind other business.

Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid has said EPA votes could happen, but as
with all things in the chamber, the outcome depends on a deal with Republicans
to move to final passage on the broader bill. The lack of an agreement last week
should be a warning light to Republicans that they may not get their EPA vote
after all.

At the same time, any lingering fight over the anti-EPA “riders” in the House’s
2011 budget is likely to end up as a sideshow when the final package is crafted.
Obama sought mightily to squelch a report that he would agree to EPA




restrictions, and Reid by week’s end called them non-starters.

Obama may still offer some minor accommodation of Republican
environmental demands—but the real fight on EPA authonty looks to be pushed
back until after the budget crisis is resolved.

LaHood to unveil pipeline safety initiative

By The Associated Press

U.S. transportation officials are launching a program to repair and replace aging
oil and gas pipelines across America to prevent potential catastrophic
explosions such as recent deadly blasts in eastern Pennsylvania and California.

Transportation Secretary Ray LaHood is scheduled to announce the initiative on
Monday in Allentown, Pa., where the Feb. g pipeline explosion leveled homes
and businesses and killed ﬁve people, including an elderly couple and a 4—
month-old boy. .

Last September, a 44-year-old gas transmission line ruptured in San Bruno,
California, killing eight people, injuring dozens and leaving 55 homes
inhabitable. Investigators said the pipe had numerous flawed welds. And in
Philadelphia in January, a gas main explosion sent a 50-foot (15-meter) fireball
into the sky, killing a utility worker, injuring six people and forcmg dozens from
their homes.

“People deserve to know that they can turn on the lights, the heat, or the stove
without endangering their families and neighbors,” LaHood said in a statement.

The government is calling on pipeline owners and operators to identify areas of
high risk and accelerate critical repair and replacement work. The department
plans new regulations to strengthen reporting and inspection requirements and
making information about pipelines and the safety records of operators easily
accessible to the public.

. LaHood said he also plans to seek legislation to increase oversight of pipeline

safety, including increasing maximum civil penalties for pipeline violations
from $100,000 per day to $250,000 per day and from $1 million to $2. 5 million
for a series of violations.

Transportation officials say they plan an April 18 Pipeline Safety Forum at
which state and industry officials and other parties are to discuss the problem.

The number of pipeline-related accidents resulting in serious injury or death
has been cut nearly in half over the last two decades, but the recent accidents
“have highlighted the need to address the nation’s aging pipeline

infrastructure.”




MHSA says criminal probe won't delay mine explosnon
report

By The Associated Press

The head of the federal Mine Safety and Health Administration said Sunday a
criminal probe into last year’s deadly explosmn at a West V1rg1n1a coal mine is
not delaying the release of his agency’s findings.

Joe Main said his agency’s report into the deaths of 29 miners at Massey
Energy’s Upper Big Branch mine will be released when MSHA’s investigation is
complete.

Main said a U.S. Department of Justice investigation is separate and
independent of MSHA's review of the blast, which occurred last April 5.

West Virginia Democratic Sen. Jay Rockefeller said last week he was losing
patience with how long it was taking MSHA to release its report.

Last month, MSHA announced it planned to hold a public meeting on its
investigation in June.

Obama links energy independence, economic growth

By Darlene Superville

WASHINGTON (AP) — Linking economic growth and energy independence,
President Barack Obama says shifting the country away from imported oil and
toward cleaner forms of energy will help continue a trend that has led to 1.8
million new jobs in the past 13 months.

Obama used his weekly radio and Internet address Saturday to promote his
ideas for bringing down gasoline prices by decreasing U.S. dependence on
foreign oil. A blueprint he outlined in a speech this week calls for increasing
domestic oil exploration and production, making cars and trucks more energy
efficient and building vehicles that run on alternative fuels or electricity.

Noting that the U.S. doesn’t have enough oil reserves to meet 1ts needs, heset a
goal of reducing imports by one-third by 2025.

“By doing so, we're going to make our economy less vulnerable to wild swings in
oil prices,” Obama said. “We’re going to use cleaner sources of energy that don’t
imperil our climate. And were going to spark new products and businesses all
over the country by tapping America’s greatest renewable resource: our
ingenuity.”

The address was Obama’s third this week on energy independence. Next
Wednesday, he plans to visit Gamesa Technology Corp., a Philadelphia-area
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maker of wind turbines, for a town-hall discussion with workers about building
a clean energy economy.

Oil prices have been rising because of growing demand in China and continued
instability in some oil-producing countries in the Middle East. That, in turn, has
pushed gasoline prices to new highs. The national average for a gallon of gas hit
$3.619 on Friday, the highest price ever for this time of year, according to AAA
and other sources. Prices have climbed 23.2 cents in the past month and more
than 81 cents in the past year.

Obama said sparking new products and businesses during a transition away
from imported oil will help create jobs. He spoke a day after the government
reported that 230,000 private sector jobs were created in March, bringing the
number of jobs created in the past 13 months to 1.8 million. The national
unemployment rate also dipped to a two-year low of 8.8 percent last month.

Obama formally launches re-election bid

By The Associated Press

President Barack Obama formally launched his re-election campaign Monday,
urging grass-roots supporters central to his first campaign to mobilize again to
protect the change he’s brought in his first term.

The official start of his second White House bid comes 20 months before the
November 2012 election.

“We’re doing this now because the politics we believe in does not start with
expensive TV ads or extravaganzas, but with you — with people organizing
block-by-block, talking to neighbors, co-workers, and friends. And that kind of
campaign takes time to build,” Obama said in an e-mail to supporters.

He told them he was filing the necessary paperwork with the Federal Election
Commission, and directed them to his new campaign website where a launch
video featured snippets from supporters testifying about their continued
backing of the Democrat.

IAEA chief says nuclear response improvements needed |

By The Associated Press

The Japanese reactor crisis is a major challenge with enormous implications for
nuclear power, the head of the U.N.s atomic watchdog said Monday.

Yukiya Amano, head of the International Atomic Energy Agency, also stressed
that the global community cannot take a “business as usual approach” and that
lessons need to be learned from what happened at the Fukushima Dai-ichi plant

after it was hit by a massive tsunami and earthquake on March 11 and has been
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oozing radiation into the environment ever since.

Amano spoke at the opening session of a meeting that has drawn
representatives from dozens of countries to scrutinize safety at each other’s
power plants. ~

“I know you will agree with me that the crisis at Fukushima Dai-ichi has
enormous implications for nuclear power and confronts all of us with a major
challenge,” Amano told delegates. “We cannot take a ‘business as usual’
approach.” :

The worries of millions of people around the world about the safety of nuclear
energy “must be taken seriously,” Amano said, and called for transparency and
“rigorous adherence to the most robust international safety standards.”

“It is clear that more needs to be done to strengthen the safety of nuclear power
plants so that the risk of a future accident is significantly reduced,” he said.

The IAEA would like to send an international expert mission as soon as possible
to carry out an assessment of the accident, he added.

Amano said arrangements for putting international nuclear experts in touch
with each other quickly after incidents like these need to be improved.

Workers try to locate path of radiation leak in Japan

By Mari Yamaguchi and Yuri Kageyama

TOKYO (AP) — Workers used a milky white dye Monday as they frantically tried
to trace the path of highly radioactive water gushing near Japan’s tsunami-
damaged nuclear plant and seeping into the ocean.

A crack in a maintenance pit found over the weekend was the latest
confirmation that radioactivity continues to spill into the environment. The leak
is a symptom of the primary difficulty at the Fukushima Dai-ichi complex:
Radioactive water is pooling around the plant and preventing workers from
powering up cooling systems needed to stabilize dangerously vulnerable fuel
rods. :

Engineers have turned to a host of improvised and sometimes bizarre methods
to tame the nuclear plant after it was crippled in Japan’s magnitude 9.0 quake
and tsunami on March 11. Efforts over the weekend to clog the leak with a
special polymer, sawdust and even shredded newspapers failed to halt the flow
at a cracked concrete maintenance pit near the shoreline. ‘

Suspecting they might be targeting the wfong channel to the pit, workers tried
to see if they confirm the leak’s pathway by dumping into the system several
pounds (kilograms) of salts used to give bathwater a milky hue, plant operator




Tokyo Electric Power Co. said Monday.

“There could be other possible passages that the water may be traveling. We
must watch carefully and contain it as quickly as possible,” said Hidehiko
Nishiyama, a spokesman for the Nuclear Safety and Industrial Agency.

Radioactive water has pooled up throughout the Fukushima Dai-ichi plant
because the operator has been forced to rely on makeshift ways of pumping
water into plant — and allowing it to gush out wherever it can — to bring down
temperatures and pressure in the reactor cores.

Government officials conceded Sunday that it will likely be several months
before the cooling systems are completely restored. And even after that
happens, there will be years of work ahead to clean up the area around the
complex and figure out what to do with it.

Bangkok climate meeting focuses on renewables

By Denis D. Gray

BANGKOK (AP) — Citing the nuclear disaster in Fukushima, environmental
activists at a U.N. meeting Sunday urged bolder steps to tap renewable energy
so the world doesn’t have to choose between the dangers of nuclear power and
the ravages of climate change.

The call came at the opening of the six-day meeting aimed at implementing
resolutions tabled at the U.N. Climate Change Conference in Cancun, Mexico, in
December.

Senior officials from governments and international organizations will already
be playing some catch-up as deadlines — including one for the formation of a
multibillion fund to help developing nations obtain clean-energy technology —
have been missed along a roadmap leading to another climate summit at the
end of the year in Durban, South Africa.

Before the Bangkok meeting, the U.N.‘s top climate change official warned that
a very significant global effort would be required to keep temperatures from
rising more than 2 degrees Celsius (3.8 F) above preindustrial levels — an
agreement reached in Cancun between 193 countries, most of which are
represented here.

Pledges to reduce emissions made by countries so far equal only 60 percent of
what scientists say is required by 2020 to stay below the two degrees threshold,
Christiana Figueres said.

“We did the easy thing at Cancun and left the difficult ones for Durban. And the
politics are getting more difficult this year than last,” said Artur Runge-Metzger,

a European Union climate change official, pointing to efforts by Republicans to




block some of President Barack Obama’s efforts to reduce emissions

“We need to see big strides forward before we get to Durban We have 1o speed
up the pace of work,” Runge-Metzger said.

One of the issues taken up in Bangkok will be the formation of the Green
Climate Fund, which is to aid developing nations obtain clean-energy
technology. Governments have agreed to mobilize $100 billion a year, starting
in 2020, but a “transition committee” to design the fund, which was to have
been formed last month, is still being dlscussed along with exactly how the
money will be raised.

BP wants to restart drilling in the Gulf this summer

Just a year removed from the worst oil spill in history, BP is in talks with the
Interior Department about permits that would allow it to resume deep-water
drilling in the Gulf of Mexico this summer, The Washington Post reports.

Read more

Jackson: Hlstory will punish GOP lf it votes against climate
rules

Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Lisa Jackson told Time
magazine in a weekend interview that history will not be kind to Congress if
lawmakers ignore science and vote to kill climate change rules.

Read more

GOP budget pressure creates uncertainty for Obama
conservation plan

With the nation deep in debt and facing a long backlog of projects on its public
lands, many Republicans are lining up against President Barack Obama’s plan
to double spending — to $900 million next year — on a conservation fund that’s
used to buy property for the government, The Washington Post reports.

Read more

Upton renews dlsputed clalm that blockmg EPA rules quI




help gas prices

House Energy and Commerce Committee Chairman Fred Upton renewed his
claim over the weekend that blocking greenhouse gas rules will help combat
rising gas prices — a contention that many Democrats dispute, The Hill reports.

Read more

GOP aims to cut more than $4 trillion in spendlng with
long- term budget plan

Republicans led by House Budget Chairman Paul Ryan, R-Wis., will present this
week a 2012 budget proposal that would cut more than $4 trillion from federal
spending projected over the next decade and transform the Medicare health
program for the elderly, The Wall Street Journal reports.

Read more

Obama relationship with envrronmentallsts strained over
defending EPA

President Barack Obama’s relationship with environmentalists is strained over
speculation whether he will really defend their biggest demand: the
Environmental Protection Agency’s climate change rules, Politico reports.

Read more

NRC names veteran to oversee nuclear safety review

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission has named veteran agency official Charles
Miller to lead the team conducting a White House-ordered review of U.S.
reactor safety prompted by the crisis in Japan, The Hill reports.

Read more

clean energy order

Presidential limo, law enforcement vehlcles exempted from




The presidential limo and some federal law enforcement vehicles will be
exempted from President Barack Obama’s directive that all federal vehicles
purchased starting 2015 be advanced clean energy models, The Detroit News
reports. : :

Read more

Despite Gulf spill, Transocean calls 2010 its best safety
year o

Transocean, the owner of the Deepwater Horizon drilling rig that exploded,
killed 11 workers and caused the Gulf oil spill, says in federal security filings that
2010 was “the best year in safety performance in our company’s history,” and
top executives were granted bonuses as a result, the Houston Chronicle reports.

Read more

Chernobyl’s cleanup holds many lesson for Japan

Twenty five years after the world’s worst nuclear accident in Chernobyl, clean
up work still continues in a stark reminder of what lies ahead for Japan, The
Washington Post reports.

Read more

BP sells ARCO Aluminum unit to Japanese

BP announced Monday it is selling its ARCO Aluminum unit to a Japanese
consortium for $680 million, as it steps up a divestment program to recoup the
costs of its Gulf of Mexico oil spill, The Wall Street Journal reports

Read more

China eyes Zambia minerals mining deal

China’s Minmetals Resources Ltd. said Monday it intends to make a $6.5 billion

10




offer for miner Equinox Minerals, whose assets are mainly in Zambia, in the
most recent move by China to secure critical raw materials to feed its rapidly
growing economy, The Wall Street Journal reports.

Read more

Study cites Patagonia as evidence of rising oceans, global
warming

A study suggests that glacial melting in Patagonia has sped up by at least a
factor of 10 in recent decades, dovetailing with temperature records suggesting
that the Earth has been warming briskly smce around 1980, The New York
Times reports.

Read more

Scientists weigh geo-'engineering options to address climate
change

Scientists gathered in England have been exploring geo-engineering options
such as dimming the skies with reflectors to address future climate change, The
Associated Press reports.

Read more

Upcoming events

o Apr. 4, Washington: House Energy and Power Subcommittee hearing on
China energy portfolio and 1mpacts on the U.S. economy. 3:00 pm, Rayburn
2322.

¢ Apr. 4, Washington: National Association of State Energy Ofﬁc1a]s briefing,
"State Energy Programs and Their Economic Impacts."” 3:30 pm, Rayburn 2212.

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
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From: Jones, Andrea

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 5:07 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: FW: QUESTION::> What will the Chairman talk about at this event

From: Shaffer, Mark R [ShafferMr@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:15 AM

To: R.Morgart@iaea.org; Jones, Andrea

Cc: j.lyons@iaea.org; F.Klimscha@iaea.org; z.stolberg@iaea.org; P.Woodhouse@iaea.org
Subject: Re: QUESTION::> What will the Chairman talk about at this event

Andrea - can you please get back directly with Ruth Morgart regarding the subject. Thanks.

From: R.Morgart@iaea.org <R.Morgart@iaea.org>

To: Shaffer, Mark R _

Cc: J.Lyons@iaea.org <J.Lyons@iaea.org>; F.Klimscha @iaea.org <F.Klimscha@iaea.org>; Z.Stolberg@iaea.org
<Z.Stolberg@iaea.org>; P.Woodhouse@iaea.org <P.Woodhouse@iaea.org>

Sent: Mon Apr 04 09:37:20 2011

Subject: QUESTION::> What will the Chairman talk about at this event

Dear Mark,

Can you please advise-- we need this information for the agenda and a copy of the presentation/speech ASAP. | will try
to call you as well.

Kind regards,
Ruth Morgart
Communications Advisor

Department of Nuclear Safety and Security International Atomic Energy Agency Vienna International Centre, PO Box 100
B0926
1400 Vienna, Austria
+43 (1) 2600 26176 (Office)
+43 (1) 2600 29218 (Fax)
{ (b)(6) |(Mobile)
r.morgart@iaea.org<mailto:r.morgart@iaea.org>

[cid:image002.jpg@01CBF2AB.E4BB7150]

From: ShafferMr@state.gov [mailto:ShafferMr@state.gov]

Sent: Sunday,03 April 2011 13:09

To: MORGART, Ruth Ellen

Subject: Re: 2011/Note 26- Side event on the "Fukushima Daiichi Accident and Initial Safety Measures Worldwide"

s @U/HC’(’

Thanks Ruth!




From: R.Morgart@iaea.org <R.Morgart@iaea.org>

To: Shaffer, Mark R

Cc: G.Caruso@iaea.org <G.Caruso@iaea.org>

Sent: Sun Apr 03 12:41:26 2011

Subject: RE: 2011/Note 26- Side event on the "Fukushima Daiichi Accident and Initial Safety Measures Worldwide"
Mark—also to note—the podium will have the correct name plate.

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
[ (b)(6) 1{Mobile)
r.morgart@iaea.org<mailto:r.morgart@iaea.org>

[cid:image003.jpg@01CBF2A6.CAD41260]

From: MORGART, Ruth Ellen

Sent: Sunday,03 April 2011 12:39

To: 'ShafferMr@state.gov'

Cc: CARUSQ, Gustavo

Subject: FW: 2011/Note 26- Side event on the "Fukushima Daiichi Accident and Initial Safety Measures Worldwide"

Dear Mark,

i had sent in the Chairman’s name to my Admin to notify SECPMO when | received it from you, she emailed me in the
Technical Briefing that the note verbale had gone out already. See my corrective action note below. Our apologies.

Kind regards,
Ruth Morgart
Communications Advisor

Department of Nuclear Safety and Security International Atomic Energy Agency Vienna International Centre, PO Box 100
B0S26

1400 Vienna, Austria

+43 (1) 2600 26176 (Office)

+43 (1) 2600 29218 (Fax)
[ (b)(6) ~|(Mobile)

r.morgart@iaea.org<mailto:r.morgart@iaea.org>

[cid:image003.jpg@01CBF2A6.CAD41260]

From: MORGART, Ruth Ellen

Sent: Friday,01 April 2011 17:13

To: BALISI, Elizabeth M.

Cc: STOLBERG, Zsuzsanna; CARUSO, Gustavo; FLORY, Denis



Subject: RE: 2011/Note 26- Side event on the "Fukushima Daiichi-Accident and Initial Safety Measures Worldwide"
Dear Elizabeth,

Gustavo Caruso and | received word today at the Technical Briefing from Mark Schaffer, the NRC attache, that NRC
Chairman Jazcko would be presenting for the USA.

From: STOLBERG, Zsuzsanna

* Sent: Friday,01 April 2011 16:35

To: KLIMSCHA, Frances; MORGART, Ruth Ellen

Subject: FW: 2011/Note 26- Side event on the "Fukushima Daiichi Accident and Initial Safety Measures Worldwide"

FYI pls

From: BALISI, Elizabeth M.

Sent: Friday,01 April 2011 16:28

To: DGO - P Staff; IAEA - DDGs; lAEA - Directors; MTCD - Conference Services Section

Cc: DGO - Secretaries; |AEA - DDGs Secretaries; IAEA - Directors Secretaries; SEC PMO - Contact Point

Subject: 2011/Note 26- Side event on the "Fukushima Daiichi Accident and Initial Safety Measures Worldwide"

Dear Colleagues,

For your information, a Note by the Secretariat inviting Member States to a Side event on the "Fukushima Daiichi
Accident and Initial Safety Measures Worldwide" is now available on GovAtom at: http://www-
govatom.iaea.org/DocumentDetails.asp?Language=English&Path=f:\websites\govatom\govato_mdocs\secnot\2011\201

1-note026\note26.doc

The Note has been sent to all Member States by fax.

The details of the meeting are as follows:

Date: Monday, 4 April 2011
Time: 6:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m.
Place: Boardroom A, M building

kind regards,

Betsy

Betsy Balisi

SEC-PMO

Room: A2864, Tel: 2600 21001
Fax: 2600 29108, E-mail: e.m.balisi@iaea.org<mailto:e.m.balisi@iaea.org>

This email message is intended only for the use of the named recipient. Information contained in this email message and
its attachments may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system.



From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:36 AM

To: Marshall, Michael; Jones, Andrea; Doane, Margaret
Subject: Chairman's remarks

Michael: thanks. Consider it done.

Andrea: if you don't have them - | have them in my laptop. | am not quite sure how to hand them off to right iaea folks.
1 will ask my counterpart as a hedge.

Let me know if you need me to do this or if you have it in hand.

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

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:27 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Doane, Margaret; Jones, Andrea
Subject: Re: Chairman's evening presentation
Eloit,

The Chairman will be using the version Susan circulated. Go ahaead and give them that version.
Michael

----- Original Message -—---

From: Brenner, Eliot

To: Marshall, Michael

Sent: Mon Apr 04 04:07:10 2011

Subject: Chairman's evening presentation

Deputy DG Denis Floury asks that the chairmans evening presentation be given to the iaea convention services as soon
as possible for translation. [ would also like to make copies to hand out to media at the press event afterwards and to
have it electronically for posting on web back home. The chairman can summarize it extemporaneoiskly in one to two
minutes at the press event. | am sure mark shaffer can help you hook up with the convention services folks.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

c__®® |

Sent from my Blackberry



_ _ ]

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:20 AM
To: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: Camera

| will be using the camera in my blackberry to try to get some shots of jaczko at a special japan-related evening session
and a subsequent press conference. (Translation: | left our camera in the room!) Should have it with me tomorrow for
the US country presentation and can ship other pictures.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

C (bX6) -

Sent from my Blackberry

1 @U/”Oﬁ



From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:59 AM
To: 'Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer J!

Subject: RE: UNVIE News Clips April 4, 2011

Thanks. Very useful. | fyou remember, | could use them tomorrow morning to help me decide whether to send
the boss out in front of the packl a second time ... after our presentation.

Eliot

From: Hall-Godfrey, Jennifer 3 [mailto:Hall-GodfreylJ@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 2:36 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: FW: UNVIE News Clips April 4, 2011

Good morning, Eliot. In case of interest . ..

From: Bednarzek, Wolfgang A

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:24 AM

To: Vienna UNVIE Americans - No Internet Addresses
Subject: UNVIE News Clips April 4, 2011

From: Wolfgang Bednarzek <vienna.usmission@gmail.com>
To: Bednarzek, Wolfgang A

Sent: Mon Apr 04 08:19:27 2011

Subject: UNVIE News Clips April 4, 2011

TOPICS IN BRIEF

“Highly Radioactive Water” Pours Into Pacific From Damaged Nuclear Plant

The Washington Post (4/3, Nakamura, 572K) reports that “emergency crews poured concrete into the
Fukushima nuclear power plant’s crack Saturday afternoon and again in the evening,” but “water washed it
away.” They “are considering using a plastic polymer Sunday morning.” As they mull other ways to cut off the
leak at its source, workers will install a silt fence -- screening usually used to prevent erosion in construction
projects -- along the damaged sea wall that surrounds the plant, Hidehiko Nishiyama of Japan's nuclear and
industrial safety agency said Monday.(CNN, 4/4)

Reactor Core Was Severely Damaged, Chu Says

Energy Secretary Steven Chu said Friday that roughly 70 percent of the core of one reactor at the crippled
Fukushima nuclear plant in Japan had suffered severe damage.

His assessment of the damage to Reactor No. 1 was the most specific yet from an American official on how
close the plant came to a full meltdown after it was hit by a severe earthquake and massive tsunami on March
11.(NYT, Sanger, Jolly, 4/2)

Tokyo Electric Power Locates Bodies Of Two Workers Killed In Tsunami
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The AP (4/3, Nakashima, Yamaguchi) reports that Tokyo Electric Power said Saturday that two workers at its
troubled nuclear power plant died in the March 11 tsunami, and their bodies were found Wednesday. The
company said the bodies “had to be decontaminated, and the news of the two workers’ deaths were “delayed out
of consideration for the families.”

Japan nuclear crisis to affect climate battle: EU (AFP)

Japan's nuclear crisis will have a clear impact on global efforts to fight climate change, the chief EU negotiator
said Sunday as the latest round of UN talks got under way. Since an earthquake and tsunami on March 11
sparked an emergency at Japan's Fukushima Daiichi plant, in many of those countries doubts have now emerged
about the nuclear option, he added. "I think there will be a lot of political considerations," Runge-Metzger said.
"Certainly, this is something that has an impact on climate negotiations.” (AFP, 4/3)

Scientists Using “Atomic Forensies” To Analyze Japanese Reactors From Afar

On its front page, the New York Times (4/3, A1, Broad, 950K) examines how “atomic forensics” developed
after the crisis at Three Mile Island have allowed experts far from Japan to have perhaps “the clearest picture of
what is happening” in the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plant. The Times says a French analysis “revealed far
more about the condition of the plant’s reactors than the Japanese have ever described,” while “scientists in
Europe and America also know from observing the explosions of hydrogen gas at the plant that the nuclear fuel
rods had heated to very dangerous levels, and from radioactive plumes how far the rods had disintegrated.” The
Times says their analysis also shows Japan has so far “escaped the deadliest outcomes — a complete meltdown
of the plant.”

China Questioned On Lack Of Nuclear Emergency Plan

The Washington Post (4/3, Richburg, 572K) reports that China “has by far the world’s most ambitious nuclear
power program” with “13 nuclear facilities in operation, at least 26 under construction and more than 100
additional facilities planned” through an “investment of $150 billion over the next decade,” yet the country
“has no obvious emergency preparedness plan.” The Post says environmentalists, state media and bloggers are
all asking questions about the lack of a plan. The Pos says “the Chinese government has not told citizens living
near nuclear facilities what to do in case of a similar disaster” to Japan’s, although “many people...live less than
a quarter mile from nuclear facilities.”

Syria: A Nuclear Plant Is Inspected, and Another Site Remains Off Limits

The United Nations atomic watchdog inspected a Syrian plant on Friday as part of a long-stalled investigation
into suspected covert nuclear activity. An official of the International Atomic Energy Agency in Vienna said the
inspection of the Homs facility in western Syria was “being conducted as planned.” (Reuters, 4/1)

Iran Central To Administration’s Decisions During Mideast Upheaval

Under the headline “The Larger Game In The Middle East: Iran,” the New York Times (4/3, WK1, Sanger,
950K) examines the Obama Administration “dominating calculus” on Iran and how “a rarely stated fact about
the administration’s responses to the uprisings” in the Middle East is “containing Iran’s power remains their
central goal.” The Times looks a decisions across the region in the light, adding, “At the end of this era of
upheaval, which the White House considers as sweeping as the changes that transformed Europe after the Berlin
Wall fell, success or failure may well be judged by the question of whether Iran realizes its ambitions to become
the region’s most powerful force.”

After Tehran Rebuke, Saudis Tell Iran To Mind Its Own Business

AFP (4/3) reports that “Saudi Arabia has urged Iran to mind its own business after a parliamentary panel in
Tehran wamed that Riyadh was ‘playing with fire’ by deploying troops in Bahrain.” An unnamed Saudi official
was quoted in the state news agency SPA of saying that Iran’s remark “deliberately ignores Iran’s interference
in the region’s affairs and its violation of the independence and sovereignty of the region” and ignored “the fact
they have no right to violate Bahrain’s sovereignty, or to stick their nose in the affairs of Gulf countries.”
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UAE Anti-terrorist Unit Takes Ship From Pirate

An anti-terrorist unit from the United Arab Emirates has wrested control of a ship from pirates in the Arabian
Sea, state-run media reported Saturday. The bulk carrier MV Arrilah-1 came under attack at dawn Friday while
en route from Australia to Dubai's Jebel Ali port, according to the WAM news agency. The agency said
Saturday the UAE's special forces, backed by the air force, regained control of the ship off the coast of
neighboring Oman. The pirates surrendered as the troops boarded the UAE-flagged ship, which is owned by the
Abu Dhabi National Tanker Company.(AP, Hadid, 4/3)
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TOPICS IN BRIEF

“Highly Radioactive Water” Pours Into Pacific From Damaged Nuclear Plant

The Washington Post (4/3, Nakamura, 572K) reports that “emergency crews poured concrete
into the Fukushima nuclear power plant’s crack Saturday aftemoon and again in the evening,”
but “water washed it away.” They “are considering using a plastic polymer Sunday morning.”
As they mull other ways to cut off the leak at its source, workers will install a silt fence --
screening usually used to prevent erosion in construction projects -- along the damaged sea wall
that surrounds the plant, Hidehiko Nishiyama of Japan's nuclear and industrial safety agency said
Monday.(CNN, 4/4)

Reactor Core Was Severely Damaged, Chu Says

Energy Secretary Steven Chu said Friday that roughly 70 percent of the core of one reactor at the
crippled Fukushima nuclear plant in Japan had suffered severe damage.

His assessment of the damage to Reactor No. 1 was the most specific yet from an American
official on how close the plant came to a full meltdown after it was hit by a severe earthquake
and massive tsunami on March 11.(NYT, Sanger, Jolly, 4/2)

Tokye Electric Power Locates Bodies Of Two Workers Killed In Tsunami

The AP (4/3, Nakashima, Yamaguchi) reports that Tokyo Electric Power said Saturday that two
workers at its troubled nuclear power plant died in the March 11 tsunami, and their bodies were
found Wednesday. The company said the bodies “had to be decontaminated, and the news of the
two workers’ deaths were “delayed out of consideration for the families.”

Japan nuclear crisis to affect climate battle: EU (AFP)

Japan's nuclear crisis will have a clear impact on global efforts to fight climate change, the chief
EU negotiator said Sunday as the latest round of UN talks got under way. Since an earthquake
and tsunami on March 11 sparked an emergency at Japan's Fukushima Daiichi plant, in many of
those countries doubts have now emerged about the nuclear option, he added. "I think there will
be a lot of political considerations," Runge-Metzger said. "Certainly, this is something that has
an impact on climate negotiations." (AFP, 4/3)

Scientists Using “Atomic Forensics” To Analyze Japanese Reactors From Afar

On its front page, the New York Times (4/3, A1, Broad, 950K) examines how “atomic forensics”
developed after the crisis at Three Mile Island have allowed experts far from Japan to have
perhaps “the clearest picture of what is happening” in the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plant. The
Times says a French analysis “revealed far more about the condition of the plant’s reactors than
the Japanese have ever described,” while “scientists in Europe and America also know from
observing the explosions of hydrogen gas at the plant that the nuclear fuel rods had heated to
very dangerous levels, and from radioactive plumes how far the rods had disintegrated.” The
Times says their analysis also shows Japan has so far “escaped the deadliest outcomes —a
complete meltdown of the plant.”



China Questioned On Lack Of Nuclear Emergency Plan

The Washington Post (4/3, Richburg, 572K) reports that China “has by far the world’s most
ambitious nuclear power program” with “13 nuclear facilities in operation, at least 26 under
construction and more than 100 additional facilities planned” through an “investment of $150
billion over the next decade,” yet the country “has no obvious emergency preparedness plan.”
The Post says environmentalists, state media and bloggers are all agking questions about the lack
of a plan. The Pos says “the Chinese government has not told citizens living near nuclear
facilities what to do in case of a similar disaster” to Japan’s, although “many people...live less
than a quarter mile from nuclear facilities.”

Syria: A Nuclear Plant Is Inspected, and Another Site Remains Off Limits

The United Nations atomic watchdog inspected a Syrian plant on Friday as part of a long-stalled
investigation into suspected covert nuclear activity. An official of the International Atomic
Energy Agency in Vienna said the inspection of the Homs facility in western Syria was “being
conducted as planned.” (Reuters, 4/1)

Iran Central To Administration’s Decisions During Mideast Upheaval

Under the headline “The Larger Game In The Middle East: Iran,” the New York Times (4/3,
WK1, Sanger, 950K) examines the Obama Administration “dominating calculus” on Iran and
how “a rarely stated fact about the administration’s responses to the uprisings” in the Middle
East is “containing Iran’s power remains their central goal.” The Times looks a decisions across
the region in the light, adding, “At the end of this era of upheaval, which the White House
considers as sweeping as the changes that transformed Europe after the Berlin Wall fell, success
or failure may well be judged by the question of whether Iran realizes its ambitions to become
the region’s most powerful force.”

After Tehran Rebuke, Saudis Tell Iran To Mind Its Own Business

AFP (4/3) reports that *“Saudi Arabia has urged Iran to mind its own business after a
parliamentary panel in Tehran warned that Riyadh was ‘playing with fire’ by deploying troops in
Bahrain.” An unnamed Saudi official was quoted in the state news agency SPA of saying that
Iran’s remark “deliberately ignores Iran’s interference in the region’s affairs and its violation of
the independence and sovereignty of the region” and ignored “‘the fact they have no right to
violate Bahrain’s sovereignty, or to stick their nose in the affairs of Gulf countries.”

UAE Anti-terrorist Unit Takes Ship From Pirate

An anti-terrorist unit from the United Arab Emirates has wrested control of a ship from pirates in
the Arabian Sea, state-run media reported Saturday. The bulk carrier MV Arrilah-1 came under
attack at dawn Friday while en route from Australia to Dubai's Jebel Ali port, according to the
WAM news agency. The agency said Saturday the UAE's special forces, backed by the air force,
regained control of the ship off the coast of neighboring Oman. The pirates surrendered as the
troops boarded the UAE-flagged ship, which is owned by the Abu Dhabi National Tanker
Company.(AP, Hadid, 4/3)



OPINION ANALYSIS

Nuclear Power Is Safest Way To Make Electricity, According To Study (Brown, WP)
Sunday, April 3, 2011

Washington Post

By David Brown

Radioactive water is leaking into the sea, there’s a little plutonium in the soil, and traces of
nuclear fallout have been detected in places as far apart as Kuwait and Maryland. In a few parts
of Japan, you’re also not supposed to eat the broccoli or the beef.

The effects of the accident at the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plant grow by the week, creating a
lengthening catalogue of worries and proving once again that nuclear power frightens people as
few other technologies do.

But when the dead and sickened are added up, how dangerous is it really?

The partial meltdown in Japan has injured 23 people and exposed as many as 21 to levels of
radiation higher than is considered safe to receive in one year. Two workers are still missing but
are assumed to have been killed by the earthquake or tsunami, not the nuclear accident. No
people in the “plume zone™ outside the plant have been contaminated to a degree that is expected
to affect their health, based on radiation readings so far.

In the months after the world’s worst nuclear disaster, in Chernobyl in 1986, about 50 people
died. In the next-biggest accident, at Three Mile Island in 1979, no one did.

History suggests that nuclear power rarely kills and causes little illness. That’s also the
conclusion engineers reach when they model scenarios for thousands of potential accidents.

Making electricity from nuclear power turns out to be far less damaging to human health than
making it from coal, oil or even clean-burning natural gas, according to numerous analyses.
That’s even more true if the predicted effects of climate change are thrown in.

Compared with nuclear power, coal is responsible for five times as many worker deaths from
accidents, 470 times as many deaths due to air pollution among members of the public, and more
than 1,000 times as many cases of serious illness, according to a study of the health effects of
electricity generation in Europe.

“The costs of fossil fuels come out quite high, while the costs for nuclear generally come out
low,” said Anil Markandya, an economist at the University of Bath in England and scientific
director of the Basque Centre for Climate Change in Spain, who co-authored the study published
in the Lancet in 2007.

Even in the wake of the Fukushima Daiichi disaster, Markandya and many others who have done
similar work can’t imagine a situation — a realistic one, that is — in which the health cost of
nuclear power would equal that of coal.

Or even come close.
The hidden costs



About half of the electricity in the United States is made with coal-fired plants and about one-
fifth with nuclear power. Many experts think there is an urgent need to determine what role
nuclear power should play in feeding America’s energy-hungry future.

To inform that discussion, economists, engineers and epidemiologists have teamed up to
determine the full economic, health, social and environmental consequences of generating
electricity with various fuels. Most of this work has been done in Europe, where the acceptability
of nuclear power, and the fraction of electricity generated with it, differs greatly among nations
of the European Union.

The goal is to capture not only the costs reflected on a person’s monthly utility bill but the many
hidden ones borne by individuals, communities and governments. In this way, analysts seek out
the “impact pathway” of each fuel — every effect it has, direct and indirect.

For power plants (and also hydroelectric dams and wind farms), this includes the land to site
them; construction, operation and decommissioning costs; and the humans who are killed or
injured along the way. That means accidents and black lung disease in coal miners; radiation
exposure in uranium miners and millers; and deaths and burns in oil-rig fires.

The impact pathway also includes what happens to the public — collisions with coal trains;
asthma, respiratory disease and heart attacks caused by smokestack soot and gases; and
emissions’ effects on agricultural production.

Health consequences are measured two ways.

Occupational deaths in mines, oil rigs or power plants are counted directly. Death and illness in
the public is determined by epidemiological studies, such as ones estimating the fraction of
hospital admissions for emphysema that can be attributed to air pollution. Those impacts are then
given a monetary cost that is added to the price tag of a kilowatt hour of electricity. (The cost is
the value of a life lost by premature death, or diminished by illness, that economists use in other
analyses.)

The calculations can be very fine.

In “Full cost accounting for the life cycle of coal,” published this year by a team of 12
researchers led by Paul R. Epstein of Harvard Medical School’s Center for Health and the Global
Environment, the ledger included .02 cents per kilowatt hour for mental retardation caused by
mercury in coal-plant emissions.

Using similar methods, Markandya and his co-author in the Lancet study, Paul Wilkinson of the
London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, found that in Europe coal is responsible for
.12 deaths from accidents, 25 deaths from pollution and 225 cases of serious illness per terawatt
(1,000 billion kilowatt) hour of electricity generated. In comparison, nuclear causes .02
accidental deaths, .05 pollution deaths and .22 cases of illness.

This human health cost is much higher in some parts of the world than others.

It’s especially high in China, where three-quarters of the electricity is made by burning coal,
mining accidents kill about 6,000 people a year, and hundreds of millions of people are affected
by air pollution. In some inland cities, the economic cost to human health of making electricity

-from coal is as much as seven times higher than the cost of generating the electricity, according

to a calculation by Stefan Hirschberg at the Paul Scherrer Institutin Switzerland, which has done
energy system analysis for the European Commission.



Nuclear power’s advantage over fossil fuels is even more dramatic when carbon dioxide
emissions are considered.

Many experts think greenhouse gases are a future threat to health. Some say the threat is already
here, and point to 30,000 heat-related deaths in Europe in August 2003 as evidence. Coal
produces 1,290 grams of CO 2 per kilowatt hour in direct (smokestack) and indirect (mining,
transport) emissions, while nuclear produces 30, according to the Lancet study.

Built into the calculations are the consequences of what are called “beyond-design” nuclear
accidents — events similar to what is underway in Japan. However, there aren’t enough big
nuclear plant accidents to provide a statistically meaningful estimate of their frequency, effects
and costs. According to a database compiled by the Paul Scherrer Institut, from 1970 to 2008
there were 1,686 accidents in the coal industry, 531 in the oil industry and 186 involving natural
gas in which five or more people died. There was just one such nuclear accident — at Chernobyl
25 years ago this month.

To better estimate the potential impact of nuclear catastrophes, analysts break down plant
operations into thousands of different actions and then estimate the probabilities of hypothetical
accident sequences. Hirschberg and his colleagues used a Swiss nuclear plant to come up with
such an estimate. They calculated that nuclear accidents in Europe can be expected to cost .007
lives per gigawatt year (1 million kilowatt years), compared with .12 lives for coal, .02 lives for
oil and .06 for natural gas.

Radiation’s toll

There is also much uncertainty about how many people might be harmed by a big nuclear
accident.

At Chernobyl, two people died during the accident and 28 others died of radiation illness in the
first four months afterward. (Some estimates of the early deaths put the number as high as 57 ).

Since then, there have been 6,800 cases of thyroid cancer in people who w